| Agenda Item
No. 11-B

e




w N =

o

10
11

12
13

14
15
16
17

18
19

20

21

22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021~

FIRE PROTECTION PERSONNEL OVERTIME EXEMPTION

WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
imperative that the Torrance County Fire Department provide twenty-four (24) hour service; and

WHEREAS, fire protection personnel include firefighters, paramedics, emergency
medical technicians, rescue workers; and

WHEREAS, there is no limit on the amount of nonexempt work that an employee
employed in fire protection activities may perform, so long as the employee meets the criteria set
forth in the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA); and

WHEREAS, Section 3(s)(1)(C) of the FLSA covers all public agency employees of a
State, a political subdivision of a State, or an interstate government agency; and

WHEREAS, Section 7(k) of the FLSA provides that employees engaged in fire
protection or law enforcement may be paid overtime on a “work period” basis which may be
from seven (7) consecutive days to 28 consecutive days in length; for work periods of at least
seven (7) but less than 28 days, overtime pay is required.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed Fire Protection Personnel
Overtime Exemption is hereby approved; and

DONE THIS 13 DAY OF OCTOBER, 2021.

TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION

Ryan Schwebach, Chair, District 2

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair, District 1

Attest:

LeRoy M. Candelaria, Member, District 3

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Attest as to form only:

John M. Butrick, County Attorney



' Agenda Item




TORRANCE COUNTY RESOLUTION# 2021-

Budget Increase

WHEREAS, the Torrance County Commission in regular session on Wednesday, October 13th 2021, did propose to authorlze Budget
Increases in the FY 2021-2022 Budget and

WHEREAS, Budget Increases require authorization from the Departmént of Finance and Administration, and

WHEREAS, we request authorization for the following Budget Increase: (See Schedule A)
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, we respectfully request approval for the attached Budget Increase in the FY 2021-2022
budget from the Department of Finance and Administration.

DONE at Estancia, New Mexico
Torrance County this 13th day of

October 2021,

. Attest: Torrance County Board of Commissioners
John M. Butrick Kevin McCall, District 1
County Attorney

Ryan Schwebach, District_2

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk

LeRoy M. Candelaria, District 3

Vote Record

Kevin McCall ‘ i yes no abstain absent
Ryan Schwebach yes no abstain absent
LeRoy M. Candelaria ' yes no abstain absent

DFA Approval . R DR RN SR Rt MG




16°9/2'18

SPPIYRA-0D

819

BIOUB)ST JO UMO |

nueyg

00'800°01

wawAed

yec

8leg aInzieg Unoo

TR

edog:

el

<061 1Sz

1202 ‘€l 1840130

Hay

-120Z uonnjosay
Ajunoo asuerio|




>

6107/L0 29 -

—

aimeublg

feed
C 1]
o]
A
gt
s

\c
pd
-

mbhxm\%&ﬂﬁw//‘

*s1Un-aiow Ang o} pasn.aq [ Buipung NOW BIOUBIST JOrUMOL

:1sjsuel] 10} uoseay

1§942'18% SSIOIBA-QD 8192-05-10¥% |seed s jlieys 0€Zi-00-L0¥
Jajsuel] uonduosaqg -J9qUINN uonduosaqg logquinN
o junowy woej| sl wisy)j our] wia}] surT] Wi} aul

¢ :ainjipuadxy 1BNUBADY

:186png sy} 0} epell g mmmmbc_ 19B8png Buimoljoy 8y 124; sisenbai Agassy juswipedsp A

;jusuwniedeq Bunsenbey

IELES

ooﬁms Moy

5061 sy

1sonbay asealou] 18bpng
ALNNOCO FONVHHEOL




- Agenda Item
| No. 11-D |




TORRANCE COUNTY

1 .
2 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
3 RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-
4 DISPOSTION OF TORRANCE COUNTY PROPERTY
5 WHEREAS, in the course of providing services to the people of Torrance County, it is
6  necessary at times to dispose of property belonging to the County; and
7 WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq. enumerates specific requirements for
8  the disposal of County property; and
9 WHEREAS, the Torrance County Board of County Commissioners adopted the
10 Torrance County Property Disposition Policy (Resolution R 2020-07 ) (“Policy”) that provides a
11 process by which Torrance County may dispose of County property in accordance with NMSA
12 1978, Section 13-6-1 et seq.; and
13 - WHEREAS, pursuant to the Policy, Torrance County Department Heads or Elected
14 Officials provided a list of property that included two vehicles, computers, and cell phones (see
15 attached pages) for review by the Property Disposition Committee (“Committee™); and
16 WHEREAS, the Committee reviewed and approved the proposed disposition of the nine
17 vehicles in accordance with the Policy.
18 - NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed property disposition is |
19 hereby approved and included in the minutes of today’s Board of County Commissioners
20  meeting; and _ ‘
21 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County, upon final disposition, may remove
22 the above-mentioned property from any current inventory list as directed by NMSA 1978,
23 Section 13-6-1 et seq. and the Policy. -
24 DONE THIS 13" DAY OF OCTOBER 2021.
25 Approved as to Form Only: - TORRANCE COUNTY COMMISSION
26
27
28  John M. Butrick Ke,vin'McCall; District 1
29  County Attorney
30
31  Attest: _ , Ryan Schwebach, District 2
32
33
34

County Clerk LeRoy M Candelaria, District 3



& %
e R

Ryan Schwebach,

Chair
District 2

Kevin McCall

Vice-Chair
District 1

LeRoy M.
Candelaria
District 3

Tracy Sedillo

Treasurer

Yvonne Otero
Clerk

Jesse Lucero
Assessor

Martin Rivera

Sheriff

Josie Chavez
Probate Judge

Janice Barela
County Manager

Torrance County

P.O. Box 48
205 South Ninth Street
Estancia, New Mexico 87016
505-544-4700

To Whom it may concern:

Torrance County is ndtifying of the disposition of 5 vehicles.

1998 C‘hevrolet GM4 (value > $2,175 major issues used as parts truck)
1998 Chevrolet 1500 (value > $2,175 major issues used as parts truck)
2009 Ford F150 (value >$3,962 missing major components and body parts, used as

‘parts truck)

2004 Chevrolet 2500 (value > $3,382 missing major components and body parts, used
as parts truck) -
1998 Chevrolet GM4 2500 (value >$1,246 missing major components and body parts,
used as parts truck)

1990 GMC Topkick Dump truck (value >$5,000 major mechanical and safety issues)
2003 GMC Sonoma (value >$$1,222 missing major components and body parts, used as
parts truck) : ' :

1989 Chevrolet GMS (value >$1,700 missing major components and body parts, used
as parts truck)

~ All 8 vehicles have major work that needs to be doine to make them fully operational

9.
10.

Jeremy Oliver

again and are missing other parts. The County plans on selling these vehicles as scrap
metal. '

2003 Chevy 2500 (value >2,934 has minor issues)

1987 Volvo White {value $2,500)
Vehicles 9 and 10 are no longer need by the County, the county will see if any local
government entities within Torrance County wants to purchase prior to attempting
to sell to public. :

Finance Director



Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution' 2020-07

GRS

Date: f/ja/ W) /
Requesting Department: KM .

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request: / 957  Chev fm 7 ( Jod 307 )

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by /
Department Head or Elected Official, :
2 | Photos, hard orddigital copies are attached for review, v L=
3 Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible :
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who Yenﬁed. T:[Zn 47 1o
4 | Committee verified current resale or market value, L
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. Aot b en? |
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the /
title. ’

Committee Notes:

A

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o' Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued-over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Considerations 1 Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.
3 | Iftangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified 1dent1ty and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Comrmttee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

. Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendatmn
a Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose ,
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25 ;000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:
Considerations Yes No
1" | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. » :
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. v
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of propérty. If yes, list person(s) who verified:
4 | Iftangible PERSONAL, property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committes verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. ,
7_| IFREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.
8 | I REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. :
Committee Notes:
i
Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee: .
' — =
. ‘ . N - \\ 7 ) l
County Manager: %LZ/ ﬁ/}iﬁl}__/A
< ZEN
Operations Manager: ' < =
Finance Director: % P S

/




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required " Date Initials
Completed '

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution. '
2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory ‘
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Comumission’s. signed
Disposition Resolution. ’

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset’
Cloud) . . :

7 | Attach proof that County notified L.GD and OSA.

N | KW

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but'No More than
$25,000:

Action Required _ Date Initials
Completed

| 1 | Cotnty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval

“of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable -
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commissior’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.

WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,

along with all materials the County provided LGD. _

4" | I'LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property

shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local

public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file

justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner

indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to QSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required ' Date Completed -
: | Completed By
I' | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.
2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not ' '
allowed, ‘ .
3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the :
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505 ~827-4980 for
specific requirements.
4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property, N
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF, ' '
| 5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic) :
6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud) .

8. Contact Numbers: S , A
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980 -



Torrance County

Request for Approval of Property Disposition

_ Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: L fm,/mw\f) L LS
A. Department: ﬁp)o Ve VAt

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

. DSale' DExchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D SaleD Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: )¢ -eds, M Near,

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: .. Avel?s,

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property:
) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: @fy,,J 0,- ,ﬂJ\

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each,)
1) Property Name/ldentiﬁer:_ﬂuad e . :
2) Location of Personal Property: ’lcga__ﬂ} 'ﬂ; &
3) Photos Attached: Ejﬁard copy Ddigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: U .
5) Year manufactured: l q "7@
6) Make/Model: (" h e Uy, '
7) VIN/Serial Number: /& £ | | YWwesw = 202308
8) License Number: (72 ¢ 39
9) Mileage: ¢hZwrer 2OOCHe
10) Current Resale or Market Value: 2 ) %gf i
11) Grant Purchase: [ [Yes [_JNo (If yes: pl'o{/’ide verification from granting agency, if allowable,)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justiﬁcationi)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: /"l/ 202/

Department Head’s Signature; s




Y

o @“ o Title Number
) %( 5 o . = | CoDIVISION
- Y | 08057134A205894 = | FONEON
Vehicle Identification Nufnber : - Year Male Model / Series Number Color(s)  Major Mirior)
1GCEK1 4W5WZ202308 1998 | CHEV GM4 of Liegy . UNK
Secondary ID Number Wt./Wheels First Year Reg. Date of Issue Type of Title g; - 1F-I:'st ;Imef 'gg - 5“‘;"“8
01-031.00. . 4382 1888 0R/26/2008| 02 ; g listesder o-NoFeCor
Name_ and Mailing Address of Registered Owner(s) DGVW Cyls. Body Type Type of Fuel  (G) -Gasoline ()-Diesel Odomgter*
TORRANCE COUNTY 6/100 6 PK G Glidted (©)-0mer OOOOT10 NM
) : License Plate Number(s) Vehicle Brand Yehlcle Class
PO BOX 48 G72839 , TRUCK
L Title Use Previous Title No. and State ‘ Date Pur;:hased
ESTANCIA NM 87016 G 08018522A051198 NM Q1/18/2008
Fleet Number Commercial Vehicle "2290" 2-Year Registration # of Passengers #of Doors # of Seats
‘N N 0 0 0
1st Reg. Owner's Social Security / Employer Identification / CRS No. 1st Reg. Owner D.O.B. N.M. Driver License No. N.M. Veteran Cert. No.
01/01/1901
. “FIRST LIEN File Date  Maturity Date OND File Date Maturity Date
HOLDER OLDER .
* Name and Address Name and Address
Cancaled Plate No. Dealer Lic. No, Mobile Home Size | Cnty. |Approximate Location {Mobile Home) Suspended By:
000000000 o -
Trade-In VIN (If Applicable) MONTH DAY  YEAR Cleared By:
REG. EXPIRATION: 01/31/2050
Residence Address If Different Than Mailing Address Reg. Sticker Number: A S . Sale Price:
A 000000000 0.00
IMPORTAN T: THERE ISA PENALTY CHARGE Less Trade-In:
D F ORFAILING TORENEW BY THIS DEADLINE.
*ODOMETER DISCLOSURE STATEMENT ‘Net Difference:
FEDERAL AND STATE {AW REQUIRES THE TRANSFEROR (SELLER) OF A VEMICLE TO STATE THE ODOMETER MILEAGE UPON TRANSFER OF *
OWNERSHIP. ANYONE CONVICTED OF A FRAUDULENT ODOMETER STATEMENT WILL BE SUBJECT TO FINES AND / OR IMPRISONMENT. Net Excise Tax:
I hereby certify that the ODOMETER READING of the vehicle described above is: {no tenths) miles and 90 0.00
that to the best of my knowledge stated mileage is (check one of the following): Registration:
MILEAGE IN EXCESS OF WARNING: NOT THE ACTUAL MILEAGE - .
*Mlleage Codes M WEE:&L(}QDLM* MECHANICAL LIMITS (EL)* W ODOMETER DISCREPANCY (NM)* 0.00
Late Reg. Penalty:
X 52 | 5.00
Printed Name of Seller Signature of Seller Date of Statement ;
b . X . : Vets. Allowance:
Printed Name of Purchaser . - . Signaturé of Furchaser . - {ate of Statemant 51 : O. 00
NOTICE: Payment of the reglstration fee and acceptance of the application by the Motor Vehicle g Net Registration; _
Division constitutes an affirmation that the applicant for title and reglistration has complied with the : ol
requirements of the Mandatory Financial Responsibility Act, NMSA 1978 §66-5-201 through 66-5-239. " | Spec. Plate Fee:
APPLICANT CERTIFICATION: | (We) hereby certify that the information given herein is irlgeoa%a' &}:’rfe\étE HICLE/ . 0.4
to the best of my (our) knowledge and affirm that | (we) have complied with the requirements of the 61 Admin. Fee:
Mandatory Financial Responsibility Act with respect to this vehicle. See reverse side. 0.00
X Transaction Fee:
Printed Name of 1st Registered Owner Signature of 1st Registered Owner Dats of Statermnent 55 0 . OO
X Late Transfer Fee:
Printed Name of 2nd Regfstered Owner Signature of Znd Registered Owner Date of Statement 70 0.00
The Divisionisnotresponsible for fulse or fraudulent statements the ppli registered owner makesinconnection withthis application, noristhe Division liable Duplicate Title Fee:
Sor lien recording errors. The registered owner must notify the Division of any errors contained in the title and registration issued pursuant to this application. 72 . 00
REMARKS . - O/%TOTAL 0.00
APP TITLE GOV TITLE AND REG FEES: 0.00
ACCEPTED BY: Signature of M.V.D. Employee: Date: $

REGISTERED OWNER COPY - PLEASE READ IMPORTANT INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE







1
3
3







AR STV
SORSHE R

5/‘30./2021’ - 1908 Chevrolst 1500 Regular Gab Short Bed Trade in Malues.| Kelley Blue Book. .. » « -«

Home / What's My Car Worth / Categoty & Style / Options & Condition / Short Bed

- —

Advertisement

My Car's Value O @ Print
1998 Chevrolet 1500 Regular Cab

S
Short Bed e
Mileage: 200,000 ¢  Edit Options
4.5 Py (1659 Ratings)  Write a review
Recalls: Recall Data Unavailable . -

Check VIN number

: Q‘ Repair Estimator: See Pricing . -
i What's a fair price? .

1 Compare Your Values
Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car,

Instant Cash Offer Trade-in  Private Party Donate Your Car

-https;/zwww.kbb.com/ohevroretn5oo-regu|ar-cab/1998/short-bed/?condition=fair&intent=trade-in-sen&miieageézoooooanéod'é|viéwéfé‘|§é&ooﬁons:m 117



e AR L BN e 1 ke o . -

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: ﬁ’ 20-20M

Requesting Department: Boad( .

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request:/ 547 Clw/;) [Sec ( 1/?7“ /S f) ‘
Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

PhotosgHardor digital copies, are attached for review.

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: :S\C/\em/)

Committee verified current resale or market value,

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee Vefiﬁed
disposal of this property is allowable. et R Puschese

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Commitiee verified the County has the
title.

NN SN\E

Committee Notes:

K

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2.

Tangible PERSONAL
$25,000:

Pfopel“cy Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than

Considerations Yes No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. :

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. ‘

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipmént, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

certified appraiser.

If REAL propetty, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose

0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25 ;000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considérations Yes No

I Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official,

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

6 | Iftangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee Ver1ﬁed
the County has the title ot proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property

8 | If REAL property, committee verified recelpt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation
o Dispose, as requested
-0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: %M A,M ML)X,

Operatlons Manager:

A

Finance Director: %
/// //’7



To Be Cqmpleted by Manager/Finance
- Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed -

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0SA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s. signed
Disposition Resolution. _

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) . -

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

N | |2

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1 Colinty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
| attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.

| WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the 1.GD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materjals the County provided LGD.

4 | If LGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list, (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking sofiware. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7." REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required | Date | Completed
Completed By

1} County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements. ‘

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for dispoéition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF,

5 | Remove propefty from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

- 8. Contact Numbers: ‘
' A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD):" 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Dis'position: 'L"CC)Y\C»«\J L\ U e
A. Department: QQCA o)

2. Type of Disp'osition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange ]:Ponate :

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
[:] Salel:l Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: N-e=ds Maoleo b\/o(\& OMJ )\%S \Oc-:n Q{PI&‘LJ

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transa¢tion: New \S\‘-«(\}f [ZQ

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property: o
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description:A@o@LQ‘

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/ldentiﬁer:ﬂaaé De
2) Location of Personal Property: Qe)a(g p%é
3) Photos Attached: ard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number: IS
5) Year manufactured: | GO @
6) Make/Model: Bhw Uy
7) VIN/Serial Number: / &¢ GHR2Y L yrE vy 9158
8) License Number: [/, A~
9) Mileage: _A;)\gé&’
10) Current Resale or Market Value: _m Yy :
11) Grant Purchase: [_|Yes [INo (1f yes, plrovide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

|
& Date: 2: o Qf' ZUZ/

Department Head’s Signature:




Py

s T
Kl
-










S e







; H008:GHOVrOTEE500 RegularGabrShoft Bed Trade In Values | Kellsy T

u,mwgfﬁ@/%muwﬂwﬁ,m&;«ﬁgﬂwﬁaﬂ '

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style/ Options & Condition / Short Bed

Advertisement

My Car's Value : O @ Print
1998 Chevrolet 1500 Regular Cab | cave '

Short Bed
Mileage: 200,000 £  Edit Options

4.5 7 (1659 Ratings) ~ Write a review

Recalls: Recall Data Unavailable
Check VIN number : -

Q Repair Estimator: See Pricing ' :
What's a fair price? : _ I

1 Compare Your Values

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.

Instant Cash Offer Trade-in Private Party  Donate Your Car

117

https://www.kbb.com/che‘vroletm 500-‘ie'qula;'—éa5/1’§§8/'s'h'o}t-6e87’?60hdition:fair&intent=trade-in_se||&miIp.anp:?nnnnnﬂ.n%ndnluinw:fnléamm{nnézmq‘



ST @ Ao s 3 ‘ e

L.

AP Lt IAT < ST RN T  LEL RO R P TR

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

For, 1408
ME‘A‘

Date: §-~5( = 2o

Requesting Department: '@@ad ,

Property Disposition Committee

AT LED I T Y

Property Subject of Request: W /gfd SO / Y37 ”7/)
Disposition Type:

Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, haidor digital copies, are attached for review.

Com%member(s) physically verified identity and condltron of tangible
PERSONAL property If yes, list person(s) who verified: \erem/)
/

Committee verified current resale or market value. e

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Comrmttee verified

disposal of this property is allowable. A~/ €« */\72 ﬂ(,/C/er e e
If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the .
title. L

Committee Notes:

Sesp

Property/Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
{]’D)ispos'e, as requested
a Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: A .

Considerations _ 4 ‘ Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. -
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. o
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and

| condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. : A

6 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownetship.

7 | IFREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property. .

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose :
o Dispose, as amended by Cominittee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

. Considerations

Yes

No

| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

the County has the title or proof of ownership.

Tf tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified

If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the propeity.

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a M
| certified appraiser. '

Committee Notes:

&
Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:
= 7} A ( : }

County Manager:

Operafions Manager:

Finance Director:




3ir et bk . EN R . BN B R T R

To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist |

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. ~ Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $S,OOO or Less:

Action Required : Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and

| Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s.signed
Disposition Resolution. :

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) . B ,

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

(o QLT R NN L)

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Propefty Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: '

Action Required Date Initials
Completed

1 | Cotnty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. :

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of L.GD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4 | FLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | If LGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

1 10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




B v

NS
PSS




SGRE

e
B

L™
]

B
e

_—
e




ﬁ%m@%%&fﬁ %ﬂ’*ﬁi’gi'ﬁ%&{'t%m%%&%’iﬂ g - & ;:,%L!@Ivumﬁ;-.., SN MER T ny e g Y AT iy e ~-u,m:‘1va.‘.«‘u!’~;§}'}‘-‘:&k:a.'.'1‘,=i:~2..
85 1 bon B 5009 Ford F150 Super Cab XL Plokip 4D

: ‘gﬁi?\%ﬁ%&ﬁ%&%&@@@%ﬂm&%@w@mﬁmzﬁwv*m A

Home / What's My Car Worth / Category & Style / Options & Condition / XL Pickup 4D 6 1/2 ft

Advertisement

My Car's Value _ @ E’E‘! Print
2009 Ford F150 Super Cab ' :

XL Pickup 4D 6 1/2 ft

Mileage: 250,000 ¢  Edit Options

3

4.6 ¢y (933 Ratings)  Write a review

Save

Recalls: 2 Recalls Found

Is my car affected? -
Q Repair Estimator: See Pricing N
What's a fair price?

1 Compare Your Values

Use these values to help make a confident decision on whether to sell, trade or donate your car.

Instant Cash Offer  Trade-in  Private Party Donate Your Car

I [ L L I s B e L Lo TaTa ¥ VAN R PN PR U S I A N T /o YU § Y1 JRURY. S5 Y T SRR WIS SHNURp (S TR 1 F's JUGRE] IUPRDUDRIY. ¥ DY V- VN - SR DY R SURr-JY SO S IR a



S BRI A B A R

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: 37 - 227/
Requesting Department:[?@ c;ﬂ/

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request: D ¥/ C/MZ/Q 2Sew ( / UG‘LZ )
Disposition Type: - o

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale VaIue of $5,000 or Less:

e TR R R ‘*fi:'?a.é'i:z’»!fité!i%&Mﬁ?‘ﬁﬁW’ﬁ@m@%@ﬂ’?ﬁmﬁﬁﬁ&?ﬂiﬁ},ﬂ@‘ﬁi«rg}muur:Mm.;f«-t’t‘;'~a N S R

Considerations

Yes

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

No

2 | Photos, fiard Or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: NV repn

S

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value, ‘ N
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable, _ . [
6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the -
title. " :

Committee Notes:

SCqu |

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
{gispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose .
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over
$25,000:

$5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than

Considerations

Yes

No

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official, :

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review,

If tangible PERSONAL property, Committec physically verified identity and

condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

.| If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committes verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership,

| IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose

0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




. R S S e b m Y T AT e S e S e B ol .

3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations Yes

I"] Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. .

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified 1dent1ty and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | Iftangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee Venﬁed
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | Iftangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the propelty

8 | f REAL propetty, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager' , / A:ﬂﬂ‘ d_. g///j

Operatlons Manager:

Finance Director:; M




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Apprdval/ Checklist

4, Board of County Commissioners, by Résolution No. _ Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
Completed |

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property

| disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution. ‘ '

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) - '

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

AW

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: ' '

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1} Cotinty Manager or designee shall submit request fo the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. . ,

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. -
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD. _

4| IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment, .

7 | If LGD approves. the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution. ,

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 _| Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required . Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed.

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
.| specific requirements. '

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for dispoéition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. .

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset .Cloud) '

8. Contact Numbers: .
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County |
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

N A E 1905y

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: l Cones q¢) L Ler
A. Department:

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D SaleD Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Pa v éF(.\L}Q ]‘L - CS\N\ \'ﬁ.

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: e \/'(‘u(* Ks

14

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property: : _
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: ﬁ@m& D—qﬂcg\,

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.) -
1) Property Name/Identifier: {ese o
2) Location of Personal P perty: ane) Y4&
3) Photos Attached: ard copy [Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County [D Tag Number: _M /’c\y
5) Year manufactured: ZOG/XJ]&L
6) Make/Model: ﬁ’iq L Vo d '
7) VIN/Serial Number: _/ GCCHR 29 14y F /956 %2
8) License Number: _&~4 3422,
9) Mileage: :
10) Current Resale or Market Valye: / 7. 3% :
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes Eero (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide Justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A." Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: 2. ~ 2~ 202/

Department Head’s Signature; 4




E:“

\:53\\
A
¥




=

o

o
.

.




RS20 e 2004 Ghaviolet iverads 2600 ExteridedGal PickupdB-6-1/2.ft Trade In Valuss Kelley-Blue Book - .= s mgnc -

Private Party Value
$4,560

@ Important info
& definitions

Condition: © Fair Vo
;f Valid for ZIP Code 882019 through
08/31/2021

4.7 g (1307 Ratings)
Write a review

Track This Car's Value

Be the first to know when this vehicle's
trade-in value changes by more than 2%.

Email Address

Send Me Updates

By subscribing to these updates, 1 accept
KBB.com's Terms of Service :

» See How Others Price Your'Car

Set a competitive price when you know what others are asking.

httos://ww.kbb.com/éhevrolet/sirverado-zsoOeXtended-cab/2064/pi¢kup-4d-6-’1'-2-'ft/?co'ndiﬁo’h:fair&intent=trade-in-seu&mi|eage=2soooo&moda1v'ie,.. 2/7



T NG AR ) RGO et A T T e i s

Torrance County

Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: _ § -2/ - 20}/

Requesting Department; J<pecd

Property Disposition Committee

Property Subject of Request:/ 597 Cheve ) LMY Isew [/7/ a2l)

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hﬁ?ﬁ;)or digital copies, are attached for review.

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: TE on)
' . ' 3 9

Committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. ’

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the
title.

VNN N

Committee Notes:

Seep

ispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:

Propelgp)isposition Committee’s Recommendation:
D




S, Ty R e st s

2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ;000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: . -

Considerations Yes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. :
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. o
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. :

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committeé verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser. '

~ Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25 ;000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Considerations . Yes No

1" | Request for Approvai of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of propeérty. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. '

6 | Iftangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. :

7 | IFREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IfREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser,

Comumittee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested.
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager: &_bm l//; M
: / ¥ ,
fainy

Finance Director: ’ /%—\/

(/*’\
" Ned F
Operations Manager: -”’M =




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5 ,000 or Less:

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and -
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | Courity Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed
Disposition Resolution.

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) o

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

(xR A0, Sy LS S

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than -
$25,000: : :

Action Required Date | Initials
' Completed

1| Cotinty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. _

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.

| WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
| along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4" | IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.

7 | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required B Date Completed
Completed By

1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed, WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed. ‘

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements. '

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property, ,
dispose iti manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. '

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

6 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers: :
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980




Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Lt Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
' %mﬁ"’ Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition:_j\fO'Y\eAY\e) Luf'gcy\/\
A. Department: Qoa )

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange [:Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
[:] Sale[_—_] Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: Qc\ﬂ&s &5(}(,@,](, - ’Q)OT\Y*»

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: _A.fru J d\\(\uc,kf,

5. Details of Disposal:
A. REAL Property: \
1) Property name;/identiﬁer/address/legal description: _[ZcheJ p‘c }75“

¢

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: o) De ?
2) Location of Personal P operty: @ae} Pich.
3) Photos Attached: ard copy [ Jigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number; B
5) Year manufactured: | Q Q8
6) Make/Model: (h ey

7) VIN/Serial Number: [GCLKIGA L WrEs 7102
8) License Number: &~ 6 4 6.5 3 )

9) Mileage: {/. 1
10) Current Resale or Market Valye: L
11) Grant Purchase: [_]Yes @ﬁo (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justiﬁcation.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

Date: 2‘" 2 ~Zoz/

Department Head’s Signature;












l’lfﬂtp iR

. hiimalha

8/31/2021

- .l% !»'» J
1998 Chevrolet 2500 Extended Cab Short Bed Trade In Values | Kelley Blue Book

Private Party Value
$2,183

>
0] Important info
& definitions

Condition: Fair N

Valid-for ZIP Code 88201 @ through
08/31/2021

4.4 iy (332 Ratings)
- Write a review

Track This Car's Value

Be the first to know when this vehicle's
trade-in value changes by more than 2%,

Email Address

Send Me Updates

By subscrlblng to these updates, | accept
KBB.com's Terms of Service

2 See How Others Price Your Car

Set a competltlve prlce when you know what others are asking.

Ikh AAM/A"\A wAlaHARAN Avbmndad aal JAAAO et 1o e e



g BT e RS
E g e e " 3 .4$W.M.J_, . Y

£ 5

it

Date: &/ -24)1

Requesting Department: éc.:oe .

Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Property Subject ofRequest:lC]‘qo (;MC 'R-)vp/d(/\' DM'p ‘)‘luc/( (&ro 36 3 )

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Valye of $5,000 or Less:

Considerations

Yes

No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. '

2 | Photos, kefdr digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Mg, -

7( 4 | Committee verified current resale or market valye.

disposal of this property is allowable.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

title.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

]
—
/
—
b/
v

Committee Notes:

1. Compporpisen Lhig f } Seles  mmoler -S’/(,‘

Sceep te A

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
%))ispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose .
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2. Tangible PERSONAL Prop

B AL S

erty Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than

$25,000:
r Considerations Yes No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official,

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review,

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL DProperty, committec verified current resale or market value,

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. :

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. '

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IFREAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

0 Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose .
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




Request for Approval of Property Dispositi
Department Head or Elected Official., -
Photos, hard or di gital copi
If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road cquipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. -

, committee verified the Cunt owns the property.,

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee N otes: : .

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested '
0 Do NOT dispose

0 Dispose, as amended by Committee: '
T = : A [ l “ —— ""—\..

Operaﬁons Manager: - ' <C Jé:)

Finance Director:




4.  Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No.

To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Date:

Action Required

Completed

Date ’_Initi\als

County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution,

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0SA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s. signed
Disposition Resolution. :
3 | Wait thirty (30) days after " notification to LGD and OSA.
u Dispose of property in manner indicated by 7 Disposal Resolution.
5 | Remove property from Count ’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
6 | Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP —~ Asset
Cloud) ,
7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA. |
6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:
Action Required Date Initials
, Completed
1| County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of S
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.
2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
' WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed. _
3 | Upon receipt of L.GD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided I.GD. '
4| IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution,
5 _| For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,
6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
Justification for leaving on emergency equipment,
7 { IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution. ‘ _
8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic) :
9 | Remove propetty from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)
uO Attach proof of .GD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

E , ‘ Action Required

Date !_Completed

Completed By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

1
2 | Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for

3 | Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
specific requirements.

4 | Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. '

5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. Triadic)

— ]

,i Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:

N

A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950

B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section ]13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

ST

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: - l»ﬁ ghre s d} )-\ <)
A. Department: _J] ¢ ¢,

2. Type of Disposition: _ ’
- A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
“(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange ':Ponate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property
D SaleD Exchange D DonateD Other:

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: _l&cm,}s éﬂt\/ e}l

4, Recomménded Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: \V@w Lo v p.
7 /

5. Details of Disposal:
- A. REAL Property: ,
1) Property name/identifier/address/legal description: ']?_oc J ,

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each,)
1) Property Name/ldentiﬁer:ﬁo,,d .
2) Location of Personal Property: ﬁocd Pids,
3) Photos Attached:[ Thard copy [ Kigital emailed to:
4) Torrance County ID Tag Number- :
5)  Year manufactured: |G O
6) Make/Model: GMC Tog Riel
7) VIN/Serial Number: /6O PP H )T ILT 6l0 363
8) License Number: G0 3 /
9) Mileage: /$~
10) Current Resale or Market Value: Pff Pt

11) Grant Purchase: [ JYes [ ]No (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable,)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justification.)

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed. )

Department Head’s Signature: Date:










GavDeals' onfing markelplace provides services to gavernment, educational, and related entities for the sale of surplus assets to the public, Auctfon rules may vary across sellers,

GovDeals

A Liquidity Services Marketplace
| Search Auctions Q

Advanced Search

8/31/21 - Due to weather conditions in several locations, some sellers may not be reachable for questions or to schedule pickups, In these cases, pick-up dates will be extended, %

1990 GMC TOPKICK
' Auction Closed
High Bidder; rrtrrg
Sold Amount; $1,825.00
Buyer's Premium (12.50%): $228.12
Total Price: ' $2,083.12
View Bid History

Terms and Conditions
753 visitors

More Photos &3

v weemed e o miemen
e T e
Condition categey O vemoym
v s neenontmmton o0z

1990 GMC TOPKICK Diesel C7H042 Dump Truek. Truck has bad transmission. Clutch issues when shifting. No seat. Needs new
battery. Unit doesn't crank. Must be hauled/towed. No service records provided. SOLD AS IS WHERE {S. Rusted painted job.

Hours:5690

?Questions and Answers

Q:Is it gas or diesel, and which engine make? When was it last run? (10/15/20 10:29 AM)
A: truck has been sitting since 2013. As listed, it is a diesel engine. (10/15/20 10:32 AM)

Q: Good morning do you know if it's just because The clutch has gone out or if it’s a internal transmission problem Thank you

(10/18/20 11:18 PM)
A internal problem (10/19/20 7:26 AM)

DSeller Information



e S g e e, Sy Tt FREE A i e e D o
Payment methods for this item are Wire Transfer, PayPal, or credit gar&?’(%sa, M . American Express, Discover) only.

PayPal and credit card purchases are limited to below $5,000.00 and Bidders residing in the United States, Canada and Mexico

Only. If the winning bid plus applicable taxes, if any indicated, plus the buyer's premium equals to $5,000.00 or more, Wire

Transfer must be used. Buyers on level one probation have a PayPal and Credit Card limit of $7,000. If Wire Transfer is chosen, a
Wire Transfer Transaction Summary page will provide payment and account information. The Wire Transfer must be completed
within 5 days unless otherwise specified below.

PAYMENT MUST BE MADE ONLINE- To make online payment, Log into your GovDeals account and select

"My Bids". Please follow the instructions there. '

Payment in full is due not later than five (5)
business days from the time and date of the close of the auction. Payment must be made electronically through
the GovDeals Website. Payment Methods are listed above,

X CALCULATIO EMPTIONS

TAX CALCULATION: Sale Tax, _ ,
where applicable, will be calculated and added at the end of the auction,

TAX EXEMPTION:
Where taxes are applicable (see the Buyer's Certificate), Tax Exempt documents must be
provided to

GovDeals Bidder Services at larget="_top">tax@govdeals.com

within 24 hours of the auctions close and before payment is made. Bidders are encouraged to submit their Tax
Exempt Documentation prior to the Auction’s close to expedite this process. Please contact GovDeals Bidder
Services for all tax exemption questions.

(@ Removal

Most items offefed for sale are used and may contain defects not immediately detectable. Bidders may inspect the property prior
to bidding. Bidders must adhere to the Inspection dates-and times indicated in the ftem description. A Loading Waiver must be
signed before any assistance loading may be provided

MUST HAVE A BUYERS CERTIFICATE TO CLAIM PROPERTY.

Please contact Exylyn Mitchell at 229-302-1629 to schedule a removal time.

REMOVAL DATES AND TIMES ARE BETWEEN:

the houts of 7:00 a.m. and 3:00 p-m., Monday through T hursday, excluding legal holidays.

Please note that upon removal of the propetty, All Sales Are Final,

IFYOU ARE TAX EXEMPT, PLEASE PROVIDE A CO PY OF YOUR SALES TAX EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE WITH
YOUR PAYMENT, .

. MUST HAVE A BUYERS CERTIFICATE TO CLAIM PROPERTY,

ﬂ Media

3/4



[ D08 A A

1721, 11:45 AM 1992 GMC TOPKICK G4500 For Sale In Bethel, Pennsylvania | TruckPaper.com

YOU
WANT

WITH o Check Buying Power

For Sale Price: $3,995

| Get Financing*

Contact Information

GATOR TRUCK
SALES

¢ Bethel,
Pennsylvania
19507

Phone: (717).400-
7104 |
Messenger: @
Message
WhatsApp: ©
Message

Video Chat With
This Dealer

Contact: Brian
Werner

See Al Dump Trucks By GATOR TRUCK
" SALES '

See All Trucks By GATOR TRUCK SALES

SHOW ME THE
C/ARIFIAY

Apply for Financing Get Shipping Quotés

Description

ttps:/iwww.truckpaper.com/listings/trucks/for-sale/202806901/1 992-gme-topkick-c4500 1/3



91121, 11:46 AM

BUY
WHAT
YOU
WANT

T QQZGMCTOPKICK C6500 For Sale I Galva, liirofs | TruckPaper.com

WITH Check Buying Power

Contact Information

APPELL

EQUIPMENT
SALES

9 Galva, lllinois
61434

Phone: (309) 932-
8221

(-4 Photos (12) WhatsApp: ©
Message

Video Chat With
This Dealer
Contact: Appell

Sales

Sea All Dump Trucks By APPELL EQUIPMENT
SALES

See All Trucks By AF’PELL IEOUIPMENT SALES

Apply for Financing

FRESTAR Get Shipping Quotes

Description

Caterpillar 3116, 6 spd, spring susp,'12000 Ib frt, 21000 Ib rears, 156 in. WB, PTO, Heil 9 ft 6 in. box

Sttt e sl Mt b A IARELATAC A AR enm bnnlial, AREAA

412



9/1/21, 11:46 AM n G54 GNIC TOPKICK G500 For Sale In'Galva, liiriols [ TruickPaper.com
availability. The estimated shipping amount is not a firm offer or bid. Actual shipping costs and availability will
vary based on your shipping specifications and the carrier selected by you. To obtain actual shipping costs
and identify potential carriers, please submit your shipping specifications through Fr8Star.com.

Potte wollon e ool s nl a IAREEATAL IAOOY mimna bmmlials AREAN

/3R



Govbeals' online marketplace provides services to government, educational, and refated entitles for the safe of strplus assets to the public. Auction rules may vary across sellers.

GovDeals

A Liquidity Services Marketplace

! .

Search Auctions

. Advanged Search

8/31/21 - Due to weather conditions in several locations, some seflers may not be reachable for questions or to schedule pickups. In these cases, pick-up dates will be extended, ¥

1993 GMC C7H042 Topkick
Dump Truck

Auction Ends 9/3/2111:58 AM ET

Remaining 1 Day 22 Hrs

This item is subject to an auto
extension of the auction end time.

Refresh Bid & Time
Tax See Payment Instructions

Buyer's Premium 10.00%
Starting Bid $1.00

Bids 4

High Bidder gitg

$5,000.00

Current Bid

Bid Increment

More Photos €&

Year

1993 GMC

Condition

Used/See Description

Make/Brand

$50.00

Miniroum B  sseso00
 ocdoeses
Sign In to Pkéce Bid
520 visitors
Mol VNSerl  Mies  ThleResticton
C7HO42 o 1 GDP7H1 J;PJ‘501v932 “ "21 3859 o .l-\lwomT.it-Iej AI.R;trr.iction R
Category . . .

Trucks, Heavy Duty 1 ton angd Qver 8

1993 GMC C7H042 CONVENTIONAL CAB, 6.6L. L6 DIESEL.
S-yard dump truck in fair condition

Needs jump to start

dump works

drove fine last time used

1/3



® Special Instructions

NOTICE: If youl are the w.inning bidder and default by failing to adhere to this sellers terms and conditions your account with

Liquidity Services WILL BE LOCKED,

Guaranty Waiver. Alf property is offered for sale 'AS IS, WHERE |S! Sierra County, NM makes no warranty, guaranty or
representation of any kind, expressed or implied, as to the merchantability or fitness for any purpose of the property offered for

sale. Please note that upon removal of the property, all sales are final.

Description Warranty. Seller warrants to the Buyer that the property offered for sale will conform to its description. An
misdescription must be made prior to removal of the property. If Seller confirms that the property does not conform to the
description, Seller will keep the property and refund any money paid. The liability of the seller shall not exceed the actual -

purchase price of the property. )

Quick Asset Lookup (QAL) #: 7458-46 (GD}

vauipy GovDeals

Allquidity Services Marketplace

Network All Surplus Golndustry DoveBid Liquidation.com
- International Surplus Auctions Equipment Auctions Retail Supply Chain

Energy and Gas

Help Desk Hours: Monday - Friday, 8 am - 7 pmET.
Cantact us with any questions, comments or concerns.
Copyright © 2021, GovDeals, Inc, All Rights Reserved, Site Map

Heavy Equipment



y ea, 68
Yow hens

Date: f~36-283)

Requesting Department: ROM .

Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
: Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Property Subject of Request: bAMC  Sonoma Zo6 3 L)éi/’d,??

Disposition Type:

I. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less: .

Considerations

No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is 'complete and signed by
| Départment Head or Elected Official. '

2 | PhotossRard.or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 Comrrﬁ"ft’e/emember(s) physically verified ideritity and conditioﬁ of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: j'U\erv\‘

4 | Committee verified current resale or market value,

disposal of this property is allowable. Lot Ceesd Qi rohoge ot

5 | Iftangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

title.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

Yes
/
v
v
— I
v
/

Committee Notes:

St

Property Pisposition Committee’s Recommendation:
g)Sispose? as requested :
o Do NOT dispose
a Dispose, as amended by Committee:




2 Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

_Considerations ’ Yes No
1 | Request for Approval of Property D1sp031t1on form is complete and s1gned by
Department Head or Elected Official.

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value,
5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Comrmttee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IFREAL property, commiittee verified the County owns the property.

8 | f REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Cormmttee s Recommendatlon:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
. 0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than F ive (5) Years:

Considerations

I' | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form ig complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. ~

Yes No

2 | Photos, hard or digital cop;'es, are attached for review.,

3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically vérified identity and
condition of propérty. If yes, list person(s) who verified;

L4 If tangible PERSONAL, property, committee verified current resale or market valye,

disposal of this property is allowable,

5 | Iftangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified

the County has the title or proof of ownership.

6 | Iftangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified

7 | If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.
8

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser,

S

Committee Notes:

— |
Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation;
0 Dispose, as requested
- 0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee: ‘
—

County _Mana_ger:

Operaﬁons Manager:

Finance Director:




To Be} Cqmpleted by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No. Date: .
5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:
e Action Required Date [ Initials |
, Completed '
1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution,
2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s. signed
Disposition Resolution.
3 | Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA. .
4 | Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution, ]
5_| Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
6 | Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
- Cloud) . , .
7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.
6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5 ;000 but No More than
$25,000
Action Required Date Initials
Completed
1 | County Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of '
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) forapproval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
| items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution.
2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.
3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the L.GD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD, T
4| IfFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL, property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution,
5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.
-6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file ]
justification for leaving on emergency equipment.
7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.
8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list, (Triadic) v :
9 _| Remove property from assct tracking software. (WASP — Assat Cloud) -
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA. '




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

. - . Action Required T Date Completed

Completed By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution. ,

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not '
allowed.

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505-827-4980 for
specific requirements. : .

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the

property from County’s capital asset list, | Triadic
property from asset tracking software,

8. Contact Numbers: : : :
A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
- B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA 1978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: Lfm«wc) ‘Lum
A. Department: b

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSale DExchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

SaleD Exchange D Donate[] Other: :
3. Reason(s) for Disposal: AR reffsj /WQQSC'{‘C (gg[l(

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction; N T

5. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property:
1) Property name/identiﬁer/address/lega] description: r‘Z 2 c)atgf d 2 < cmg.

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (If multiple, please attach list with complete details for each.)
1) Property Name/Identifier: . CE
2) Logation of Personal Pr perty: EQ&CQ P i

3) Photos Attached: ard copy Ddigita] emailed to:

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number- v =l '

5) Year manufactured: =ryi ‘

6) Make/Model: 77y ol . Cme 5o ngnien. '
7¢

7) VIN/Serial Number- (CTCS (9 H 73876 Slod. :
8) License Number; ¢ ~55 Y62
9) Mileage: fro
10) Current Resale or Market Valye: L9222 ,

IT) Grant Purchase: [Ives MNO (If yes, provide verification from granting agency, if allowable,)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justiﬁcation.)

—_—

7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition:
A. Appraisal (if current value exceeds $5,000) ,
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not alloWed.) '

Department Head’s Signature;

Date: 2 -2 ~20 2 /




Zriyanie







8/30/2021 : 2003 GMC Sonoma Extended Cab SL Pickup 3D 6 ft Trade In Values | Kelisy Blue Book

Party Value
$2,019

® Important info |
& definitions

{.q:v,._,.,:‘. R R A e ey L, w.g :

i i

Corddition: * Faijr Vo
Valid for ZIP Code 88201 @ through

08/30/2021

‘ 4.2 iy (397 Ratings)
Write a review

Track This Car's Valye
CF Be the first to know when this vehicle's
trade-in value changes by more than 2%.

Emall Address

send Me Updates

By subscribing to these updates laccept
KBB.com's Terms of Service

2 See How Others Price Your Car

Set a competitive price when You know what others are asking.

https://www.'kbb.conh/gmc/'sonoma-e'xtended—cab/2003/sl-pickup-3d-6-ﬁ/?condition=fair&infent=trade.in._qg||;emn’amnzoénnn‘nn m A e -



Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

Date: 3534 ) { v

Requesting Department: [jjﬂch A ' | '
Property Subject of Request: /9 7 Chevy bm't Ysog (/1§ §553)

Disposition Type:

& Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Legs:

I Considerations Yes | No |
Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by -
Department Head or Elected Official, U _
Photos, Mard or digital copies, are attached for review. ﬂ e ,

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible :
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Yer g,«_‘) ' : /

| 4 | Committee verified current resale or market value. i

5 | If tangible PERSONAL, property was purchased thro;lfgh a grant, Committee verified / \.
| disposal of this property is allowable. = F o Gren j
6 ’ If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle, Committes verified the County has the / .
title. ’

Committee Notes:

Strp

Property Disposition Cbmmittee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee: : ‘




2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5 ,00’0 but No More than
$25,000: : , »

_ Considerations 1 Yes N 6
1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. :

2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. .
3 | If tangible PERSONAL propetty, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4| If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
5| If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. , : :

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committeé verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership.

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the propetty.

8 | IFREAL propetty, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

: [j Considerations Yes

1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. ' :

2 Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. .
3 | If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

4 | Iftangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.
If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable. .

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. . '
7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property.

8 | IFREAL property, commitice verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser, ‘ :

W

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
" D Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
0 Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager:

Operations Manager: K ’M\
Finance Director: ///&L__’/‘




To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No,. : Date:

5. Tangible PER_SONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required Date Initials
: _ : Completed '
1| County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and '
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution. -
2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (0SA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s.signed
Disposition Resolution.
3 | Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA,
4 | Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.
5 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic) )
6 | Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) L - _ ‘
7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: : '

Action Required ' : ' Date Initials
' Completed

I | Cotmty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
- of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. '

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
' WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD. v

4| IFLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder. Vehicles, remove emergency equipment,

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment. o

7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic) :

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud) |
10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA. -




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with g Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

8.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitcla;
allowed.

Action Required

County Manager or designee shall submit re
State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval
| cover Ietter, along with signed Disposition Resolution,

quest disposition packet to the
of property disposition, including

im deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not

established deadline prior to meeting.
specific requirements,

dispose in manner indicated
BOF,

by Dispo

Contact Numbers:

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the

Contact the BOF at 505—82774980 for

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for disposition of property,

sal Resolution or as amended by the

Remove property from County’s capital asset list, ( Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software, (WASP — Asset Cloud) :

Date
Coleeted

Completed

By |

A. Department of Finance Administration Tocal Government Division (LGD): 505-827-4950
B. Office of the State Auditor (OSA): 505-476-3800

‘C. State Board of Finance (BO

F): 505-827-4980



Torrance County
Request for Approval of Property Disposition

Section 13-6, NMSA | 978
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

1. Department Head Requesting Disposition: / . e L c
A. Department: ‘12 M cﬂ ’2( F)CS:‘

2. Type of Disposition:
A. REAL Property appraised at less than $25,000 v
(If more than $25,000, requires State Board of Finance approval.)

DSaIe DExchange D)onate

B. Tangible PERSONAL Property

D SaleD Exchange D DonateD Other:
\

3. Reason(s) for Disposal: > ml(

4. Recommended Use of Funds Generated by This Transaction: e, i\_cv c-‘,/é . :

5. Details of Disposal:

A. REAL Property: »
1} Property name/identiﬁer/address/legal description: [Z o a e} D‘—‘C ?gC(*. '
B. Tangible PERSONAL Property: (1f multiple, please attacéfi list with complete details for each.)

- é.&‘ ,'..,45 " ‘
VB e

1) Property Name/Identifier: |
2) Location of Personal p operty:
Far.

3) Photos Attached:[z rd copy [ Higital emajled to: '

4) Torrance County ID Tag Number- A/ @:

5) Year manufactured: |G % .
ey -

6) Make/Model: ¢ |,
7)  VIN/Serial Number:

8) License Number- G / ‘
9) Mileage: A/ A
- 10) Current Resale or Market Value: > /754 e

1T) Grant Purchase: [Cyes [INo (If yes, provide v;iﬁoation from granting agency, if allowable.)

6. First Responder Emergency Equipment to Be Removed: (If not removed, provide justiﬁcation.)
7. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS for REAL Property Disposition: :
A. Appraisal (if current valye exceeds $5,000)
B. Copy of quitclaim deed (WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed.)

I

/ z ' J Date: -2 - 202/

Department Head’s Signature; _s









N §/§1/2021 S ‘1989Ql1evrole;_Q2§'Q(,),‘Eic!__<yp‘§/4m"[q;g,'EIeet.sliquﬁrjg@@qu[ugsﬁ&-CZSQ,Q Pickup 3/4,Ton Fleetside'Bri@eu.Specs.LNAD/—\guides S

J.D.POWER @b

Did you know J.D. Power’s Shie try-leading valuations data drives NADAguides.com? Learn
' more

1989 Chevrolet C2500 Prices and Values
Pickup 3/4 Ton Fleetside

& CHANGE CAR (1) COMPARE

Values @

Original MSRP

Base Price _ ' : $11,698

811,698

Low Retail

Base Price . : $1,700
Options ' '

R e Y e s

$1,700

Average Retail
Base Price - ’ $3,950

Options

43,950
High Retail

Base Price : } ' $6,450

Options

T & L e e s BT 23500 e R A AT T s g RN A T Y 2 R e s e

Change Options

https://www.nadaguides.com/Cars/1 989/Chevrolet/C2500/Pickup—3—4-Ton-Fle'etside/VaIues - : i 1/4



L LBRI2021 4989 Chevrgget 2500 Rickup,3/4 Ton Flgetsige:Prioss; Valussts, C2500 Pickiip 314°To Fisetsice Price Spacs | NADAguides

Search New And Used Cars For Saje

Find Cars-For-Sale Near You

Seleét a Make -

S s et g, o S I
{Se[ect a Model . ' | v}
{ 87016 ]

J.D. POWER Go

Vehicle History

1981 or newer? Get the full vehicle history

Check History »

GEICO Car Insurance

15 minutes could save you 15% or more on car insurance.,

Get a Quote >

Classic Car Loang

Custom auto loan offers fromup to 5 lenders in minutes!

leﬁd{njgfree“ Find Your Best Rates >

Classic Car Pricing

https://www.nadaguides.com/CarsM989/ChevroleU02500/Piokup-3-4~Ton—FleetéideNalue’s ‘



Sh W e

Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

RS
Date: ¥ -5/~ 2u)(

Requesting Department: M

Property Subject of Request?d@ 4 Chowy 2520 ( 21152 c)

Disposition Type:

1. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 o Less:

Considerations

1 Réquést for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Departmen Head or Elected Official,

2 hard dr digital copies, are attached for review.,

Committee member(s) physically verified identity and condition of tangible
PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified

—_—

Committee verified current resale or market valye, ' e

If tangible PERSONAL, property was purchased t ough a grant, Committee verified ; "
>

disposal of this property is allowable. LT e e d g
If tangible PERSONAL, property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

Committee‘N otes.:

—_—
Ned Mt i
fossiie sell

Stort plo

Property Disposition Cbmmittee’s Recommendation:
o Dispose, as requested :
0 Do NOT dispose

o Dispose, as amended by Committee: '




4. Board of County Commissioners, by Resolution No.

To Be Completed by Manager/Finance

Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

5. Tangible PERSON AL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Date:

Action Required

Date
Completed

County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and

Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution,

Il_litials

County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory -
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s.signed
Disposition Resolution. '

Wait thirty (30) days.after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)

| A

Remove property from asset tracking sofiware if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud)

Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

— |

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over

$25,000:

$5,000 or REAL Property Valued ovér_ $5,000 but No More than

Action Required

Date
Completed

Initials

Cotnty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. -

For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed. '

Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to 0OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD.

4" | IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5_| For First Responder Vehicles, Iemove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment. ‘

7 | IFLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 | Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.




7. REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:

Action Required

—_—
Date Completed

Completed By

County Manager or designee shall submit request disposition packet to the

State Board of Finance (BOF) for approval of property disposition, including
cover letter, along with signed Disposition Resolution.

Provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed. WARRANTY DEEDS are not
allowed,

Complete request disposition packet must be submitted to the BOF within the
established deadline prior to meeting. Contact the BOF at 505 -827-4980 for
specific requirements. ' ' '

Upon the County receiving the BOF’s approval for dispoéitiori of property,
dispose in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution or as amended by the
BOF. ‘

5

Remove property from County’s capital asset list. ’(Triadic}

L6

!

Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

8. Contact Numbers:

A. Department of Finance Administration Local Government Division
B. Office of the State Audito; (OSA): 505-476-3800
C. State Board of Finance (BOF): 505-827-4980

(LGD): 505-827-4950












ﬁ}i‘*‘n rw%&é@%@g"l{ﬁﬁ e

arty Value
$4,060

® Important info
& definitions

Condition: ' Fair v

i
4
i

Valid for ZIP Code 88201 ¢ through
08/31/2021

4.7 by (1307 Ratings)
Write a review

Track This Car's Value

Be the first to know when this vehicle's
trade-in value changes by more than 2%.

. Email Address

Send Me Updates

By subscnbmg to these updates, | accept
KBB.com's Terms of Service

2 See How Others Price Your Car

Set a competitive price when you know what others are asking.

https://www.kbb.com/che\'/rolét/siI\ierado-25001hd—extér{deﬁicab/2003/lt-pickup~4d-8-ft/?condition=fair&intnnf:frma-in

-k

. ,‘ - T T
2003iCheyrolst:Silverado:2500-HD Extehided Cals LT Plekub 4D 8t Trada TR Ul ”k"*iw BIu&"sﬁ A

ues |

—eall milammamsnnanmn . -




3 oo B £«

3y

S
Date: 7» /nyj/

Requesting Department: } Z 0“/(,

Torrance County

Property Disposition Committee
Torrance County Resolution 2020-07

R R AR R R e s B s amees ot ot e R R e Lty P R

- Property Subject of Request: i ?377 g 0( w ‘74' / /,L/avﬂ)
Disposition Type: |

. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 ér Less:

Considerations

Yes

No

1 | Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official. o

2 | Photos, hafdsr digital copies, are attached for review.

3 | Commiftee member(s) physically verified identity and condjtion of tangible

PERSONAL property. If yes, list person(s) who verified: Nerew

/

% 4 | Committee verified current resale or market value.

disposal of this property is allowable.

5 | If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant; Committes verified

—

title. ‘

6 | If tangible PERSONAL, property is a vehicle, Committee verified the County has the

NNLANLN

Committee Notes:

!7, Velve esSafSed
Leas
ARY

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:
0 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




s s e By 0 g
- . BT LRl e e kg i T G i - - R AL R E R AR PP M PR 1 2 RN o AT
nage M L it I G R i b IR - * wF " « B

2. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5 ,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000: :

N Considerations ' | VYes No
1| Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.
2 | Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review. .
'3 | Iftangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of property. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

—

4 | If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

5 | Iftangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable.

6 | If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified
the County has the title or proof of ownership. v

7 | IfREAL property, committee verified the County owns the property. -

8 | I REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM \
certified appraiser, ' C
Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation;
- 0 Dispose, as requested
0 Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:




3.

L B . . .. e T Mt b B
AT R :

Considerations

Request for Approval of Property Disposition form is complete and signed by
Department Head or Elected Official.

Photos, hard or digital copies, are attached for review.

If tangible PERSONAL property, Committee physically verified identity and
condition of propérty. If yes, list person(s) who verified:

If tangible PERSONAL property, committee verified current resale or market value.

If tangible PERSONAL property was purchased through a grant, Committee verified
disposal of this property is allowable,

If tangible PERSONAL property is a vehicle or road equipment, Committee verified

the County has the title or proof of ownership.

If REAL property, committee verified the County owns the property,

If REAL property, committee verified receipt of appraisal, completed by a NM
certified appraiser.

Committee Notes:

Property Disposition Committee’s Recommendation:

0 Dispose, as requested
o Do NOT dispose
o Dispose, as amended by Committee:

County Manager:

Yes

Operafions Manager:

Finance Director: /‘é’ |

REAL Property with a Value Greater than $25,000 or with a Lease Period of More than Five (5) Years:




S I A

To Be Completed by Manager/Finance
Property Disposition Approval/Checklist

4. Board 6f County Commissioners, by Resolution No. ' Date:

5. Tangible PERSONAL Property with Current Resale Value of $5,000 or Less:

Action Required "~ Date Initials
Completed

1 | County Manager or designee shall send to Department of Finance and
Administration Local Government Division (LGD) notification of property
disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory requirements have been
met, along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition Resolution.

2 | County Manager or designee shall send to Office of State Auditor (OSA)
notification of property disposition, including cover letter stating all statutory
requirements have been met, along with a copy of Commission’s. signed
Disposition Resolution. '

Wait thirty (30) days after notification to LGD and OSA.

Dispose of property in manner indicated by Disposal Resolution.

Remove property from County’s capital asset list if applicable. (Triadic)
Remove property from asset tracking software if applicable. (WASP — Asset
Cloud) y _

7 | Attach proof that County notified LGD and OSA.

RN 7Y EN )

6. Tangible PERSONAL Property Valued over $5,000 or REAL Property Valued over $5,000 but No More than
$25,000:

Action Required ' Date Initials
Completed

1 | Cotinty Manager or designee shall submit request to the Department of
Finance and Administration Local Government Division (LGD) for approval
of property disposition, including a cover letter containing all applicable
items found on Request for Approval of Property Disposition Checklist (see
attached), along with a copy of Commission’s signed Disposition
Resolution. .

2 | For REAL property, provide appraisal and copy of quitclaim deed.
WARRANTY DEEDS are not allowed,

3 | Upon receipt of LGD’s approval, provide the LGD’s approval letter to OSA,
along with all materials the County provided LGD. _

4| IfLGD exercises its authority, the REAL or tangible PERSONAL property
shall be disposed by offering for sale or donation to a state agency, local
public body, school district or state educational institution.

5 | For First Responder Vehicles, remove emergency equipment.

6 | For First Responder Vehicles disposed with emergency equipment, file
justification for leaving on emergency equipment,

7. | IfLGD approves the County’s request, dispose of property in manner
indicated by Disposal Resolution.

8 |-Remove property from County’s capital asset list. (Triadic)

9 | Remove property from asset tracking software. (WASP — Asset Cloud)

10 | Attach proof of LGD approval and of approval letter sent to OSA.










e -
N e 3930 i, i ,,"ﬁ‘?&
. Govbeals’ online marketplace provides services to government, echicatlonal, and related entitles for the sale of surb

GovDeals

A Liquidity Services Marketplace

R

| Search Auctions ' | f;ﬂ

i

Advanced Search

8/31/21 - Due to weather conditions in several locations, some sellers may not be reachable for questions or to schedule pickups. In these cases, pick-up dates will be extended. 8

1985 Volvo White Roll-off
truck

Auction Closed
_ High Bidder: Giarhile
Sold Amount: $2,825.00
Total Price: $2,825.00
View Bid History
Tarms and Conditions
921 visitors

VYear  MakeSamd  VIN/Sera Ml TeRestiton
1985 VoboWHRe  WOAHDIGNIOSST? 408073 NoTweReseton
UsediSeebesotpion  Tucks HeawDuyTtonandover ’

Medford Township is offering for auction one (1) 19

uck. Vehicle has 408,073 miles and has rust on the frame
and body. Truck does not run and has transmission :

hla for this vehicle

?Questions and Answers

There are'currently no questions posted for this

WSeller Information

Seller Name Medford Towt

Asset Location 18 Fostertown Rd
: Medford, New Jersey 08055-9548
Man to this location

- : 13




A e

3/3



PER R N FUER et o b AT ko

GovDeals

A Liquidity Services Marketplace

ok i

GovDeals' online marketplace provides services to government, educatlonal, and refated entities for the sale of. surplus assets to the public. Auctlon rules may vary across sellers.

r —
| Search Auctiens

Q]

Advanged Search

8/31/21 - Due.to weather conditions in several locations, some seflers may not be reachable for guestions or to schedule pickups. In these cases, pick-up dates will be extended,

More Phot

- O 7

Tier Membership Requirements:

VIN/Sertal

Make/Brand Modellr

Year
1987 VOLVO WHITE WHS34T TWUEDEJG1 HN1'17807
Condition

Category

Used/See Description Trucks, Heavy Duty 1 ton and Over

Must be a Licensed Salvor or Dealer. Submit license

1987 VOLVO WHITE
WHS64T 5TH WHL CAB
OVER TRACTOR / LOT308-
875624-R |

Auction Closed

High Bidder: Jrwweg

Sold Amount: $2,251.00
Buyer's Premium (8.00%): $180.08
Total Price: $2,431.08

View Bid History

Terms and Conditlons

795 visitors

at: https:/form jotform.com/202887818470163

Mies -
: l;63,052(Accurate?:
T vertoy D
78756.2‘4'

1/4



T T I - S

. 'Payme‘nt methods for this item are Wire Transfer, PayPal, or credit cards (Visa, Mastercard, American Express, Discover) only,
PayPal and credit card purchases are limited to below $5,000.00 and Bidders residing in the United States, Canada and Mexico
Only. If the winning bid plus applicable taxes, if any Indicated, plus the buyer's premium equals to $5,000.00 or more, Wire
Transfer must be used. Buyers on [evel one probation have a PayPal and Credit Card limit of $1,000. If Wire Transfer is chasen, a

Wire Transfer Transaction Summary page will provide payment and account information. The Wire Transfer must be completed
within 5 days unless otherwise specified below.

PAYMENT MUST BE MADE ONLINE-- To make online payment, Log into your Liquidity Services account and select “My Bids",
Please follow the instructions there,

Payment in full is due not later than five (5) business days from the time and date of the close of the auction. Payment mist be
made electronically via the payment methods listed below. '

TAX CALCULATION EMPTIONS

TAX CALCULATION: Sale Tax, where applicable, will be ealeulated and added at the end of the auction,

TAX EXEMPTION: Where taxes are applicable (see the Buyer's Certificate), Tax Exempt documents must be provided to Bidder
Services at fax@govdeals.com within 24 hours of the auctions close and before payment is made. Bidders are encouraged to
submit their Tax Exempt Documentation prior to the Auction’s close to expedite this process, Please contact Bidder Services for
all tax exemption questions.

@ Removal

"ALLITEMS SOLD “AS IS “ALL ITEMS MUST BE TOWED” UNDER NO

CIRCUMSTANCES MAY THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER USE, OPERATE, TRANSFER, SELL, OR CONVEY

SUCH TITLED VEHICLES OR PROPERTY UNTIL TITLE IS TRANSFERRED FROM THE CITY TO THE

SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AND THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OBTAINS TITLE IN ITS OWN NAME. PLEASE i
NOTE: PICKUPS FOR THIS AUCTIONS PURCHASED ITEMS MUST OCGUR AT 2850 LEWIS ST PHILA PA ON THE FOLLOWING
DAYS

BETWEEN 8:00 A.M. TO 2:30 TUESDAY APRIL 6TH, THURSDAY APRIL 8TH, WEDNESDAY APRIL 14TH AND FRIDAY APRIL 16TH.
ONLY ONE BUYER WILL BE ALLOWED IN THELOT AT A TIME. SO DELAYS IN '

PICKING UP ARE POSSIBLE. NO ONE WILL BE PERMITTED TO ENTER THE AUCTION LOT WITHOUT A

FACE COVERING/MASK.

ALL VEHICLES LISTED AS "DOES NOT RUN" WILL NOT COME WITH A KEY

lﬁMedia

® Special Instructions

NOTICE: If you are the winning bidder and default by failing to adhere to this sellers terms and conditions your account with
Liquidity Services WILL BE LOCKED,.

Guaranty Waiver. All property is offered for sale ‘AS IS, WHERE IS The City of Philadelphia makes no warranty, guaranty or
representation of any kind, expressed or implied, as to the merchantability or fitness for any purpose of the property offered for
‘sale. Please note that upaon removal of the property, all sales are final.

Description Warranty. Seller warrants to the Buyer that the property offered for sale wil| conform to its description, Any claim for
misdescription must be made prior to removal of the property. If Seller confirms that the property does not conform to the
description, Seller will keep the property and refund any money paid. The liability of the seller shall not exceed the actual
purchase price of the property.

Quick Asset Lookup (QAL) #: 1095-2304 (GD)

Help Desk Hours: Monday - Friday, 8 am - 7 pm ET,
Cantact us with any questians, comments OF concerns,

 flin|




- No. 11-E




TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
PLAN, DESIGN AND CONSTRUCT MCNABB ROAD
F3067

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 33, Subsection 108; the
Legislature made an appropriation to the New Mexico Department of Transportation, hereinafter
called “NMDOT,” to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter called the “Grantee,” and

WHEREAS, the NMDOT is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Three Hundred
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($300,000.00) to plan, design, and construct McNabb Road
between New Mexico Highway 41 and Lexco Road, including signage, in Torrance County, and

WHEREAS, the NMDOT has submitted agreement Control Number C5213067 to
grantee for acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y.

as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary to
fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements,

DONE THIS 13t DAY OF October, 2021,

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair

LeRoy Candelaria, Member
ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk

Date;
-



Contract Number:
Vendor Number: 0000054405
Control Number: C5213067

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of 20 __, by and
between the Department of Transportation, hereinafter called the “Department” or abbreviation such ag
“NMDOT”, and Torrance County, hereinafter called the “Grantee”. This Agreement shall be effective as of the
date it is executed by the Department,

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 33, Subsection 108, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds
from this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-28, as amended, and State Highway
- Commission Policy No. 44, the Department has the authority to enter into this Grant Agreement.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE

A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

- DFA Appropriation ID F3067 NMDOT Controt Number C5213067 $300,000

APPROPRIATION REVERSION DATE: 6/3 0/2025 _

Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 33, Subsection 108, Three Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents
($300,000), to plan, design and construct McNabb road between New Mexico highway 41 and Lexco road,
including signage, in Torrance county; .

The Grantee’s total reimbursements shall not exceed Three Hundred Thousand Dollars and No Cents
$300,000 (the “Appropriation Amount™) minus the allocation for Art in Public Places (“AIPP amount™)!, if

' The AIPP amount is “an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of
the amount of money appropriated for new construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000).”
Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

Page 1 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



applicable, Zero Dollars and Zero Cents ($ 0.00), which equals Three Hundred Thousand Dollars and No
Cents ($300,000) (the “Adjusted Appropriation Amount”), . '

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project”; the information
contained in Article I(A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Project
Description.” Optional Attachment A sets forth additional or more stringent requirements and conditions,

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT’S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE '

- Obligation evidencing that the Department has received and accepted the Grantee’s Third Party
Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii of this Article II(A); and
(iii)The Grantee’s expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding
written obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of ,
services, including professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property
for the Project, hereinafter referred to as “Third Party Obligations”; and ,
(iv)The Grantee’s submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in
Article IX of this Agreement; and
(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or
operated by a private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve the transaction, the Department must approve the
transaction as complying with law.

2 “Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet
paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a
valid liability of the Grantee. .

Page 2 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a)
and II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent

.

commercially feasible, such ag plan and design expenditures; and
(vi)The Grantee’s submission of documentation of al] Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) to the Department and the Department’s issuance and the Grantee’s receiving of
a Notice of Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be
governed by the following: : ,
a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and
amendments thereto (including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third
Party but prior to execution by the Grantee. _
b. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Qbligation prior
to receiving a Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for
such obligations;

as Exhibit 2, _

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department’s
Notice of Obligation is effective, After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the
particular amount set forth in the Notice of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and
request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any work performed or goods received
prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely the obligation of the
Grantee. : :

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shai] provide all necessary
qualified personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any)
of the costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C. Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D. Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect
Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT DESIGNATED
REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this Agreement,
the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their official representative(s)
concerning all matters related to this Agreement; :

Grantee: Torrance County

Page 3 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Name: Leonard Lujan

Title: Public Works Director

Address: PO Box 48, Estancia, New Mexico 87016
Email: leonardl@tcnm.us

Telephone: 505-544-4668

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal Agent
concerning all matters related to this Agreement: :

Grantee: _ | o Face Couf\i";ﬁ‘_'\
Name: _ Toun cce Y Rorela
Title: Qounky Manager
Address: _ PO Pox 48

Email: 2 bharelo @ +on Uus
Telephone: "S0s ~ 4 L7072,

The Department designates the persons listed'below, or their successors, as the Points of Contact for matters
related to this Agreement, ‘

Department: Department of Transportation District 5 Office
Name: Stephanie Medina K
Title: Local Government Road Fund Coordinator
Address: P.O. Box 4127, Santa Fe, NM 87502
Email: Stephanie.Medina@state.nm.us
Telephone: 505-660-6357

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written decisions,
related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email or regular mail. In the case of mailings, notices
shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving party’s actual receipt or five
calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of emaijl transmissions, the notice shal] be
deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected on the delivery receipt of email. '

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I(A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the “Reversion Date.”

(“Early Terminatién”) pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project’s funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this. Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular Qquantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date.

Page 4 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Early Termination includes:

(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or ‘

(i)  Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the
Reversion Date; or

(iii)  Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv)  Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste,
abuse, and conflicts of interest,

Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by
providing the other party with a minimum of fifieen (15) days’ advance, written notice of early termination.
Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article

V(A).

contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this
Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V(B). :

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in_the Event
of Early Termination » ' '

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department’s sole and absolute
obligation to reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II. '

ARTICLE V1. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee
to suspend entering into new and further obligations, Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:
(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third
parties; and

Page 5 of 17 ' Revised 4-20-18



(i)  The Department will suspend the issuance of any new o
Agreement; and

(iii)  The Depar

tment may direct the Grantee to implement a

Atticle VI(D) herein.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Departmen
entering into new or further written

r further Notice of Obligation under this

corrective action plan in accordance with

t chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend
obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI(A), the Department

may, but is not obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to

signed corrective action plan, is hereby deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early

Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective

equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early Termination.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed
by both the parties hereto.

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database Reportin
The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the

Department and the D
into a database mainta

epartment of Finance and Administration ma

¥ require, such information entered directly

ined by the Department of F inance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us).
Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on the Request for Payment form (Exhibit 1) that updates have been

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection

Page 6 of 17

Revised 4-20-18



During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must
maintain records pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:

(D)
(ii)

request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project.

Grantee shall respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as
established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto
as Exhibit 1. Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:

)
(i)

(iii)

The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and - :

Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by
the Grantee showing that the expenditures are valid or are liabilities incurred by the Grantee in
the form of actual unpaid invoices received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party
or items of tangible personal property received by the Grantee for the implementation of the
Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid liabilities only if the
Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department,

In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon
invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the

- invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the

Grantee shall make payment to those contractors or vendors within five (5) business days from
the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter period of time as the
Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof
of payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of
receiving reimbursement from the Department,

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of
acceptance of the grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted

Appropriation Amount six months prior to the reversion date.

C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by. Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

0

(ii)
(i)
(iv)

Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid
invoice received by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed expenditures incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
Twenty (20) days from date of Early Termination; or '

Twenty (20) days from the Reversion Date,

‘D. The Grantee’s failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article I and Article IX herein will
result in the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The
Department has the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the
expenditures in the Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project
Description and that the expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement,

Page 7 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



including but not limited to, compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in
Article IT herein to provide Third Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The
Department's ability to reject any Request for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES : '

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

1) The Project’s funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations,
policies, and guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local
procurement ordinance, where applicable).

(i)  The Project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum
Works Act, Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable, Every contract or
project in excess of sixty thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for
construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any combination of these, including painting and
decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that requires or involves the
employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the minimum wages

rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project. _

(i)  The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but
not limited to, Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, the “Anti-
Donation Clause.” 4 ' ' '

(iv) - The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years from the date of this agreement convert any
property acquired, built, renovated, repaired, designed or developed with the Project’s funds to
uses other than those specified in the Project Description without the Department's and the Board
of Finanee’s express, advance, written approval, which may include a requirement to reimburse
the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds from the disposition of property to the
State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State,

(v)  The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to
equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the
Grantee agrees to assure that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex,
sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from employment with Grantee, be excluded
from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be subject to discrimination
under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in compliance

Page 8 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following: ,

(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project’s funds.

(i)  This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement

. has authority to do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute 3
binding obligation of the Grantee, enforceable according toits terms,

(iii)  This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or
ordinance or resolution applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any

. Judgment or decree to which the Grantee is subject,

(i) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited
to, the amount and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law,

(v) - The Grantee’s governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act ' resolution, motjon,

sign the Agreement and to sign Requests for Payment. : .
(vi)  The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental
conduct and whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or

respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct
or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed or
goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors
to incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of
interest, ' :

(vii)  No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in
connection with the awarding of any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require
certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be included in the award documents for all
subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements. All subrecipients shall be
required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS .

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project’s
funds. The Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate
bank account or fund with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and

B. For a period of six (6) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain a]] Project
related records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid

i

Page 9 of 17 ' Revised 4-20-18



C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance
and Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the
subject of this Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any
or all of these funds were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New
Mexico, to the originating fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to
Grantee, including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement,
misrepresentation, misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall
return such funds to the Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in
connection with this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to
immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning
the subject matter hereof., The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements,
understandings, discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a “non-appropriations” clause in all
contracts between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this.
Agreement and (ii) entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by

the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Legislature, the Torrance County may immediately terminate this Agreement
by giving Contractor written notice of such termination. The Torrance County’s decision as to whether '
sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby
waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Torrance County or the Department of
Transportation or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement
by the Torrance County or the Department” '

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMiNATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE OR
PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Page 10 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into
after the effective date of this Agreement;

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State
of New Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA,

A, Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall: _
L. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-
3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978 by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAC, reports of which must be a public record
pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A) NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;
2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary. oversight
agency (if any); ' , .
_ 3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and
4, have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance
with applicable law and account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XV‘II,
the Department may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;
2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to
Article VI(D) of this Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;
3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee

notice of such special conditions in accordance with Article ITI of this Agreement; the special conditions shall
be binding and effective on the date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article ITT; or
4, terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V(A) of this Agreement,

ARTICLE XVHI. SEVERANCE TAX BOND AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND PROJECT
CLAUSES

Page 11 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the Department’s obligation to
reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a
project’s assigned bond proceeds if the project doesn’t proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the
requirement to encumber five percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by
the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply
may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement
will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement is subject to the SBOF’s Bond Project
Disbursements rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and
interpretations of grant language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under
the authorizing language of the agreement. - '

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 12 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have duly executed this Agreement as of the date of execution
by the Department.

GRANTEE

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Torronce aour\’{’y

Entity Name

By: Jdantce U Parela

(Type or Print Name)

s County Mana c\er‘
: (Type or Print Title)

Date

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By:

Its: Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Date

REVIEWED AND APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGAL SUFFICIENCY BY THE
DEPARTMENT’S OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

Graig C &g

Craig € Kiing (3ep 8, 202173:56 MDT)

By: Craig Kling

Its: Assistant General Counsel

Date

Page 13 of 17 . Revised 4-20-18



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form

Ex hibit 1

L . I PaymentComputation . |

{A, Payment Request No.

B Addwss:

'J_-"_ynds Requested to Date:

.. AGomplete Mailing, including Sulte, If applicable)

) 'Amount Requested this Egymgn_‘_t:f

Mmoo e

‘Reversion Amount (f Applicable):

LSy L. Bee o Zp

_STB (attach wire if first draw)

C Ny - [ e e
D GrantNo: .0 Final Request for Payment (if Applicable)
F . Grant Expiration Date: . .

i

M.  FiscalYear: | | ]

(The Stéte of NI Fiscal Year s July 1, 20X through June 30, 20XXof the followirg yeer)

| P

V. Reporting Certification: I hereby certify to the best of my know ledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date; to include the

| accuracy of expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article Vil of the
- Capital Outlay Grant Agresment:

V. Compliance Certification: under penalty of law , | hereby certify to the best of my know ledge and belief, the above information is

O correct; expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual recelpts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with
Article IX, Sec. 14 of the New Mexico Constitution know n as the "anti donation” clause.

i

Grantee Fiscal Officer . o . Grantee Representative
or Fiscal Agent (if applicable) - !

PrintedName | | i PrtedName
| : H H

i i .

Date: .. v . pate

(State Agency Use Only)
. LocMe:

P Fund No.:.

1
H i

| cerfy that the State Agency financial and vendor fle information agree with the above submitied information,

'

Division Fiscal Officer Date . . :Division Project Manager Date

. Page 14 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Notice of Obligation to Reimbutse Grantee [# 1]

DATE: [ ]

TO: Depattment Representative: | ' . ]
FROM: Grantee: | ]
Grantee Official Representative: | : ' ]

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number: | ]
Grant Termination Date: |, ]
As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement numbet |, ]

entered into between Grantee and the Department, I cettify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following thitd patty obligation executed, in writing, by the third patty’s authorized reptesentative:

Vendor or Contractor: [ ]
Third Party Obligation Amount: [ ]
Vendor or Contractot: L ' ' |
Third Party Obligation Amount: L ' ]
Vendot ot Contractor': , L , ]
Third Party Obligation Amount: - - ]

I cextify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the project desctiption, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable): [
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation: [
The Total Amourit of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation: |
The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: [
Note: Contract amonnts may excoed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant amonnt.

[P Sy L gy

Department Rep. Approvet: |
Title: .
Signature: [

[

Date:

o d e

1 Administrative and/ ot Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees)., Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 15 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



Attachment A

The Torrance County shall agree to comply with the following Provisions:

1.
2.

P W

Assume the lead role for the Project. _

Be responsible for all applicable design, environmental and archacological clearances, and right-of-way
acquisition, in accordance with current local, state, federal laws, Uniform Relocation Act, and current
design practices and specifications.

Be responsible for project development, project construction, construction management, and testing.
Utilize the Project Control Number in all correspondence and submittals to the Department.

Adopt a written resolution of support for the Project, including as applicable an assumption of
ownership, liability, and maintenance responsibility for the scope, or related amenities and required

‘funding to support the Project.’

Complete the Project using current American Public Works Association (APWA) specifications,
implemented Grantee’s design standards and specifications, or Department specifications.
Use Rental Rate Blue Book rates, if not provided in the Department established equipment rates, in the

implementation of this Project. Any equipment rates not found in the Department established rates shall
be reimbursed at the Blue Book rates. ' '

The Torrance County shall agree to comply with the following Lighting and Signal Provisions.as
applicable: S

1.

After subject signal system(s) has/have been constructed, make provisions for and provide, at its own
expense, all electrical energy, routine maintenance such as lamp replacement, emergency shutdown in
case of accidental damage or equipment failure and make any repairs necessary due to accidental
damage to, or equipment failure of, the signal head and poles.

In the event that accidental damage or equipment failure should occur, provide for equipment shut
down/or emergency traffic control as needed. In addition, should the accidental damage or equipment
failure involve the Controller (and cabinet) or the loop detection system, promptly notify the Traffic
Technical Support Bureau of the Department.

In the event that the traffic signal should be rendered completely inoperable as a result of accidental

~ damage, secure the intersection with stop signs at all approach legs until such time as the traffic signal is

made operable.

Make ample future provisions in its budget each year for the cost of maintaining and providing energy to
the traffic signals and telephone service to the signal system and intersection lighting.

At its own expense, maintain the signal controller and control equipment (the “Controller”) including
and maintenance of the machine vision vehicle detection system with cameras and emergency vehicle
pre-empt system and repair or replace the Controller in the event the Controller and/or cabinet is
damaged or there is an equipment failure. , '

After the installation of the roadway lighting system, if any, provide any and all utilities, maintenance,
and such other items as may be necessary of continued satisfactory operation of said subject lighting
system. :

Make all timing adjustments to the Signal Control equipment and review the Signal System(s) for
efficient and satisfactory operation.

Obtain approval from the Department for all signal equipment prior to installation.

Require the construction contractor to name the Department and the Grantee as an additional insured in
the construction contractor’s general liability policy.

Page 16 of 17 Revised 4-20-18



10.  Enter into a Signalization and Lighting Agreement with the Department’s Traffic Technical Support

Bureau as required.

Page 17 of 17 ' Revised 4-20-18



52133067 Draft

Final Audit Report 2021-09-08
Created: - 2021-09-08
By : - _ Desiree Sanchez (Desirée.Sahchéz3@_state.nnﬁ.US) »
Status! Signed - |
Fransaction ID: .~ CBICHBCAABAAJGSOYEW_088nV27KEKgBxmJyQx3VCGEs

"C52133067 Draft" History

% Document created by Desiree Sanchez (Desiree.SanchezS@state.nm.us)
2021-09-08 - 7:54:25 PM GMT- IP address: 68.84.153.66 '

2 Document emailed to Craig C Kling (craig.kling1 @state.nm.us) for signature
2021-09-08 - 7:54:49 PM GMT

™ Email viewed ‘by Craig C Kling (craig.kling1@state.nm.us)
2021-09-08 - 7:55:06 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.84.254

&% Document e-signed by Craig C Kling (craig.kling1@state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-09-08 - 7:56:58 PM GMT - Time Source: server- IP address: 164.64.74.20

# Agreement completed.
2021-09-08 - 7:56:58 PM GMT

3 Adobe sign




-~ Agenda Item SR
No. 11-F




TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

PARTICIPATION IN TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation
have entered into a grant agreement under the Transportation Fund Program for a local road
project, '

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $2,346,031 to be funded in proportional
share by the parties hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $2,228,729.45
and |
b. Torrance County’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $117,301.55
TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $2,346,031.00
The Torrance County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount 6f $2,346,031.00.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Torrance County
determines, resolves, and orders as follows:

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on June 30, 2025, and the Torrance County incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the
written agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that Torrance County enters into a Cooperative Agreement for Project Control
Number LP50026 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for the TPF Program for
~ year 2022 for - Repave Riley Road in Torrance County within the control of the Torrance
County in New Mexico.

Page 1|2



DONE THIS 13t DAY OF October, 2021.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair

LeRoy Candelaria, Member

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
Date:

Page 22



Contract No.

Vendor No. 0000054405

Control No. _HW2LP50026

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND
GRANT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is between the New Mexico Department of Transportation (Department) and
Torrance County (Public Entity). This Agreement is effective as of the date of the last party to
sign it on the signature page below.

Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Sections 67-3-28 and 67-3-78 and 18.27.6 NMAC, the parties agree as
follows:

1. Purpose.

The purpose of this Agreement is to provide Transportation Project Funds (TPF) to the Public
Entity for the following project scope Repave Riley Road in Torrance County (Project or CN
LP50026). This Agreement specifies and delineates the rights and duties of the parties.

2. Project Funding,

a. The estimated total cost for the Project is Two Million Three Hundred Forty Six Thousand
Thirty One Dollars and No Cents ($2,346,031.00) to be funded in proportional share by
the parties as follows:

1. ‘Department’s share shall be 95% $2,228,729.45
Repave Riley Road in Torrance County

2. The Public Entity’s required proportional matching
Share shall be 5% $117,301.55
For purpose stated above

3. Total Project Cost $2,346,031.00

b. The Public Entity is responsible for all costs that exceed Project funding,
c. All allocated funds must be spent by June 30, 2025,
d. The Public Entity represents that no, federal funds will be used to finance the Project.
e: The Public Entity must repay Project funding to the Department if:
1. The Project is cancelled or partially performed.
2. A final audit conducted by the Department at Project completion determines the
following: an overpayment, unexpended monies or ineligible expenses.

3. The Department: ,
a. Shall distribute the funds, identified in Section 2al, in a lump sum to the Public Entity
after:

Transportation Project Fund Page 1 of 9 FY2022 LP50026
Rev 972019



1. The Department has received this Agreement fully executed with a Resolution of
Sponsorship attached as Exhibit B.

2. Receipt of a letter requesting funds, which includes the following Project documents:
Notice of Award/Work Order and Notice to Proceed for the Project.

3. If a Department’s or another entity’s right-of-way is involved, a permit or letter of
approval/authorization, from the entity with jurisdiction over the Project right-of-way.

b. Will not:

1. Perform any detailed technical reviews of Project scope, cost, budget, schedule,
design or other related documents ;

2. Have any involvement in the construction phase;

3. Be involved in permit preparation or the review or coordination with regulatory
agencies.

4. Conduct periodic assurance inspections or comparison material testing,

5. Participate in resolving bidding and contract disputes between the Public Entity and
contractors.

¢. May perform Project monitoring that might consist of the following:

1. Review of Project status to ensure that project goals, objectives, performance
requirements, timelines, milestone completion budgets and other guidelines are being
met.

2. Request written Project status reports,

3. Conduct a review of the Local Entity’s performance and administration of the Project
funds identified in Section 2a.

d. Reserves the right, upon receipt of the Public Entity’s Certification of Completion,

c.

Exhibit A, to request additional documents that demonstrate Project completion.

If required, the District Engineer or designee, will conduct a Project review to determine
if permit is required from the Department. If there is a determination that a permit is not
required, a letter of approval and authorization will be forwarded to the Public Entity.

4. The Public Entity Shall:

a.

b.

Act in the capacity of lead agency for the purpose as described in Section 1.

Procure and award any contract in accordance with applicable procurement law, rules,

regulations and ordinances.

Be responsible for all design activities necessary to advance the Project to construction

and coordinate construction. ’

Unless otherwise specified in a letter of authorization or permit, design and construct the

Project in accordance with the Public Entity’s established design standards.

Have sole responsibility and control of al| project phases and resulting quality of the

completed work. :

If the Project is in full or on a portion of a state highway, on a Department right of way or

a National Highway System route:

1. Obtain from the Department a permit in accordance with 18.31.6.14 NMAC, State
Highway Access Management Requirements or a letter of authorization; and

2. Design and construct the Project in accordance with standards established by the
Department. .

Adopt a written resolution of Project support that includes a commitment to funding,

ownership, liability and maintenance. The resolution is attached to this Agreement as

Transportation Project Fund Page 2 of 9 ’ FY2022 LP50026
Rev 9/2019



Exhibit B.

h. Consider placing pedestrian, bicycle and equestrian facilities in the Project design in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-62. ‘

i.  Comply with any and all state, local and federal regulations including the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) and laws regarding noise ordinances, air quality, surface water
quality, ground water quality, threatened and endangered species, hazardous materials,
historic and cultural properties, and cultural resources.

j. Beresponsible for all permit preparation, review and coordination with regulatory
agencies.

k. Cause all designs, plans, specifications and estimates to be performed under the direct
supervision of a Registered New Mexico Professional Engineer, in accordance with
NMSA 1978 Section 61-23-26, .

L. Allow the Department to perform a final inspection of the Project and all related
documentation to determine if the Project was constructed in accordance with the
provisions of this Agreement. At the Department’s request, provide additional
documentation to demonstrate completion of the required terms and conditions,

m. Meet with the Department, as nee ed, or provide Project status reports within thirty (30)
days of request. :

n. Within 60 days after Project completion, provide the Certification of Completion, which
is attached as Exhibit A, that it has complied with the requirements of 18.27.6 NMAC
and this Agreement. ‘ '

0. Upon completion, maintain all the Public Entity’s facilities constructed or reconstructed
under this Agreement.

5. Both Parties Agree:

a. " Upon termination of this Agreement any remaining property, materials, or equipment
belonging to the Department will be accounted for and disposed of by the Public Entity
as directed by the Department.

b. Unless otherwise indicated in a letter of authorization, the Project will not be incorporated
into the State Highway System and the Department is not assuming maintenance
responsibility or liability.

¢. Pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 67-3-78, Transportation Project Funds granted under
this provision cannot be used by the Public Entity to meet a required match under any
other program.

d. The requirements of 18.27.6 NMAC are incorporated by reference.

e. The inability to properly complete and administer the Project may result in the Public
Entity being denied future grant funding.

6. Term.
This Agreement becomes effective upon signature of all parties. The effective date is the date
when the last party signed the Agreement on the signature page below. This Agreement
terminates on the earliest of the following dates: (a) Department receipt of the Certification of
Completion or (b) June 30, 2025. In the event an extension to the term is needed, the Public
Entity shall provide written notice along with detailed justification to the Department sixty (60)
days prior to the expiration date to ensure timely processing of an Amendment. Neither party
shall have any obligation after said date except as stated in Sections 2e, 41, 4n and 7.

Transportation Project Fund Page 3 of 9 FY2022 LP50026
Rev 92019



7. Termination.

If the Public Entity fails to comply with any provision of this Agreement, the Department may
terminate this Agreement by providing thirty (30) days written notice. This Agreement may also
be terminated pursuant to Section 15. Neither party has any obligation after termination, except
as stated in Sections 2e, 41, 4n and 7.

8. Third Party Beneficiary.

It is not intended by any of the provisions of any part of this Agreement to create in the public or
any member of the public a third party beneficiary or to authorize anyone not a party to the
Agreement to maintain a suit(s) for wrongful death(s), bodily and/or personal injury(ies) to
person(s), damage(s) to property(ies), and/or any other claim(s) whatsoever pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement.

9. New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

As between the Department and Public Entity, neither party shall be responsible for liability
incurred as a result of the other party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any
liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to the immunities and limitations of
the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, Section 41-4-1, et seq.

10. Contractors Insurance Requirements.

The Public Entity shall require contractors and subcontractors hired for the Project to have a
general liability insurance policy, with limits of liability of at least $1,000,000 peroccurrence. The
Department is to be named as an additional insured on the contractors and subcontractor’s policy
and a certificate of insurance must be provided to the Department and it must state that coverage
provided under the policy is primary over any other valid insurance.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Public Entity shall require the contractor and
subcontractors to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Department from and against any
liability, claims, damages, losses or expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees, court
costs, and the cost of appellate proceedings) arising out of or resulting from the negligence, act,
error, or omission of the contractor and subcontractor in the performance of the Project, or anyone
directly or indirectly employed by the contractor or anyone for whose acts they are liable in the
performance of the Project.

11. Scope of Agreement.

This Agreement incorporates all the agreements, covenants, and understandings between the
parties concerning the subject matter. All such covenants, agreements, and understandings have
been merged into this written Agreement. No prior Agreement or understandings, verbal or
otherwise, of the parties or their agents will be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this
Agreement. :

12, Terms of this Agreement.
The terms of this Agreement are lawful; performance of all duties and obligations must conform
with and not contravene any state, local, or federal statutes, regulations, rules, or ordinances.

Transportation Project Fund Page 4 of 9 FY2022 LP50026
Rev 9/2019



13. Legal Compliance.

The Public Entity shall comply with all applicable federal, state, local, and Department laws,
regulations and policies in the performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to' laws
governing civil right, equal opportunity compliance, environmental issue, workplace safety,
employer-employee relations and all other laws governing operations of the workplace. The
Public Entity shall include the requirements of this Section 13 in each contract and subcontract at
all tiers.

14. Equal Opportunity Compliance. v
The parties agree to abide by all federal and state laws and rules and regulations, and executive
orders of the Governor of the State of New Mexico, pertaining to equal employment opportunity.
In accordance with all such laws and rules and regulations, and executive orders of the Governor
of the State of New Mexico, the parties agree to assure that no person in the United States will, on
the grounds of race, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be
excluded from employment with, or participation in, any program or activity performed under this
Agreement. If the parties are found to not be in compliance with these requirements during the
term of this Agreement, the parties agree to take appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies.

15. Appropriations and Authorizations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorizations
being made by the governing board of the Public Entity, the Legislature of New Mexico for
performance of the Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorizations are not made by the
Public Entity and the Legislature this Agreement will terminate upon written notice being given
by one party to the other. The Department and Public Entity are expressly not committed to
expenditure of any funds until such time as they are programmed, budgeted, encumbered, and

approved for expenditure.

16. Accountability of Receipts and Disbursements.

There shall be strict accountability for all receipts and disbursements relating to this Agreement.
The Public Entity shall maintain all records and documents relative to the Project for a minimum
of five (5) years after completion of the Project. The Public Entity shall furnish the Department
and State Auditor, upon demand, any and all such records relevant to this Agreement. If an audit
finding determines that specific funding was inappropriate or not related to the Project, the
Public Entity shall reimburse that portion to the Department within thirty (30) days of written
notification. If documentation is insufficient to support an audit by customarily accepted
accounting practices, the expense supported by such insufficient documentation must be
reimbursed to the Department within thirty (30) days.

17. Severability.
In the event that any portion of this Agreement is determined to be void, unconstitutional or
otherwise unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force and effect.

18. Applicable Law.

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its
choice of law provisions. Venue is proper in a New Mexico Court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978, Section 38-3-1(G).

Transportation Project Fund Page 5 of 9 FY2022 LP50026
Rev 9/2019



19. Amendment.
This Agreement may be amended by an instrument in writing executed by the parties.

The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.

Transportation Project Fund Page 6 of 9 FY2022 LP50026
Rev 9/2019



In witness whereof, each party is signing this Agreement on the date stated opposite that party’s
signature,

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

By: 7 Date:
Cabinet Secretary or Designee

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency by the New Mexico Department of Transportation’s
Office of General Counsel

g C Kihg . Sep 24,2021

By :craig C Kfing (Sep 24, 202T08:18 MDT) Dat
Assistant General Counsel

Torrance County

By: Date:

Title:

Attest:

Title:

Transportation Project Fund Page 7 of 9 ) " FY2022 LP50026
Rev 9/2019



EXHIBIT A

CERTIFICATION OF PROJECT COMPLETION

Public Entity:
Control No. LP50026

I, , in my capacity as of

certify in regard to Control No. LP50026:

1. That the Public Entity has complied with the terms and conditions of the requirements under
this Agreement and 18.27.6 NMAC.

2. That all work in was performed in accordance with the Agreement.

3. That the total Project cost of _ , with New Mexico Department of
Transportation 95% share of and the Public Entity share of
is accurate, legitimate, and appropriate for the Project.
4. That the Project was completed on of , 20
In Witness Whereof, __in his/her
capacity as of

certify that the matters stated above are true to his/her knowledge and belief.

Torrance County

By: Date:

Title: _ Date:

ATTEST:

By: - Date:
Public Entity Clerk

When completed, send Certification of Project Completion to the District Coordinator, New

Mexico Department of Transportation.

Transportation Project Fund Page 8 of 9 FY2022 LP50026
Rev 9/2019



EXHIBIT B

RESOLUTION

Torrance County

PARTICIPATION IN TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Torrance County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have
entered into a grant agreement under the Transportation Fund Program for a local road project,

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $2,346,031 to be funded in pfoportional share by
the parties hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 95% or $2,228,729.45
and
b. Torrance County’s proportional matching share shall be 5% or $117,301.55

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $2,346,031.00
The Torrance County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $2,346,031.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Torrance County determines, resolves, and
orders as follows: '

That the project for this Cooperative agreement is adopted and has a priority standing,

The agreement terminates on June 30, 2025 and the Torrance County incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter
hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the written
agreement.

Now therefore, be it resolved by the Torrance County to enter into Cooperative Agreement for
Project Control Number LP50026 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for the TPF
Program for year 2022 for - Repave Riley Road in Torrance County within the control of the Torrance
County in New Mexico.

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.)

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE
(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE
Transportation Project Fund Page 9 of 9 . FY2022 LP50026

Rev 9/2019



LP50026

Final Audit Report

2021-09-24

Created:
By:
Status:

Transaction ID;

2021-09-23
Clarissa Martihez (Clarissa.Marﬁhez@state.nm.us)

Signed '

CBJCHBCAABAAXbw-0laUp30IHKdIYtYdAOJSDFNAWGMG

"LP50026" History

) Document created by Clarissa Martinez (Clarissa.Martinez@state.nm.us)
2021-09-23 - 7:42:04 PM GMT- IP address: 76.127.3.135

B3 Document emailed to Craig C Kling (craig.kling1 @state.nm.us) for signature
2021-09-23 - 7:42:32 PM GMT

™ Email viewed by Craig C Kling (craig.kling1@state.nm.us)
2021-09-24 - 2:17:26 PM GMT- IP address: 104.47.65.254

&% Document e-signed by Craig C Kling (craig.kling1 @state.nm.us)
Signature Date: 2021-09-24 - 2:18:47 PM GMT - Time Source: server- [P address: 164.64.74.20

o Agreement completed.
2021-09-24 - 2:18:47 PM GMT

_ }a Adobe Sign




- Agenda Item
-~ No. 11-G




TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
TO PLAN, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT, EQUIP AND FURNISH A ROOM FOR CATS
AT THE TORRANCE COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER

F2922 ’

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 363; the Legislature
made an appropriation to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division, hereinafter called “DFA/LGD,” to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter

called the “Grantee,” and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Twenty Five
" Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish a room for cats at
the Torrance County Animal Shelter in Mclntosh in Torrance County, and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD has submitted an agreement to grantee for acceptance; and
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE

COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms sot forth in the agreement and J anice Y.
Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Juan Torres, Deputy County Manager, or

DONE THIS 13t DAY OF October, 2021,

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair

LeRoy Candelaria, Member

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
Date: '



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ~ ,20___,byand
between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, hereinafter called
the "Department" or abbreviation such as "DFA/LGD", and the Torrance County, hereinafter called the
"Grantee." This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department,

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 363, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.1 NMSA 1978, the Secretary of the Department of
Finance and Administration has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE L PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE
A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

21-F2922 $25,000.00 Appropriation Reversion Date: 30-JUN-25

Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Paragraph 363, Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00)
to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish a room for cats at the Torrance county animal shelter
in McIntosh in Torrance county;

Page 10of 14



The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) (the
"Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount") y, if applicable, Zero
Dollars ($0.00), which equals Twenty Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000.00) (the "Adjusted Appropriation
Amount"),

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article [ (A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information
contained in Article I (A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
"Project Description". The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment
~ and reports.

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project

Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee

has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse 2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of

Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced

Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(i) Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion

Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to
the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter
referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and
(iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX
~ of'this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a
private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. if no oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as

complying with law. :

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles I(A)(v)(a) and
II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with New
Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to
develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,
such as plan and design expenditures; and

construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978,
[2] "Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or
vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agteement and are a valid liability of the Grantee,

Page 2 of 14



(vi) The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including
terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of a Notice of
Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the

following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the

Grantee,

b.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a

Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

- ¢ The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the
particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's
expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of

_Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation
is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice
of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work, Payment for any
work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely

the obligation of the Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified
personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the

costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.
C.  Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D.  Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs.

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor as their official
representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee . Torrance County
Name Janice Barela
" Title County Manager
Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email jbarela@tcnm.us '

Telephone 505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal
Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee Torrance County

Name Janice Barela

Title County Manager

Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email jbarela@tcnm.us

Telephone 505-544-4703

Page 3 of 14



The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as Points of Contact for
matters related to this Agreement.

Department  DFA/Local Government Division

Name Ms. Maria Urban

Title Project Manager

Address Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Email maria.urban@state.nm.us

Telephone 505-827-8061

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email, or regular mail. In the case
of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving
party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of
email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected
on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I (A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date."
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department, It shall terminate on June 30, 2025, the Reversion Date, unless Términated Before Reversion Date
("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. 'Earlv Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure

of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Asreement :

Early Termination includes: .
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
(iif) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and
conflicts of interest.

Page 4 of 14



B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-Appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term
"non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation" includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization
reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation
referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by
giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of
the law making the non-appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or

t

C. Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination '

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and

(i) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement;
and '

(iif) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article
VI (D) herein. '

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein.

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering
into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI (A), the Department may, but is not
obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the

Page 5 of 14



ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended éxcept by instrument in writing duly executed by both the
parties hereto. :

9

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the
Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by
the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on
the Request for Payment form (exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The '
Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give the Grantee with a minimum of thirty (30) days'
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of
this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the
Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records
pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
() request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and ,
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall
respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: '
(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee
showing that the expenditures are valid or the liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices
received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal property received by the

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors
or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter
period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing. The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of
payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement
from the Department.

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of the acceptance of the
grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to
the reversion date.

Page 6 of 14



C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum of thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

(ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the date of Early Termination; or
(iv) Twenty (20) days from the reversion date.

D. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has
the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the
Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the
expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to provide Third
Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein, The Department's ability to reject any Request
for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department
due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X, PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(i) The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and
guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where
applicable). ' : '

(i) The project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum Works Act,
Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty
thousand dollars ‘($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any
combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that
requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the
minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based
upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor,
subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on
the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful
deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and
fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the
prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project. :

(iii) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to,
Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years, from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired,
built, renovated, required, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in
the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance written
approval, which may include requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds
from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

Page 7 of 14



(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment
opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from
employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be
subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of thig Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps
to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time
constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

(i) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to
do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute g binding obligation of the Grantee,
enforceable according to its terms,

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution
applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee
is subject.

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount
and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.,

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and
whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local Jurisdiction or
its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who
exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant, Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to

incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The
Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund
with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds,

B. For a period of five (5) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related
records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award
criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully
account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which
such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.

Page 8 of 14



C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and A
Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this

were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating
fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE X1I. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grauntee,
including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation,

ARTICLE XIIT, LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with
this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act, :

ARTICLE X1V. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the
subject matter hereof, The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal.

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON -APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts
between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (i)
entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the
Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not

claim against the Torrance County, the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division
(DFA/LGD), or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the
Torrance County or the Department."

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, watrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following or a termination clause in al]
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under DFA/LGD Grant Agreement. Should
DFA/LGD early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this

Page 9 of 14



contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this
paragraph, the Torrance County ‘s only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services
rendered before the termination date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New
Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department,

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIF ORM FUNDING CRITERIA

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978
by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAUC, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A)
NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and
account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department
may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this
Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special
conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the
date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article III; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V (A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND PROJECT AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES '

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or
general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State
Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that
(i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently
imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the
validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the
Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions
must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the
Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions
being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned

bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five
percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements

Page 10 of 14



rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codifi

language for the purpose of determining whether a p
agreement, ]

ed. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant
articular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 11 of 14



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed Agreement as of the date of execution by
the Department. 4

GRANTEE

Entity Name

By:

(Type or Print Name)

Its:
(Type or Print Title)

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Date

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

Its: Division Director

Signature

Date

Page 12 of 14



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form
Exhibit 1
L Grantee Information : Il. Payment Computation
(Make sure information is complete & accurate) ‘ A. Payment Request No.
A. Grantee: ' B. Grant Amount:
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :
(Complete Malling, Including Sulte, If applicat D. Funds Requested to Date;
E. Amount Requested this Payment:
cily, State, ZIp F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):
C. Phone No: G. Grant Balance:
D. Grant No: H erF [1goB [ STB (attach wire f first ciraw)
E. Project Title: L ClFinal Request for Payment (if Applicable )
F. Grant Expiration Date:

il Fiscal Year :
(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

v, Reporting Certification: | hereby certify to the bast of my knowledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date; to include the accuracy of -
expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achlevemeants and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIl of the Capital Qutlay Grant
Agreement. )
V. Compliance Certification: under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above Information is correct;

expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expanditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the
New Mexico Constitution known as the “anti donation” clause. .

Grantee Fiscal Officer Grantee Representative
or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

Printed Name , Printed Name

Date: ' Date:

(State Agency Use Only)

Vendor Code: Fund No.; Loc No.:

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

Page 13 of 14



Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee # '

DATE:
TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee Entity:

Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number:

Grant Temmination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number

entered into between Grantee and the Department, T certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I cértify that the State 1s issuing this Notice of Obligation to Réimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:
The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $0.00

Note: Contract amounts may exceed the foial grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not escceed the grant amount.

Department Rep. Approver:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g; penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of

bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 14 of 14



Agenda Item
 No. 11-H




TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT
PLAN, DESIGN, CONSTRUCT AND EQUIP SECURITY SYSTEMS FOR THE
COUNTY 911 DISPATCH CENTER
F2921

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 362; the Legislature
made an appropriation to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division, hereinafter called “DFA/LGD,” to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter
called the “Grantee,” and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Seventy Five
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($75,500.00) to plan, design, construct and equip building
security and entry control systems for the county 911 dispatch center in Torrance County, and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD has submitted an agreement to grantee for acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
COUNTY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y.
Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Juan Torres, Deputy County Manager, or
successor, is authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project, act
as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary to
fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.

DONE THIS 13" DAY OF October, 2021.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date ’ Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair

LeRoy Candelaria, Member

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
Date:




STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ,20___, by and
between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Room 202, Santa F e, New Mexico, 87501, hereinafter called
the "Department” or abbreviation such as "DFA/LGD", and the Torrance County, hereinafter called the
"Grantee." This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 362, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and :

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.1 NMSA 1978, the Secretary of the Department of
Finance and Administration has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for
capital projects and develop standards for measuring the need for, and utility of, proposed projects; (ii) contract
for, receive and utilize any grants or other financial assistance made available by the United States government
or by any other source, public or private; (iii) provide planning and funding assistance to units of local
government, council of government organizations, Indian tribal governments situated within New Mexico, and to
nonprofit entities having for their purpose local, regional or community betterment; (iv) incident to any such
programs, may enter into contracts and agreements with such units of local government, council of government
organizations, Indian tribal governments, nonprofit entities and the federal government; and (v) delegate such
authority to the Local Government Division as being necessary and appropriate to such delegation;

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows: :

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE
A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

21-F2921 $75.500.00 Appropriation Reversion Date: 30-JUN-25

Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Paragraph 362, Seventy Five Thousand Five Hundred
Dollars ($75,500.00) to plan, design, construct and equip building security and entry control
systems for the county 911 dispatch center in Torrance county;

Page [ of 14



The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed Seventy Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($75,500.00) (the "Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount") g, if
applicable, Zero Dollars ($0.00), which equals Seventy Five Thousand Five hundred Dollars ($75,500.00) (the
"Adjusted Appropriation Amount"), '

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article I (A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control,

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information
contained in Article I (A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the |
"Project Description”. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment
and reports,

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse ;) Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of
Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

() Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion
Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to
the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(i) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that
the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii
of this Article II(A); and _ : .

(iii) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written i
obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including
professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter
referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and

(iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX
of this Agreement; and

(V) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a
private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement: '

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or

b. if no oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as
complying with law. : v

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Atrticles II(A)(v)(a) and

II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with New

Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to

develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible, |

such as plan and design expenditures; and

[1] The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new
construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978,

[2] "Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or
vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee,

Page20f 14



(vi) The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including
terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of a Notice of
Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the

following;:

a.  The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the

Grantee,

b.  Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a

Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

¢.  The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the
particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's
expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of

Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

d. The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation
is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the particular amount set forth in the Notice
of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work, Payment for any
work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obligation is wholly and solely

the obligation of the Grantee.

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified
personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the

costs of the Project, including all Project overruns,
C.  Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D.  Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs,

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT
DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this
Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor as their official
representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement.

Grantee Torrance County

Name Janice Barela

Title County Manager

Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email jbarela@tenm.us '

Telephone 505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal
Agent concerning all maiters related to this Agreement.

Grantee Torrance County

Name Janice Barela

Title County Manager

Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email jbarela@tenm.us

Telephone 505-544-4703

Page 3 of 14



The Depaftment designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as Points of Contact for
matters related to this Agreement,

Department  DFA/Local Government Division

Name Ms. Maria Urban

Title Project Manager

Address Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Email maria.urban@state.nin.us

Telephone 505-827-8061

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email, or regular mail. In the case
of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving .
party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur, In the case of
email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected
on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLEIV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. Asreferenced in Article I (A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date."
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2025, the Reversion Date, unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein,

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Barly
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A: Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure

of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement
Early Termination includes:
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and
conflicts of interest,

Page 4 of 14



Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the
other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any
rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of

Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-Appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term
"non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation" includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization
reauthorization or revocation of a prior authorization. The Legislature may choose to non-appropriate the Appropriation
referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by
giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of
the law making the non-appropriation, The Déepartment's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or
authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final., Grantee hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early
Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Atticle V (B).

2

C. Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination
- In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II,

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and

(i) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement;
and '

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article
VI (D) herein. ’

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article II herein,

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the
Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or
that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the
Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation,

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension
In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering

deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective
action plan is in addition to, and not in liey of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early
Termination.

Page 5 of 14



ARTICLE VII, AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the
parties hereto. '

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Departmient and the
Department. of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by
the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on
the Request for Payment form (exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The

advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of
this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the
Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records
pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall '
respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department,

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:
(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee
showing that the expenditures are valid or the liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices

liabilities only if the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department. :

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices
received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of the acceptance of the
grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to
the reversion date.

Page 6 of 14



C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the eatlier of:

(i) Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum of thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as eyidenced by an unpaid invoice received
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

(ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the date of ‘Early Termination; or

(iv) Twenty (20) days from the reversion date.

D. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article II and Article IX herein will result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has
the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the
Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the
expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to provide Third
Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject any Request
for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department
due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement.

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

() The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and
guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where
applicable).

(ii) The project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum Works Act,
Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty
thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any
combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that
requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the
minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based
upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor,
subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on
the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful
deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and
fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the
prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project,

(iti) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to,
Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years, from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired,
built, renovated, required, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in
the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance written
approval, which may include requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds
from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration. to the State,

Page 7 of 14



(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment
opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from
employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be
subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in

B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to
do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee,
enforceable according to its terms.

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution
applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee
is subject.

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount
and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v) The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar
action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and
to sign Requests for Payment. '

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and
whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or
its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who
exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant, Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to
incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest,

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of
any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be
included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.
All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly,

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS '

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The
Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund
with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of five (5) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related
records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award
criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully
account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which
such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.

Page 8 of 14



Agreement, if the State Auditor or the Department of Finance and Administration finds that any or all of these funds
were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating
fund, any and all amounts found to be impropetly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the
Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIIL LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with
this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE X1V, SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

subject matter hereof, The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings
discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal,

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED N ON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations” clause in all contracts
between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (i1)
entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

ARTICLE XVI. REOUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE, AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shal] include the following or a termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Agreement: '

Page 9 of 14



contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this
paragraph, the Torrance County ‘s only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services
rendered before the termination date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New
Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIF ORM FUNDING CRITERIA

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:
1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3 (A)-(B) NMSA 1978
by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAG, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5 (A)
NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;
2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);
- 3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and
4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and
account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds.

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVIIL, the Department
may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this
Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special
conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the
date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article IIT; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V (A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND PROJECT AND GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or
general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State
Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that
(i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently
imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the
validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upor the
Project; (iv) all SBOF conditions are effective without amendment of this Agreement; (v) all applicable SBOF conditions
must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the
Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions
being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned
bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five
percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire
and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF, F ailure to comply may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a
new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness
as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements

Page 10 of 14



rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-

language for the purpose of determining whet
agreement,]

codified. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant
her a particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 11 of 14



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed Agreement as of the date of execution by
the Department.

GRANTEE

Entity Name

By:

(Type or Print Name)

Its:
(Type or Print Title)

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Date

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

Its: Division Director

Signature

Date

Page 12 of 14



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form
Exhibit 1
L. Grantee Information Il. Payment Computation
(Make sure Information Is complete & accurate) A, Payment Request No.
A. Grantee: B. Grant Amount:
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :
{Compieto Malling, including Suite, if apph D. Funds Requested to Date:
E. Amount Requested this Payment:
Glty, State, Zip F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):
C. Phone No: G. Grant Balance:
D. Grant No: H. [JGF [JGcos [1 STB (attach wire if first draw)
E. Project Title: . [] Final Request for Payment (if Applicable)
F. . Grant Explration Date:

L. " Fiscal Year:
(The Slate of NM Fiscal Year s July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

v. Reporting Certification: | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date; to Include the accuracy of
M expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and In compliance with Article VIl of the Capital Qutlay Grant
Agreement. .
V. Compliance Certification: under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information Is correct:
expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity Is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Constitution known as the "antl donation” clause.

Grantee Fiscal Officer Grantee Representative
or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

- Printed Name Printed Name

Date: Date:

(§tate Agency Use 5nly)

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Lot No.:

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager Date

Page 13 of 14



Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #

DATE:
TO: Department Representative: 5
FROM: Grantee Entity:

Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number:

Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number
entered into between Grantee and the Department, [ certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement.

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):
The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $ 0.00

Note: Contract anounts may eceed the total grant amonnt, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exceed the grant armount.

Department Rep. Approver:
Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — genemlly, the logislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for wotk performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed usless specifically authorized by statute.

Page 14 of 14



- Agenda Item
 No. 11-1 R




TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

ACCEPTANCE OF AGREEMENT FOR CAPITAL APPROPRIAT_ION PROJECT
PLAN, DESIGN, CON STRUCT, IMPROVE, FURNISH AND EQUIP
. THE COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS
F2920

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para, 361; the Legislature
made an appropriation to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division, hereinafter called “DFA/LGD,” to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter
called the “Grantee,” and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD is granting to Grantee funding not to exceed Seven Hundred
Thousand Dollars($700,000.00) to plan, design, construct, improve, furnish and equip the county
fairgrounds in Torrance County, and

WHEREAS, the DFA/LGD has submitted an agreemént to grantee for acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE
TY that Torrance County agrees to the terms set forth in the agreement and Janice Y.,
Barela, County Manager, or successor, or her alternate, Juan Torres, Deputy County Manager, or
Successor, 1s authorized on behalf of the County to sign the Grant Agreement for this project, act
as the project contact, and serve as the point of contact to sign all other documents necessary to

fulfill the Grant Agreement and requirements.
DONE THIS 13 DAY OF October, 2021.

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chajr

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair
LeRoy Candélaria, Member

ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
Date:



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINAN CE AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this____day of »20___, by and
between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memoria] Building, Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, hereinafter called
the "Department" or abbreviation such as "DFA/L.GD", and the Torrance County, hereinafter called the
"Grantee." This Agreement shall be effective as of the date.it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 361, the Legislature made an ,
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 9-6-5 and 9-6-5.1 NMSA 1978, the Secretary of the Department of
Finance and Administration has the power and the authority to (i) maintain long-range estimates and plans for
capital projects and develop standards for measuring the need for, and utility of, proposed projects; (ii) contract
for, receive and utilize any grants or other financial assistance made available by the United States government
or by any other source, public or private; (iii) provide planning and funding assistance to units of local
government, council of government organizations, Indian tribal governments situated within New Mexico, and to
nonprofit entities having for their purpose local, regional or community betterment; (iv) incident to any such
- brograms, may enter into contracts and agreements with such units of local government, council of government
organizations, Indian tribal governments, nonprofit entities and the federa] government; and (v) delegate such
authority to the Local Government Division as being necessary and appropriate to such delegation;

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE I. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE
A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

21-F2920 $700,000.00 Appropriation Reversion Date: 30-JUN-25

Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Paragraph 361, Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars
(8700,000.00) to plan, design, construct, improve, furnish and equip the county fairgrounds in
Torrance county;

Page 1 of 14



The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars ($700,000.00) (the
"Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount")y, if applicable, Zero
Dollars ($0.00), which equals Seven Hundred Thousand Dollars ($700,000.00) (the "Adjusted Appropriation
Amount"),

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article I (A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control.

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information
contained in Article I (A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
"Project Description". The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment
and reports.

ARTICLE IT. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse o Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of
Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

@

(i)

Irrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion

Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to
the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that
the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii
of this Article II(A); and '

(i) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written

obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including
professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter
refetred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and

(iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX

\

of this Agreement; and

In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a

private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:

a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or

b. if'no oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as
complying with law,

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and

II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with New

Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to

develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,

such as plan and design expenditures; and

[1] The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new
construction or any major renovation exceeding one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

[2] "Reimburse” as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or
vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee. )

Page 2 of 14



(i)

The Grantee's submission of documentation of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto (including
terminations) to the Department and the Department's issuance and the Grantee's receiving of a Notice of
Obligation for a particular amount in accordance with the terms of this Agreement shall be governed by the
following:

a. The Grantee shall submit to the Department one copy of all Third Party Obligations and amendments thereto
(including terminations) as soon as possible after execution by the Third Party but prior to execution by the

Grantee,

Grantee acknowledges and agrees that if it chooses to enter into a Third Party Obligation prior to receiving a
Notice of Obligation that covers the expenditure, it is solely responsible for such obligations.

The Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion, issue to Grantee a Notice of Obligation for the
particular amount of that Third Party Obligation that only obligates the Department to reimburse Grantee's
expenditures made on or before the Reversion Date or an Early Termination Date. The current Notice of

Obligation form is attached to this Agreement as Exhibit 2.

is effective. After that date, the Grantee is authorized to budget the p

the obligation of the Grantee.

The date the Department signs the Notice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice of Obligation
articular amount set forth in the Notice

of Obligation, execute the Third Party Obligation and request the Third Party to begin work. Payment for any
work performed or goods received prior to the effective date of the Notice of Obli

B. The Grantee shall implement, in all respects, the Project. The Grantee shall provide all necessary qualified
personnel, material, and facilities to implement the Project. The Grantee shall finance its share (if any) of the
costs of the Project, including all Project overruns.

C.  Project funds shall not be used for purposes other than those specified in the Project Description.

D.

Unless specifically allowed by law, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs.

ARTICLE HI. NOTICE PROVISIONS AND GRANTEE AND DEPARTMENT

DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES

Whenever written notices, including written decisions, are to be given or received, related to this

Agreement, the following provisions shall apply.

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor as their official

representative(s) concerning all matters related to this Agreement,

Grantee Torrance County

Name Janice Barela

Title County Manager

Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email jbarela@tenm.us

Telephone 505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) listed below, or their successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal

Agent concerning all matters related to this Agreement,

Grantee Torrance County

Name Janice Barela

Title County Manager

Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM 87016
Email jbarela@tcnm.us

Teléphone 505-544-4703

Page 3 of 14

gation is wholly and solely



The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as Points of Contact for
matters related to this Agreement,

Department  DFA/Local Government Division

Name Ms. Maria Urban

Title Project Manager

Address Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Email maria.urban@state.nm.us

Telephone 505-827-8061

The Grantee and the Department agree that either party shall send all notices, including written
decisions, related to this Agreement to the above named persons by email, or regular mail. In the case
of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving
party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of
email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected
on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM, DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. As referenced in Article I (A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date."
Upon being duly executed by both parties, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date of execution by the
Department. It shall terminate on June 30, 2025, the Reversion Date, unless Terminated Before Reversion Date
("Early Termination") pursuant to Article V herein.

B. The Project's funds must be expended on or before the Reversion Date and, if applicable, Early
Termination Date of this Agreement. For purposes of this Agreement, it is not sufficient for the Grantee to
encumber the Project funds on its books on or before the Project's Reversion Date or Early Termination Date.
Funds are expended and an expenditure has occurred as of the date that a particular quantity of goods are
delivered to and received by the Grantee or title to the goods is transferred to the Grantee and/or as of the date
particular services are rendered for the Grantee. Funds are not expended and an expenditure has not occurred
as of the date they are encumbered by the Grantee pursuant to a contract or purchase order with a third party.

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Terminatioh Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditlire

of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Asreement
Early Termination includes:
(1) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(ii) Termination due to 'complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
(iif) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and
conflicts of interest. '

Page 4 of 14



Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the
other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any
rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of

Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-Appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement, Throughout this Agreement the term
"non-appropriate” or "non-appropriation” includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization

2

authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early
Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (B).

C. Limitation on Department's Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II,

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations. Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(1) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement;
and :

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article
VI (D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article IT herein,

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the
Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or
~ that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the
Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation,

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering
into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI (A), the Department may, but is not
obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the

sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the si gned corrective action plan, is hereby
deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Early Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective
action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early
Termination. '

Page 5 of 14



ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the
parties hereto, -

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the
Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by
the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.mn.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on
the Request for Payment form (exhibit 1) that updates have been maintained and are current in the database. The '
Grantee hereby acknowledges that failure to perform and/or certify updates into the database will delay or potentially
jeopardize the reimbursement of funds. The Department shall give the Grantee with a minimum of thirty (30) days'
advance written notice of any changes to the information the Grantee is required to report.

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of
this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the
Project.

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records
pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(i) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall
respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department.

ARTICLE IX. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit L.
Payment requests are subject to the following procedures: :

(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and

(i) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee
showing that the expenditures are valid or the liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices
received by the Grantee for services rendered by a third party or items of tangible personal property received by the
Grantee for the implementation of the Project; provided, however, that the Grantee may be reimbursed for unpaid
liabilities only if the Department, in its sole and absolute discretion, agrees to do so and in accordance with any special
conditions imposed by the Department,

(iii) In cases where the Grantee is submitting a Request for Payment to the Department based upon invoices
received, but not'yet paid, by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor, if the invoices comply with the
provisions of this Agreement and are a valid liability of the Grantee, the Grantee shall make payment to those contractors
or vendors within five (5) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement from the Department or such shorter
period of time as the Department may prescribe in writing, The Grantee is required to certify to the Department proof of
payment to the third party contractor or vendor within ten (10) business days from the date of receiving reimbursement
from the Department. ' _

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of the acceptance of the
grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to
the reversion date.

Page 6 of 14



C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the eatlier of*

(M)

(i)

Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum of thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or

July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed incurred during the previous fiscal year; or

(iii) Twenty (20) days from the date of Early Termination; or

(iv) Twenty (20) days from the reversion date.

D. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article IT and Article IX herein will result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has
the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the
Request for Payment are for permissible purposes within the meaning of the Project Description and that the
expenditures and the Grantee are otherwise in compliance with this Agreement, including but not limited to,
compliance with the reporting requirements and the requirements set forth in Article II herein to provide Third
Party Obligations and the Deadlines set forth in Article IX herein. The Department's ability to reject any Request
for Payment is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other legal or equitable remedy available to the Department
due to Grantee's violation of this Agreement,

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS; REPRESENTATIONS AND

WARRANTIES

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(M

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and
guidelines, including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where
applicable).

The project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum Works Act,
Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable. Every contract or project in excess of sixty
thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any
combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that
requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the
minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based
upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work of a
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor,
subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on
the site of the project, unconditionally and not less often than once a week and without subsequent unlawful
deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and
fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the
prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to,
Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years, from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired,
built, renovated, required, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in
the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance written
approval, which may include requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds-
from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State.

Page 7 of 14



(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment
opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from
employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be
subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps
to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time
constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement,

B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
(i) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

(ii) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has duthority to
do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee,
enforceable according to its terms.

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution
applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee
is subject.

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount
and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v) The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar
action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and
to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and
whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or
its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and no other public official of the locality who
exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to
incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest,

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of
any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be
included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements,
All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The
Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund
with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of five (5) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related
records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award
criteria, contracts and subcontracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully
account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which
such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe.

Page 8 of 14



C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and
Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERLY REIMBURSED FUNDS

If the Department determines that part or all of the Appropriation Amount was improperly reimbursed to Grantee,
including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation,
misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the
Department for disposition in accordance with law, '

ARTICLE XITI. LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acts or omissions in connection with
this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act,

ARTICLE XIV. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the
subject matter hereof, The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal, '

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON-APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, Wwarrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts
between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii)
entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

claim against the Torrance County, the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division
(DFA/LGD), or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the
Torrance County or the Department." -

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following or a termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under DF A/LGD Grant Agreement. Should
DFA/LGD early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this

Page 9 of 14



contract by providing Contractor written notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this
paragraph, the Torrance County ‘s only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services
rendered before the termination date,"

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New
Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA ‘

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall:

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3(A)-(B) NMSA 1978
by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAG, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5 (A)
NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and
account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds,

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department
may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this
Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special
conditions in accordance with Article III of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the
date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article II; or ’

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V (A) of this Agreement,

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND PROJECT AND GENERAIL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or
general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State

being satisfied.
B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned

bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five
percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements

Page 10 of 14



rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-

codified. The rule provides definitions
language for the purpose of determining whet

and interpretations of grant
her a particular activity is allowable un
agreement.]

der the authorizing language of the

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 11 of 14



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed Agreement as of the date of execution by
the Department. :

GRANTEE

Entity Name

By:

(Type or Print Name)

- Its:

(Type or Print Title)

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Date

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

Its: Division Director

Signature

Date

Page 12 of 14



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form
Exhibit 1
l Grantee Information Il. Payment Computation
(Make sure Information is complete & accurate) A. Payment Request No.
A Grantee: B. Grant Amount:
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) :
(Complete Malllng, | Sulle, If app D. Funds Requested to Date:
E. Amount Requested this Payment:
Clly, State, Zip F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):
C. Phone No: G. Grant Balance:
D. Grant No: H. [JeF [1GoB [ STB (attach wire if first draw)
E. Project Title: . [JFinal Request for Payment (if Applicable)
F. Grant Expiration Date:
. Fiscal Year :
(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)
v, Reporti ng Certification: | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date; to include the accuracy of
[ZJ expendituras and grant balance, project status, project phase, achievements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIII of the Capital Outlay Grant
Agreement,
V. » Compliance Certification: Under penalty of law, | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct;
[¥] expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity is in full compliance with Article 1X, Sec. 14 of the
New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation” clause.
Grantee Fiscal Officer Grantee Representative

or Fiscal Agent (if applicable)

Printed Name : . Printed Name

Date: Date:

(§tate Agency Use ﬁnly)

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Loc No.:

I certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager ‘ Date

Page 13 of 14



Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #

DATE:
TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee Entity:

Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grant Number:

Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number
entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authotized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

~ Third Party Obligation Amount:

I certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purposes within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement. ’

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $ 0.00

Nose: Contract amounts may exceed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not excceed the grant amount.

Department Rep. Approver:

Title:

Signature:
Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authotizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work petformed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall not be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute,

Page 14 of 14



Agenda Item
- No. 11-J :




TORRANCE COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSONERS
RESOLUTION NO. R 2021-

PLAN, DESIGN, CON STRUCT, EQUIP AND F URNISH
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
F2919

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 360; the Legislature
made an appropriation to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government

Division, hereinafter called “DFA/LGD,” to make available to Torrance County, hereinafter
called the “Grantee,” and

WHEREAS, the DFA/L.GD has submitted an agreement to grantee for acceptance; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of TORRANCE

DONE THIS 13 DAY OF October, 2021,

APPROVED AS TO FORM ONLY: BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
County Attorney Date Ryan Schwebach, Chair

Kevin McCall, Vice Chair
LeRoy Candelaria, Member
ATTEST:

Yvonne Otero, County Clerk
Date:



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
FUND 89200 CAPITAL APPROPRIATION PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of this day of ,20___, by and
between the Department of Finance and Administration, State of New Mexico, acting through the Local
Government Division, Bataan Memorial Building, Room 202, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, hereinafter called
the "Department” or abbreviation such as "DFA/LGD", and the Torrance County, hereinafter called the
"Grantee." This Agreement shall be effective as of the date it is executed by the Department.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, in the Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Para. 360, the Legislature made an
appropriation to the Department, funds from which the Department is making available to the Grantee pursuant
to this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Department is granting to Grantee, and the Grantee is accepting the grant of, funds from
this appropriation, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

organizations, Indian tribal governments, nonprofit entities and the federal government; and (v) delegate such
authority to the Local Government Division as being necessary and appropriate to such delegation;

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained herein, the
parties hereby mutually agree as follows:

ARTICLE L. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, AMOUNT OF GRANT AND REVERSION DATE
A. The project that is the subject of this Agreement is described as follows:

21-F2919 $100,000.00 Appropriation Reversion Date: 30-JUN-25

Laws of 2021, Chapter 138, Section 29, Paragraph 360, One Hundred Thousand Dollars
($100,000.00) to plan, design, construct, equip and furnish a county administrative building in
Torrance county; '

Page 1 of 14



The Grantee's total reimbursements shall not exceed One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) (the
"Appropriation Amount") minus the allocation for Art in Public Places ("AIPP amount") ru, if applicable, Zero
Dollars ($0.00), which equals One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00) (the "Adjusted Appropriation
Amount"),

In the event of a conflict among the Appropriation Amount, the Reversion Date, as defined herein and/or the
purpose of the Project, as set forth in this Agreement, and the corresponding appropriation language in the laws
cited above in this Article I (A), the language of the laws cited herein shall control,

This project is referred to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Project"; the information
contained in Article I (A) is referred to collectively throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the
"Project Description”. The Grantee shall reference the Project's number in all correspondence with and
submissions to the Department concerning the Project, including, but not limited to, Requests for Payment
and reports,

ARTICLE II. LIMITATION ON DEPARTMENT'S OBLIGATION TO MAKE GRANT
DISBURSEMENT TO GRANTEE

A. Upon the Effective Date of this Agreement, for permissible purposes within the scope of the Project
" Description, the Grantee shall only be reimbursed monies for which the Department has issued and the Grantee
has received a Notice of Department's Obligation to Reimburse 2 Grantee (hereinafter referred to as "Notice of
Obligation"). This Grant Agreement and the disbursement of any and all amounts of the above referenced
Adjusted Appropriation Amount are expressly conditioned upon the following:

(@) Trrespective of any Notice of Obligation, the Grantee's expenditures shall be made on or before the Reversion
Date and, if applicable, an Early Termination Date (i.e., the goods have been delivered and accepted or the title to
the goods has been transferred to the Grantee and/or the services have been rendered for the Grantee); and

(i) The total amount received by the Grantee shall not exceed the lesser of: (a) the Adjusted Appropriation Amount
identified in Article I(A) herein or (b) the total of all amounts stated in the Notice(s) of Obligation evidencing that
the Department has received and accepted the Grantee's Third Party Obligation(s), as defined in subparagraph iii
of this Article II(A); and

(i) The Grantee's expenditures were made pursuant to the State Procurement Code and execution of binding written
obligations or purchase orders with third party contractors or vendors for the provision of services, including
professional services, or the purchase of tangible personal property and real property for the Project, hereinafter

referred to as "Third Party Obligations"; and

(iv) The Grantee's submittal of timely Requests for Payment in accordance with the procedures set forth in Article IX
of this Agreement; and

(v) In the event that capital assets acquired with Project funds are to be sold, leased, or licensed to or operated by a
private entity, the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement:
a. must be approved by the applicable oversight entity (if any) in accordance with law; or
b. ifno oversight entity is required to approve of the transaction, the Department must approve the transaction as

complying with law, ,

Prior to the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement being approved pursuant to Articles II(A)(v)(a) and
II(A)(v)(b) herein, the Department may, in its sole and absolute discretion and unless inconsistent with New
Mexico State Board of Finance imposed conditions, reimburse the Grantee for necessary expenditures incurred to
develop the Project sufficiently to make the sale, lease, license, or operating agreement commercially feasible,
such as plan and design expenditures; and

{1 The AIPP amount is "an amount of money equal to one percent or two hundred thousand dollars ($200,000), whichever is less, of the amount of money appropriated for new
construction or any major renovation exceeding one Iundred thousand dollars ($100,000)." Section 13-4A-4 NMSA 1978.

[2] "Reimburse" as used throughout this Agreement includes Department payments to the Grantee for invoices received, but not yet paid, by the Grantee from a third Pparty contractor or
vendor, if the invoices comply with the provisions of this Agteement and are a valid liability of the Grantee,

Page2 of 14



a.

Notice of Obligation that co
The Department may, in its

Obligation form is attached to this Agr
The date the Department signs the Not
is effective. After that date, the Grante

SIONS AND GRANTEE, AND

eement as Exhibit 2.
ice of Obligation is the date that the Department's Notice
e is authorized to budget the
Obligation and request the T’

of Obligation
particular amount set forth in the Notice
hird Par

ct overruns.
purposes other than those specified in the Project Description,
w, Project funds cannot be used to reimburse Grantee for indirect Project costs,

Proje

DEPARTMENT

B. The Grantee shall implement,
personnel, material i
costs of the Project, including all

C.  Project funds shall not be used for

D. Unless specifically allowed by la

ARTICLE III. NOTICE PROVI
DESIGNATED REPRESENTA S

TIVE

Whenever written notices, includin
Agreement, the following provisio

The Grantee designates the person
representative(s) concerning all m

(s) lis
atters

Grantee Torrance County

Name Janice Barela

Title County Manager

Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM
Email jbarela@tenm.us
Telephone 505-544-4703

The Grantee designates the person(s) lis

Agent concerning all matters related to t
Grantee Torrance County
Name Janice Barela
Title County Manager
Address PO Box 48, Estancia, NM
Email Jjbarela@tenm.us
Telephone 505-544-4703

ns shall apply.

ted below, or their successor as their official
related to this Agreement.

87016

ted below, or their Successor, as their Fiscal Officer or Fiscal

his Agreement.

87016

Page 3 of 14



The Department designates the persons listed below, or their successors, as Points of Contact for
matters related to this Agreement.

Department  DFA/Local Government Division

Name Ms. Maria Urban

Title Project Manager

Address Bataan Memorial Bldg. Rm 202, Santa Fe, NM 87501
Email maria.urban@state.nm,us

Telephone 505-827-8061

of mailings, notices shall be deemed to have been given and received upon the date of the receiving
party's actual receipt or five calendar days after mailing, whichever shall first occur. In the case of
email transmissions, the notice shall be deemed to have been given and received on the date reflected
on the delivery receipt of email.

ARTICLE IV. REVERSION DATE, TERM. DEADLINE TO EXPEND FUNDS

A. Asreferenced in Article I (A), the applicable law establishes a date by which Project funds must be
expended by Grantee, which is referred.to throughout the remainder of this Agreement as the "Reversion Date."

ARTICLE V. EARLY TERMINATION

A. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Completion of the Project or Complete Expenditure

of the Adjusted Appropriation or Violation of this Agreement
Early Termination includes:
(i) Termination due to completion of the Project before the Reversion Date; or

(ii) Termination due to complete expenditure of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount before the Reversion Date; or
(iii) Termination for violation of the terms of this Agreement; or

(iv) Termination for suspected mishandling of public funds, including but not limited to, fraud, waste, abuse, and
conflicts of interest. '

Page 4 of 14



Either the Department or the Grantee may early terminate this Agreement prior to the Reversion Date by providing the
other party with a minimum of fifteen (15) days' advance, written notice of early termination. Grantee hereby waives any
rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of

Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (A).

B. Early Termination Before Reversion Date Due to Non-Appropriation

The terms of this Agreement are expressly made contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being
made by the Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. Throughout this Agreement the term
"non-appropriate" or "non-appropriation” includes the following actions by the New Mexico Legislature: deauthorization

4

referred to in Article I and, if that occurs, the Department shall early terminate this Agreement for non-appropriation by
giving the Grantee written notice of such termination, and such termination shall be effective as of the effective date of
the law making the non-appropriation. The Department's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations or
authorizations are available shall be accepted by the Grantee and shall be final. Grantee hereby waives any rights to
assert an impairment of contract claim against the'Department or the State of New Mexico in the event of Early
Termination of this Agreement by the Department pursuant to Article V (B).

C. Limitation on Department’s Obligation to Make Grant Disbursements to Grantee in the Event
of Early Termination

In the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by either party, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to
reimburse the Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth Article II.

ARTICLE VI. SUSPENSION OF NEW OR FURTHER OBLIGATIONS

A. The Department may choose, in its sole and absolute discretion, to provide written notice to the Grantee to
suspend entering into new and further obligations, Upon the receipt of such written notice by the Grantee:

(i) The Grantee shall immediately suspend entering into new or further written obligations with third parties; and

(ii) The Department will suspend the issuance of any new or further Notice of Obligation under this Agreement;
and

(iii) The Department may direct the Grantee to implement a corrective action plan in accordance with Article
VI (D) herein.

B. In the event of Suspension of this Agreement, the Department's sole and absolute obligation to reimburse the
Grantee is expressly conditioned upon the limitations set forth in Article IT herein.

C. A suspension of new or further obligations under this Agreement shall remain in effect unless or until the date the
Grantee receives written notice given by the Department informing the Grantee that the Suspension has been lifted or
that the Agreement has been Early Terminated in accordance with Article V herein. If the Suspension is lifted, the
Department will consider further requests for Notice of Obligation,

D. Corrective Action Plan in the Event of Suspension

In the event that the Department chooses, in its sole and absolute discretion to direct the Grantee to suspend entering
into new or further written obligations with third parties pursuant to Article VI (A), the Department may, but is not
obligated to, require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan to remedy the grounds for the
Suspension. Such corrective action plan must be approved by the Department and be signed by the Grantee. Failure to
sign a corrective action plan or meet the terms and deadlines set forth in the signed corrective action plan, is hereby
deemed a violation of the terms of this Agreement for purposes of Barly Termination, Article V(A)(iii). The corrective
action plan is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other equitable or legal remedy, including but not limited to Early
Termination.

Page 5 of 14



ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENT

This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, or amended except by instrument in writing duly executed by both the
parties hereto,

ARTICLE VIII. REPORTS

A. Database reporting

The Grantee shall report monthly Project activity by entering such Project information as the Department and the
Department of Finance and Administration may require, such information entered directly into a database maintained by
the Department of Finance and Administration (http://cpms.dfa.state.nm.us). Additionally, the Grantee shall certify on

Monthly reports shall be due on the last day of each month, beginning with the first full month following execution of
this Agreement by the Department and ending upon the submission of the final request for reimbursement for the
Project. '

B. Requests for Additional Information/Project Inspection
During the term of this Agreement and during the period of time during which the Grantee must maintain records
pursuant to Article VIII, the Department may:
(i) request such additional information regarding the Project as it deems necessary; and
(ii) conduct, at reasonable times and upon reasonable notice, onsite inspections of the Project. Grantee shall
respond to such requests for additional information within a reasonable period of time, as established by the Department,

ARTICLE 1X. REQUEST FOR PAYMENT PROCEDURES AND DEADLINES

A. The Grantee shall request payment by submitting a Request for Payment, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit 1.
Payment requests are subject to the following procedures:
(i) The Grantee must submit a Request for Payment; and
(ii) Each Request for Payment must contain proof of payment by the Grantee or liabilities incurred by the Grantee
showing that the expenditures are valid or the liabilities incurred by the Grantee in the form of actual unpaid invoices

from the Department, .

B. The Grantee must obligate 5% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount within six months of the acceptance of the
grant agreement and must have expended no less than 85% of the Adjusted Appropriation Amount six months prior to
the reversion date.

Page 6 of 14



C. Deadlines
Requests for Payments shall be submitted by Grantee to the Department on the earlier of:

() Immediately as they are received by the Grantee but at a minimum of thirty (30) days from when the
expenditure was incurred or liability of the Grantee was approved as evidenced by an unpaid invoice received
by the Grantee from a third party contractor or vendor; or : '

(ii) July 15 of each year for all unreimbursed incurred during the previous fiscal year; or
(iii) Twenty (20) days from the date of Early Termination; or

(iv) Twenty (20) days from the reversion date.

D. The Grantee's failure to abide by the requirements set forth in Article I and Article IX herein wil] result in
the denial of its Request for Payment or will delay the processing of Requests for Payment. The Department has
the right to reject a payment request for the Project unless and until it is satisfied that the expenditures in the

ARTICLE X. PROJECT CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS: REPRESENTATIONS AND
WARRANTIES -

A. The following general conditions and restrictions are applicable to the Project:

(i) The Project's funds must be spent in accordance with all applicable state laws, regulations, policies, and
guidelines; including, but not limited to, the State Procurement Code (or local procurement ordinance, where
applicable).

(i) The project must be implemented in accordance with the New Mexico Public Works Minimum Works Act,
Section 13-4-10 through 13-4-17 NMSA 1978, as applicable, Every contract or project in excess of sixty
thousand dollars ($60,000) that the Grantee is a party to for construction, alteration, demolition or repair or any
combination of these, including painting and decorating, of public buildings, public works or public roads and that
requires or involves the employment of mechanics, laborers or both shall contain a provision stating the
minimum wages and fringe benefits to be paid to various classes of laborers and mechanics, shall be based
upon the wages and benefits that will be determined by the New Mexico Department of Workforce Solutions
to be prevailing for the corresponding classes of laborers and mechanics employed on contract work ofa
similar nature in the locality. Further, every contract or project shall contain a stipulation that the contractor,
subcontractor, employer or a person acting as a contractor shall pay all mechanics and laborers employed on

deduction or rebate on any account, the full amounts accrued at time of payment computed at wage rates and
fringe benefit rates not less than those determined pursuant to Section 13-4-11 (B) NMSA 1978 to be the
prevailing wage rates and prevailing fringe benefit rates issued for the project.

(i) The Project may only benefit private entities in accordance with applicable law, including, but not limited to,
Article IX, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, "Anti-Donation Clause."

(iv) The Grantee shall not for a period of 10 years, from the date of this agreement convert any property acquired,
built, renovated, required, designed or developed with the Project's funds to uses other than those specified in
the Project Description without the Department's and the Board of Finance's express, advance written
approval, which may include requirement to reimburse the State for the cost of the project, transfer proceeds
from the disposition of property to the State, or otherwise provide consideration to the State,

Page 7 of 14



(v) The Grantee shall comply with all federal and state laws, rules and regulations pertaining to equal employment
opportunity, In accordance with all such laws, rules and regulations the Grantee agrees to assure that no person
shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual preference, age or handicap, be excluded from
employment with Grantee, be excluded from participation in the Project, be denied benefits or otherwise be
subject to discrimination under, any activity performed under this Agreement. If Grantee is found to be not in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Grantee agrees to take appropriate steps
to correct any deficiencies. The Grantee's failure to implement such appropriate steps within a reasonable time
constitutes grounds for terminating this Agreement.

B. The Grantee hereby represents and warrants the following:
(1) The Grantee has the legal authority to receive and expend the Project's funds.

(i) This Agreement has been duly authorized by the Grantee, the person executing this Agreement has authority to
do so, and, once executed by the Grantee, this Agreement shall constitute a binding obligation of the Grantee,
enforceable according to its terms.

(iii) This Agreement and the Grantee's obligations hereunder do not conflict with any law or ordinance or resolution
-applicable to the Grantee, the Grantee's charter (if applicable), or any judgment or decree to which the Grantee
is subject.

(iv) The Grantee has independently confirmed that the Project Description, including, but not limited to, the amount
and Reversion Date, is consistent with the underlying appropriation in law.

(v) The Grantee's governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution, motion, or similar
action authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the Grantee to sign the Agreement and
to sign Requests for Payment.

(vi) The Grantee shall abide by New Mexico laws regarding conflicts of interest, governmental conduct and
whistleblower protection. The Grantee specifically agrees that no officer or employee of the local jurisdiction or
its designees or agents, no member of the governing body, and ho other public official of the locality who
exercises any function or responsibility with respect to this Grant, during their tenure or for one year thereafter,
shall have any interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be
performed or goods to be received, pursuant to this Grant. Further, Grantee shall require all of its contractors to
incorporate in all subcontracts the language set forth in this paragraph prohibiting conflicts of interest.

(vii) No funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Grantee, to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of this or any agency or body in connection with the awarding of
any Third Party Obligation and that the Grantee shall require certifying language prohibiting lobbying to be

included in the award documents for all subawards, including subcontracts, loans and cooperative agreements.
All subrecipients shall be required to certify accordingly.

ARTICLE XI. STRICT ACCOUNTABILITY OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS; PROJECT
RECORDS

A. The Grantee shall be strictly accountable for receipts and disbursements relating to the Project's funds. The
Grantee shall follow generally accepted accounting principles, and, if feasible, maintain a separate bank account or fund
with a separate organizational code, for the funds to assure separate budgeting and accounting of the funds.

B. For a period of five (5) years following the Project's completion, the Grantee shall maintain all Project related
records, including, but not limited to, all financial records, requests for proposals, invitations to bid, selection and award
criteria, contracts and subconiracts, advertisements, minutes of pertinent meetings, as well as records sufficient to fully
account for the amount and disposition of the total funds from all sources budgeted for the Project, the purpose for which
such funds were used, and such other records as the Department shall prescribe,

Page 8 of 14



C. The Grantee shall make all Project records available to the Department, the Department of Finance and
Administration, and the New Mexico State Auditor upon request. With respect to the funds that are the subject of this

were improperly expended, the Grantee may be required to reimburse to the State of New Mexico, to the originating
fund, any and all amounts found to be improperly expended.

ARTICLE XII. IMPROPERL Y REIMBURSED FUNDS

including but not limited to, Project funds reimbursed to Grantee based upon fraud, mismanagement, misrepresentation,
misuse, violation of law by the Grantee, or violation of this Agreement, the Grantee shall return such funds to the
Department for disposition in accordance with law.

ARTICLE XIII LIABILITY

Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other party's acis or omissions in connection with
this Agreement. Any liability incurred in connection with this Agreement is subject to immunities and limitations of the
New Mexico Tort Claims Act.

ARTICLE X1V, SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement constitutes the entire and exclusive agreement between the Grantee and Department concerning the
subject matter hereof, The Agreement supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings,
discussions, communications, and representations, written or verbal,

ARTICLE XV. REQUIRED NON. ~APPROPRIATIONS CLAUSE IN CON TRACTS FUNDED IN
WHOLE OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

The Grantee acknowledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include a "non-appropriations" clause in all contracts
between it and other parties that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (i)
entered into after the effective date of this Agreement that states:

“The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and authorization being made by the
Legislature of New Mexico for the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not

be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. Contractor hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract -
claim against the Torrance County, the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government Division
(DFA/LGD), or the State of New Mexico in the event of immediate or Early Termination of this Agreement by the
Torrance County or the Department."

ARTICLE XVI. REQUIRED TERMINATION CLAUSE IN CONTRACTS FUNDED IN WHOLE
OR PART BY FUNDS MADE AVAILABLE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT

Grantee aoknoWledges, warrants, and agrees that Grantee shall include the following or a termination clause in all
contracts that are (i) funded in whole or part by funds made available under this Agreement and (ii) entered into after the
effective date of this Agreement:

“This contract is funded in whole or in part by funds made available under DFA/LGD Grant Agreement. Should
DFA/LGD early terminate the grant agreement, the Torrance County may early terminate this

Page 9 of 14



contract by providing Contractor writfen notice of such termination. In the event of termination pursuant to this
paragraph, the Torrance County ‘s only liability shall be to pay Contractor for acceptable goods delivered and services
rendered before the termination date."

Grantee hereby waives any rights to assert an impairment of contract claim against the Department or the State of New
Mexico in the event of Early Termination of this Agreement by the Department.

ARTICLE XVII. COMPLIANCE WITH UNIFORM FUNDING CRITERIA

A. Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shail:

1. submit all reports of annual audits and agreed upon procedures required by Section 12-6-3 (A)-(B) NMSA 1978
by the due dates established in 2.2.2 NMAG, reports of which must be a public record pursuant to Section 12-6-5(A)
NMSA 1978 within forty-five days of delivery to the State Auditor;

2. have a duly adopted budget for the current fiscal year approved by its budgetary oversight agency (if any);

3. timely submit all required financial reports to its budgetary oversight agency (if any); and

4. have adequate accounting methods and procedures to expend grant funds in accordance with applicable law and
account for and safeguard grant funds and assets acquired by grant funds,

B. In the event Grantee fails to comply with the requirements of Paragraph A of this Article XVII, the Department
may take one or more of the following actions:

1. suspend new or further obligations pursuant to Article VI(A) of this Agreement;

2. require the Grantee to develop and implement a written corrective action plan pursuant to Article VI(D) of this
Agreement to remedy the non-compliance;

3. impose special grant conditions to address the non-compliance by giving the Grantee notice of such special
conditions in accordance with Article [T of this Agreement; the special conditions shall be binding and effective on the
date that notice is deemed to have been given pursuant to Article IIL; or

4. terminate this Agreement pursuant to Article V (A) of this Agreement.

ARTICLE XVIII. SEVERANCE TAX BOND PROJECT AND GENERALIL OBLIGATION BOND
PROJECT CLAUSES :

A. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that the underlying appropriation for the Project is a severance tax bond or
general obligation bond appropriation, and that the associated bond proceeds are administered by the New Mexico State
Board of Finance (SBOF), an entity separate and distinct from the Department, Grantee acknowledges and agrees that
(i) it is Grantee's sole and absolute responsibility to determine through SBOF staff what (if any) conditions are currently
imposed on the Project; (ii) the Department's failure to inform Grantee of a SBOF imposed condition does not affect the
validity or enforceability of the condition; (iii) the SBOF may in the future impose further or different conditions upon the

must be satisfied before the SBOF will release to the Department funds subject to the condition(s); and (vi) the
Department's obligation to reimburse Grantee from the Project is contingent upon the then current SBOF conditions
being satisfied.

B. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that SBOF may in its sole and absolute discretion remove a project's assigned
bond proceeds if the project doesn't proceed sufficiently. Entities must comply with the requirement to encumber five
percent (5%) of Project funds within six months of bond issuance as certified by the grantee in the Bond Questionnaire
and Certification documents submitted to the SBOF. Failure to comply may result in the bond proceeds reassignment to a
new ready project. If this should occur this grant agreement will be suspended until the entity has demonstrated readiness
as determined by the SBOF and the Department.

C. Grantee acknowledges and agrees that this agreement is subject to the SBOF's Bond Project Disbursements

Page 10 of 14



rule, NMAC 2.61.6, as may be amended or re-codified. The rule provides definitions and interpretations of grant

language for the purpose of determining whether a particular activity is allowable under the authorizing language of the
agreement. |

[THIS SPACE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY]

Page 11 of 14



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have duly executed Agreement as of the date of execution by
the Department.

GRANTEE

Entity Name

By:

(Type or Print Name)

Its:
(Type or Print Title)

Signature of Official with Authority to Bind Grantee

Date

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION

Its: Division Director

Signature

Date

Page 12 of 14



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

CAPITAL GRANT PROJECT
Request for Payment Form
Exhibit 1
L Grantee Information Il. Payment Computation
(Make sure information Is complete & accurate) A. Payment Request No.
A. Grantee: B. Grant Amount:
B. Address: C. AIPP Amount (If Applicable) .
(Complste Malling, Including Suite, If applicat D. Funds Requested to Date:
E. Amount Requested this Payment;
Clly, State, Zip F. Reversion Amount (If Applicable ):
C. Phone No: G. Grant Balance:
D. Grant No: H [CJGrF [JeoB LI STB (attach wire if first draw)
E. Project Title: . [.] Final Request for Payment (if Applicable )
F. Grant Expiration Date:

. Fiscal Year :
(The State of NM Fiscal Year is July 1, 20XX through June 30, 20XX of the following year)

Iv. Reporting Certification: | hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, that database reporting is up to date: to include the accuracy of
fi] expenditures and grant balance, project status, project phase, achlevements and milestones; and in compliance with Article VIl of the Capital Outlay Grant
Agreement.
V. _ Compliance Certification: under penalty of law, I hereby certify to the best of my knowledge and belief, the above information is correct;
M expenditures are properly documented, and are valid expenditures or actual receipts; and that the grant activity Is in full compliance with Article IX, Sec. 14 of the

New Mexico Constitution known as the "anti donation” clause,

Grantee Fiscal Officer Grantee Representative
or Fiscal Agent (if applicable )

Printed Name Printed Name

Date: _ . Date:

(State Agency Use Only)

Vendor Code: Fund No.: Lo¢ No.:

| certify that the State Agency financial and vendor file information agree with the above submitted information.

Division Fiscal Officer Date Division Project Manager

Page 13 of 14

Date




Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee #

DATE:
TO: Department Representative:
FROM: Grantee Entity:

Grantee Official Representative:

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee

Grzmt Number:

Grant Termination Date:

As the designated representative of the Department for Grant Agreement number

entered into between Grantee and the Department, I certify that the Grantee has submitted to the Department the
following third party obligation executed, in writing, by the third party’s authorized representative:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

Vendor or Contractor:

Third Party Obligation Amount:

[ certify that the State is issuing this Notice of Obligation to Reimburse Grantee for permissible purlﬁoses within
the scope of the project description, subject to all the terms and conditions of the above referenced Grant
Agreement. :

Grant Amount (Minus AIPP if applicable):

The Amount of this Notice of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Previously Issued Notices of Obligation:

The Total Amount of all Notices of Obligation to Date: $ 0.00

Note: Contract anmounts may exveed the total grant amount, but the invoices paid by the grant will not exeed the grant amonnt,

Department Rep. Approver:

Title:

Signature:

Date:

1 Administrative and/or Indirect Cost — generally, the legislation authorizing the issuance of bonds prohibits the use of its proceeds for
indirect expenses (e.g. penalty fees or damages other than pay for work performed, attorney fees, and administrative fees). Such use of
bond proceeds shall niot be allowed unless specifically authorized by statute. '

Page 14 of 14



‘No. 12-4




No. 1 Z-B




MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Between

New Mexico Department of Health

This Agreement entered into between New Mexico Department of Health (DOH) and Torrance County.

And
Torrance County

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES

1. PURPOSE

MOA#

The purpose of this agreement is to provide a standardized process for planning and training needs
that will reach all 33 New Mexico counties. It will create collaboration on issues related to preparedness and

response activities for mitigation and preventative measures related to emerging infectious diseases. This

will include a whole community approach between the DOH, the Healthcare Coalition core members and
various community organizations. The most recent needs assessment following and related to the COVID-

19 Pandemic indicated the following areas for improvement planning as outlined in the scope of work.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

The Entity shall perform the following work:

Task

Deliverable

Due Date

DOH and county designee will
collaborate to develop a one-page
Isolation and Quarantine (I & Q)
protocol page to include the emergency
Point of Contact (POC) for both DOH I
& Q activation and county POC, This
should be added to the local response
plan. The county contact should be a
person or community organization
member with emergency management,
nursing, healthcare, or public health
background to act as a liaison for
operations related to isolation and
quarantine needs during a Pandemic or
Infectious Disease Event,

One page protocol page for local
response plan

Name and contact details for I & Q
liaison for county

June 1, 2022

The County in collaboration with the
DOH Public Health Regional
Emergency Preparedness Specialists
(Reps) and the Healthcare Coalition
Regional Emergency Managers, will
ensure local county infection control
plan is consistent with Healthcare
Coalition Regional Infectious Disease
Plan. This will be consistent with DOH
and CDC guidance. The County will
review and sign off on the “Regional

County signature on Healthcare Coalition
Infectious Disease Plan.

June 1, 2022




Plan” to ensure both community and
emergency management awareness and
knowledge of the plan during an
infectious disease event,

The County, in collaboration with the
Healthcare Coalition and Tribes if/when
applicable, will research and identify at
least one isolation and quarantine site
for every 50,000 of population base.
(Smaller adjacent counties under the
population of 50,000 people may
collaborate to identify I & Q sites within
the same or adjoining region).

Name and location of I & Q site for
county

June 1, 2022

At least one County designee will attend
a standardized / & Q training. This
training will be developed by
DOH/Bureau of Health Emergency
Management (BHEM) Training Unit,
utilizing the Healthcare Coalition
Infectious Disease Plan and delivered
either through the Partners in
Preparedness Conference as in person
and/or on-line training or as a statewide
webinar,

Attendance Record or Sign in Sheet for [
& Q training

June 1, 2022

The County Emergency Manager or
designee will assure local plans include
the identification of local
supplies/caches of Personal Protective
Equipment (PPE) that may exist in the
county and the process to request
additional PPE through the Healthcare
Coalition Emergency Manager during
an emergent event.

Copy of identified inventory page for
local PPE cache added to plan

Copy of request process for PPE added to
plan

June 1, 2022

MOA#

3. ADMINISTERING AGENCY

The administering agency is the DOH.,

4. COMPENSATION

A. The total amount payable to the Entity under this Agreement, including gross receipts
tax and expenses, shall not exceed ($30,000.00). This amount is a maximum and not a
guarantee that the work assigned to Entity under this Agreement to be performed shall
equal the amount stated herein.

B. The DOH shall pay to the Entity in full payment for services satisfactorily performed at the

rate of dollars ($30,000.00) BASED UPON DELIVERABLES, such compensation not to

exceed ($30,000.00) (as set forth in Paragraph A) including gross receipts tax if applicable.
Payment is subject to availability of funds as appropriated by the Legislature to the DOH and

to any negotiations between the parties from year to year pursuant to Article 2, Scope of

Work. All invoices MUST BE received by the DOH no later than fifteen (15) days after the

2



. MOA#
termination of the Fiscal Year in which the services were delivered. Invoices received after
such date WILL NOT BE PAID. Invoices shall be submitted monthly. The Entity shall
submit to the DOH at the close of each month a signed invoice reflecting the total allowable
costs incurred during the preceding month. No invoices will be reimbursed unless submitted
within thirty (30) days after the last day of the month in which services were performed.

C. The Entity must submit a detailed statement accounting for all services performed and
expenses incurred. If the DOH finds that the services are not acceptable, within thirty days
after the date of receipt of written notice from the Entity that payment is requested, it shall
provide the Entity a letter of exception explaining the defect or objection to the services, and
outlining steps the Entity may take to provide remedial action. Upon certification by the
DOH that the services have been received and accepted, payment shall be tendered to the
Entity within thirty days after the date of acceptance. If payment is made by mail, the
payment shall be deemed tendered on the date it is postmarked. However, the DOH shall not
incur late charges, interest, or penalties for failure to make payment within the time specified

herein.
Task # | Deliverables Budget Funding Source
Amount
Task 1 | One page protocol page for local $5,000.00
response plan with the name and DOHELCCRR4
contact details for I & Q liaison
for county plan
Task 2 | County signature on Healthcare $2,500.00 DOHELCCRR4
Coalition Infectious Disease
Plan.
Task 3 | Name and location of I & Q site $10,000.00
for county DOHELCCRR4
Task 4 | Attendance Record-Sign In Sheet $2,500.00
for I & Q training ' DOHELCCRR4
Task 5 | Copy of identified local - $10,000.00 DOHELCCRR4

inventory page for local PPE
cache and a copy of request
process for PPE in plan
Total Amount $30,000.00

PROPERTY
The parties understand and agree that property acquired under this Agreement shall be the property of
the DOH.

CLIENT RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY
A. The Entity shall protect the confidentiality, privacy and security of all confidential
information and records and shall not release any confidential information to any other third

party without the express written authorization of the client when the record is a client record,
or the DOH.

FUNDS ACCOUNTABILITY




10.

11.

12.

MOA#
The Entity shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records, which indicate the date, time, nature,
and cost of services rendered during the Agreement term and retain them for a period of three (3)
years from the date of final payment under the Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection
by the DOH, the Department of Finance and Administration and the Office of the State Auditor. The
DOH shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment; payment under this
Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the DOH to recover excessive or illegal payments.

LIABILITY .
As between the parties, each party will be responsible for claims or damages arising from personal
injury or damage to persons or tangible property to the extent they result from negligence of its

employees, subject in all cases to the immunities and limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act,
Section 41-4-1, et seq., NMSA 1978, as amended.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon written notice delivered to the
other party at least thirty (30) days prior to the intended date of termination. Except as otherwise
allowed or provided under this Agreement, the DOH’s sole liability upon such termination shall be to
pay for acceptable work performed prior to the Entity’s receipt of the notice of termination, if the
DOH is the terminating party, or the Entity’s sending of the notice of termination, if the Entity is the
terminating party, provided, however, that a notice of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect
either party’s liability for pre-termination defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The Entity
shall submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon
written notice to the Entity if the Entity becomes unable to perform the services contracted for, as
determined by the DOH or if, during the term of this Agreement, the Entity or any of its officers,
employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due to misuse of state funds
or due to insufficient appropriation by the Legislature to the DOH. THIS PRO VISION IS NOT
EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE STATE’S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS AND REMEDIES
CAUSED BY THE ENTITY'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS AGREEMENT.

APPLICABLE LAW

The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement, without giving effect to its choice
of law provisions. Venue shall be proper only in a New Mexico court of competent jurisdiction in
accordance with NMSA 1978 Section 38-3-1(G). By execution of this Agreement, the Entity
acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico over any and all
lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement. The parties agree to abide by all state
and federal laws and regulations.

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be effective upon approval of both parties, whichever is later and shall
terminate on (June 30, 2022) or as stated in ARTICLE, 9, Termination of Agreement. Any and all
amendments shall be made in writing and shall be agreed to and executed by the respective parties
before becoming effective. :

FEDERAL GRANT OR OTHER FEDERALLY FUNDED AGREEMENTS.

A. Lobbying. The Entity shall not use any funds provided under this Agreement, either directly
or indirectly, for the purpose of conducting lobbying activities or hiring a lobbyist or lobbyists
on its behalf at the federal, state, or local government level, as defined in the Lobbyist
Regulation Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 2-11-1, et. seq., and applicable federal law. No
federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Entity, or any

4



MOA#
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Department, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of
Congress in connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, or the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement,
or modification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, If any funds
other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing
~ or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any Department, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection
of any applicable Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the Entity shall
complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in
accordance with its instructions.
Suspension and Debarment. For contracts which involve the expenditure of Federal funds,
each party represents that neither it, nor any of its management or any other employees or
. independent Entities who will have any involvement in the services or products supplied
under this Agreement, have been excluded from participation in any government healthcare
program, debarred from or under any other Federal program (including but not limited to
debarment under the Generic Drug Enforcement Act), or convicted of any offense defined in
42 U.8.C. Section 1320a-7, and that it, its employees, and independent Entities are not
otherwise ineligible for participation in Federal healthcare or education programs. Further,
each party represents that it is not aware of any such pending action(s) (including criminal
actions) against it or its employees or independent Entities. Each party shall notify the other
party immediately upon becoming aware of any pending or final action in any of these areas.
Political Activity. No funds hereunder shall be used for any partisan political activity or to
further the election or defeat of any candidate for public office.
Grantor and Entity Information. '
. If applicable, funding under this agreement is from the Catalog of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) Program:
1. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA): 93.323
ii. Program Title: 2019 Epidemiology & Laboratory Capacity for Prevention & Control of
Emerging Infectious Disease (ELC)
iii. Agency/Office: Department of Health and Human Services - Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (CDC) Office of Financial Resources
iv. Grant Number: 6 NU50CK000548-02-04 ,
2.~ ENTITY’S Dun and Bradstreet Data Universal Numbering System Number (DUNS
Number) is 095746517 »
Entity Employee Whistleblower Rights and Requirement to Inform Employees of
Whistleblower Rights (Sept. 2013)[Federal Grant funded projects only].
. This Agreement and employces working on this Agreement will be subject to the
whistleblower rights and remedies in the pilot program on Entity employee whistleblower
protections established at 41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the National Defense
Authorization Act for Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L.112-239) and FAR 3.908.
. The Entity shall inform its employees in writing, in the predominant language of the
workforce, of employee whistleblower rights and protections under 41 U.S.C. 4712, as
described in section 3.908 of the Federal Acquisition Regulation.
. The Entity shall insert the substance of this clause, including this paragraph (3), in all
subcontracts over the simplified acquisition threshold.
For contracts and subgrants which involve the expenditure of Federal funds for amounts in
excess of $150,000, requires the Entity to agree to comply with all applicable standards,
orders or regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 7401-7671q) and the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act as amended (33 U.S.C. 1251-1387). Violations must be

5



MOA#

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this AGREEMENT at Santa Fe, New Mexico. The
effective date is upon approval of both parties, whichever is later.

New Mexico Department of Health

Date: | | By: Authorized Signature

Entity Designee for Torrance County

Date: By: ‘ Authorized Signature

Certified For Legal Sufficiency: .

Date: : By:

Department of Health Assistant General Counsel

Date: By:




No. 12-C



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
Estancia Valley Youth & Family Council (EVYFC)
GIRLS CIRCLE SERVICES IN THE ESTANCIA VALLEY

RFP TC-FY22-03

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Torrance,
hereinafter referred to as the "County" and Lyndsi Donner, 57 Windmill Rd, Edgewood, NM
87015, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor”, and is effective as of the date set forth below
upon which it is executed by the Purchasing Agent and the Board of County Commissioners,

WHEREAS, the County of Torrance is the government entity in Torrance County
receiving and administering funds from the New Mexico Children, Youth and Families
Department, hereinafter referred to as “CYFD,” for a continuum of graduate sanction
and alternative detention services to juvenile offenses.

WHEREAS, the terms of said agreement require compliance with all applicable
Federal and State laws, rules, and regulations, and '

WHEREAS, there is an on- going need for professional services necessary to perform
the Statement of Work as set out herein; and,

NOW THEREFORE, the County aﬁd the Contractor in consideration of mutual
covenants and agreements herein contained, do hereby agree as follows:

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

Period of Agreement.
This Agreement shall become effective upon approval of the Board of County
Commissioners, hereinafter referred to as the “Board,” and shall automatically renew

2. Statement of Work :
The Contractor shall provide the program of services as set forth in the scope of work,
which is attached hereto as “Attachment 1 — Statement of Work” and incorporated
herein by reference, unless amended or terminated pursuant to Articles 4 or 8, infra.

Limitation of Cost and Compensation
A. The total amount made payable to the Contractor under this Agreement, excluding




4.

reference. Payments shall only be made as outlined in “Attachment 2 — Budget.” This
amount is a maximum and not a guarantee that the work assigned to the Contractor under -
this Agreement to be performed shall equal the amount stated herein.

B. The County shall pay to the Contractor in full payment for services satisfactorily
performed pursuant to the “Statement of Work — Attachment 1.” The New Mexico
gross receipts tax levied on the amounts payable under this Agreement shall be paid by
the County to the Contractor. The Contractor is responsible for all expenses. All invoices
MUST BE received by the County no later than five (5) days after the end of each month.
The invoice reporting June activity shall be submitted five (5) business days prior to the
end of the fiscal year (June 30) and at the termination of the Fiscal Year. Invoices
received after such date WILL NOT BE PAID.

C. Contractor must submit a detailed statement of accounting for all services
performed incurred. If the County finds that the services are not acceptable, within thirty
days after the date of receipt of written notice from the Contractor that payment is
requested, the County shall provide the Contractor a letter of exception explaining the
defect or objection to the services and outlining steps the Contractor may take to provide
remedial action. Upon certification by the County that the services have been rendered

and are acceptable, payment shall be tendered to the Contractor within thirty days after

the date of acceptance.

Appropriations.
The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Legislature of New Mexico and CYFD for the
performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not
made by the Legislature and CYFD, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon
written notice being given by the County to the Contractor. The County’s decision as to
whether sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by the Contractor and
shall be final. If the County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally
reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option to terminate the Agreement or to
agree to the reduced funding within thirty (30) days of receipt of the proposed
amendment,

Status of Contractor.
The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing
professional services for the County and are not employees of the County. The
Contractor and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance,
bonding, use of County vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees of the -
County as a result of this Agreement. The Contactor shall obtain a DUNS Number and
be listed as active in the System for Award Management (SAM) prior to contract
award. The Contractor-acknowledges that all sums received hereunder are reportable
by the Contractor for tax purposes, including without limitation, self-employment and
business income tax. The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County unless the
Contractor has express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits
of that authority.




10.

11.

Assignment.

The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any
claims for money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written approval of the County.

Subcontracting.
The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under
this Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such subcontract
shall relieve the primary Contractor from its obli gations and liabilities under this -
Agreement, nor shall any subcontract obli gate direct payment from the County. In all
cases, the contractor is solely responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement,

Release.
Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release of
the procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of
Torrance from all liabilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under
this Agreement.

- Confidentiality.
Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made
available to any individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written
approval of the County.

Product of Service -- Copyright,
All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall
become the property of the County of Torrance and shall be delivered to the County
no later than the termination date of this Agreement. Nothing developed or produced,
in whole or in part, by the Contractor under this Agreement shall be the subject of an
application for copyright or other claim of ownership by or on behalf of the
Contractor,

Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act.
A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest
and, during the term of this Agreement, shall not acquire any interest, direct or
indirect, which would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance
or services required under the Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied
with, and, during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with,
and that this Agreement complies with all applicable provisions of the
Governmental Conduct Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA 1978. Without in
anyway limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor specifically
represents and warrants that:

1) in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the

Contractor does not employ, has not employed, and will not employ



during the term of this Agreement any County employee while such
employee was or is employed by the County and participating directly
or indirectly in the County’s contracting process;

2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978
because (i) the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the
County; (ii) the Contractor is not a member of the family of a public
officer or employee of the County; (iii) the Contractor is not a business
in which a public officer or employee or the family of a public officer
or employee has a substantial interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a
public officer or employee of the County, a member of the family of a
public officer or employee of the County, or a business in which a
public officer or employee of the County or the family of a public
officer or employee of the County has a substantial interest, public
notice was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and
this Agreement was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;

3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the
Contractor is not, and has not been represented by, a person who has
been a public officer or employee of the County within the preceding
year and whose official act directly resulted in this Agreement and (ii)
the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any way regarding
this transaction by, a former public officer or employee of the County
whose official act, while in County employment, directly resulted in
the County's making this Agreement; _

4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the
Contractor has not directly participated in the preparation of
specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria for this Agreement
or any procurement related to this Agreement; and ‘

5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 1 0-16-13.3
NMSA 1978, the Contractor has not contributed, and during the term
of this Agreement shall not contribute, anything of value to a public
officer or employee of the County.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of
this Article 12 are material representations of fact upon which the County
relied when this Agreement was entered into by the parties. Contractor shall
provide immediate written notice to the County if, at any time during the term
of this Agreement, Contractor learns that Contractor’s representations and
warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the
effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new
or changed circumstances. If it is later determined that Contractor’s
representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were
erroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous
by reason of new or changed circumstances, in addition to other remedies
available to the County and notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the
contrary, the County may immediately terminate the Agreement.



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same
meaning in this Article 12(B).

Amendment.
This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories.

Merger.
This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings

between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
covenants, Agreements and understandings have been merged into this written
Agreement. No prior Agreement or understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or
their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless embodied in this Agreement.

Penalties for violation of law.
The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes
civil and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal
statutes impose felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

Equal Opportunity Compliance.
The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and
regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such
laws, the Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds
of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental
handicap, or serious medical condition, spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or
gender identity, be excluded from employment with or participation in, be denied the
benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or activity
performed under this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in compliance with
these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take
appropriate steps to correct these deficiencies. ’

Applicable Law.
In any action, suit or legal dispute arising from this Agreement, the Contractor agrees
that the laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern and that venue will lie in the
Seventh Judicial District Court in Torrance County. By execution of this Agreement,
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of
New Mexico over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this
Agreement,

Workers Compensation.
The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers
compensation benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the
Workers Compensation Act and applicable rules when required to do so, this
Agreement may be terminated by the County. '




18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Records and Financial Audit.
The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the
date; time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and
effect and retain them for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment
under this Agreement. The records shall be subject to inspection by the County, the
Department of Finance and Administration and the State Auditor. The County shall
have the right to audit billings both before and after payment. Payment under this
Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or illegal
payments ‘

Disclaimer and Hold Harmless.
Torrance County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors,
heirs, administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to
Contractot's person or property, occurring in connection with Contractor's
performance of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold
the Torrance County harmless from all loss, damage, and injury, including court costs
and attorney fees, incurred by Torrance County in connection with the performance by
Contractor of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement,

Indemnification.
The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Torrance
from all actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all
other liabilities and expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the
performance of this Agreement, caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the
Contractor, its officers, employees, servants, subcontractors or agents, or if caused by
the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in injury or damage to persons or
property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant
or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this Agreement, In
the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by the
Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under thig
Agreement is brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as
practicable but no later than two (2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the
legal counsel of the County of Torrance and the New Mexico Association of Counties
by certified mail.

Invalid Term or Condition. _
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

Enforcement of Agreement.
A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall
not waive or diminish that party's ri ght thereafter to demand strict compliance with
that or any other provision. No waiver by a party of any of its ri ghts under this
Agreement shall be-effective unless express and in writing, and no effective waiver by
a party of any of its rights shall be effective to waive any other rights.




23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

Authority.

If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement
on behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and
authority to bind Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from
Contractor is necessary to enter into a binding contract,

Lobbying,
No federal appropriated funds can be paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the

CONTRACTOR, or any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer
or employee of any County, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the awarding
of any Federal contract, or the making of any Federal grant, the making of any federal
loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, or modification of any Federal
contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement. If any funds other than federal
appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of any County, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection of this federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
CONTRACTOR shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, “Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying,” in accordance with its instructions.

Approval of Contractor Personnel.
Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are considered
material to any work performed under this Agreement. No changes of personnel will
be made by the Contractor without prior written consent of the procuring agency of
the County. Replacement of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with
personnel of equal ability, experience and qualifications. The Contractor will be
responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the replacement personnel to
insure their being productive to the project immediately upon receiving assignments.
Approval of replacement personnel shall not be unreasonably withheld, The procuring
agency of the County shall retain the ri ght to request the removal of any of the
Contractor's personnel at any time.

Survival.
The agreement paragraphs titled “Patent, Copyright, Trademark, and Trade Secret
Indemnification” and “Indemnification” shall survive the expiration of this agreement.
Software licenses, leases, maintenance and any other unexpired agreements that were
entered into under the terms and conditions of this agreement shall survive this
agreement :

Succession.
This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the
parties.



28.

29,

30.

31.

32,

33.

Force Majeure.
A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that
the party is prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil
disturbance, epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and
promptly acted to take any and all steps that are within the party's control to ensure
performance. Subject to this provision, such non-performance shall not be deemed a
default or a ground for termination.

Mediation,
In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto,
the parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition
precedent to seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split

- the costs of any such mediation services. The parties shall mutually agree upon the

choice of mediator. In the event the parties have not agreed upon a mediator within
twenty (20) days of written notice to the other regarding the dispute, then a list of
seven potential mediators will be obtained from the New Mexico Association of
Counties and the parties shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is agreed
upon.

Notice to Proceed.
It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until it
is executed by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a
public meeting. The Contractor is not to proceed with its obligations under the

Agreement until the Contractor has received a fully signed copy of the Agreement.

Attorney’s Fees.
In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement
between the parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT
be entitled to an award of attorneys' fees and court costs.

Cooperation.

All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel,
accountant, and agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this
Agreement, ‘

Incorporation and Order of Precedence.
Request for Proposals No. TC-FY22-03 and the contractor's proposal are incorporated
by reference into this agreement and are made a part of this agreement. In the event of
any conflict among these documents, the following order of precedence shall apply:

Any contract amendment(s), in reverse chronolo gical order; then
this contract itself: then
the Request for Proposals; then

the Contractors Best and Final Offer(s), in reverse chronolo gical order;
then

5. the contractor’s proposal; then

Bwo =



34.

35.

36.

6. the contractor's standard agreement terms and conditions (which may
or may not have been submitted as part of the contractor's proposal).

Patent, Copyright, Trademark and Trade Secret Indemnification.

A. The contractor shall defend, at its own expense, the County of
Torrance against any claim that any product or service provided under this
agreement infringes any patent, copyright or trademark in the United States or
Puerto Rico, and shall pay all costs, damages and attorneys' fees that a court
finally awards as a result of any such claim. In addition, if any third party

_obtains a judgment against the County of Torrance based upon the contractor's

trade secret infringement relating to any product or service provided under this
agreement, the contractor agrees to reimburse the County of Torrance for all
costs, attorneys' fees and the amount of the judgment. To qualify for such
defense and/or payment, the County of Torrance shall:

1. give the contractor prompt written notice of any claim;

1i. allow the contractor to control the defense or settlement of the claim;
and
ii. cooperate with the contractor in a reasonable way to facilitate

the defense or settlement of the claim.

B. If any product or service becomes, or in the contractor's opinion is
likely to become the subject of a claim of infringement, the contractor shall at
its option and expense:

1. provide a procuring agency of the County the right to continue using
the product or service; :

1. replace or modify the product or service so that it becomes non-
infringing; or

iti. accept the return of the product or service and refund an
amount equal to the depreciated value of the returned product or service, less
the unpaid portion of the purchase price and any other amounts which are due
to the contractor. The contractor's obligation will be void as to any product or
service modified by the procuring agency of the County to the extent such
modification is the cause of the claim.

Professional Liability Insurance.

Contractor agrees to maintain in full force throughout the duration of the Agreement a
professional liability insurance policy with a minimum coverage of $1,000,000.00 per
occurrence/ $2,000,000.00 aggregate.

Contractor's Payment of Property Taxes.




Contractor acknowledges that County has established a policy of ensuring that all
individuals and businesses that benefit financially from County through contract are
current in paying their property tax obligations to mitigate the economic burden
otherwise imposed upon County and its taxpayers. Contractor warrants and certifies
that it is presently not delinquent in the payment of its property tax obligations, and
that it will not become delinquent during the term of this Contract.

37. Termination For Failure to Comply with All County Tax Requirements.
Without limiting the rights and remedies available to County under any other }
provision of this contract, failure of Contractor to cure a tax delinquency within 10
days of notice shall be grounds upon which County may terminate this Contract.

38.  Notices.
Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing
and shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or
certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To the County: Janice Y. Barela, County Manager // PO Box 48// Estancia, NM
87016 '

To the Contractor: [Lyndsi Donner // 57 Windmill Rd// Edgewood, NM 87015].
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the

date of signature by the Board of County Commissioners below.

By: Date:
Contractor

Printed Name: Lyndsi Donner

Address:. 57 Windmill Rd, Edgewood, NM 87015



By: Date:

Torrance County Manager
Printed Name: Janice Y. Barela

Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016

By: Date:
Torrance County Purchasing Agent

Printed Name: Noah J. Sedillo

Address: 205 S Ninth Street, Estancia, NM 87016




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 13th day of October, 2021.

Ryan Schwebach
Chairman, District II

Kevin McCall
Commissioner, District I

LeRoy Candelaria
Commissioner, District III

Approved as to form:

John M. Butrick
Torrance County Attorney

Aftest;

Yvonne Otero
Torrance County Clerk



Attachment 1 — Statement of Work
Torrance County .

The Torrance County Board of County Commissioners, herein after known as “Board,” is
contracting for a Facilitator, herein after known as “F acilitator” or “Contractor” for the Gender-
Specific Girls Circle Program, hereinafter referred to as “Program,” administered in Estancia
Valley, New Mexico, that serves youth ages 11-17 who are at risk of becoming involved in the
Juvenile Justice System and have been identified by a parent, counselor, social worker, law
enforcement, and/or courts to be at such risk or who could benefit from the Pro gram. The
Program shall utilize the One Circle Foundation Council Model called Girls Circle that is
recognized as a “promising practice” and serves to empower at-risk teenage girls by improving
their self-esteem and teaching them communication and decision-making skills. The Contractor
takes direction and supervision from Torrance County, herein after known as the “County,”
however, the contract will be executed, modified or terminated, with the approval of the Board.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
Duties and Responsibilities of the Girls Circle Facilitator

1. Fulfills all goals, objectives, and activities of the Gender-Specific Girls Circle Program as
specified by the County, Children Youth, and Families Department (CYFD, and the
Agreement between the County and CYFD. Work closely with and under supervision of
the Estancia Valley Youth & Families Council (EVYFC) Continuum Coordinator, herein
after known as the “Continuum Coordinator,” to ensure all quality standards and goals
are met. Shall provide quarterly updates to the EVYFC at a regularly scheduled board
meeting or upon proper written notice.

2. Each Circle session shall run for eight (8) to twelve (12) weeks for a minimum of one (1)
hour per week. Sessions must include an activity from the facilitator manual,

3. Submit the FY20 Data Collection Form no later than the 5th day of the following month,
a summary report upon completion of the Program, including performance outcomes and
the number of youth to complete the Program successfully.

4. Submit a weekly attendance form for each session to the Continuum Coordinator by 5:00

p.m. the following day after the session is conducted.

Print and file each participant’s monthly log by the 5th day of the following month.

6. Conduct One Circle Foundation approved entry and exit surveys (The Gitls Circle) for
each participant.

7. Complete a Youth and Staff Survey for each youth and submit to be recorded into an
approved CYFD platform upon completion of each program and maintain a hardcopy on
file for audit purposes.

8. Conduct retention calls to the parents or guardians of each participant to build a
relationship with the parent or guardian as well as to discuss the progress of their
participating child. -

9. Provide other data and information as may be requested or required by CYFD and/or the
Continuum Coordinator,

10. Upon successful completion of the Program, issue a certificate to each participant and
obtain an evaluation form from each participant.

11. Inclusion and reference the CYFD and EVYFC logo in any correspondence and media
communications.

e



12. At minimum, collect the following demographics, core measures, and performance
measurements for each participant:

DEMOGRAPHICS

Sowy

T Q

J.
K.
L.
M.

Name, Date of Birth
Address, City, State and Zip Code;
Race/Ethnicity;
Population Served;

1. At-Risk Youth;

2. First Time Offender;

3. Repeat Offender;

4. Sex Offender;

5. Status Offender; and

6. Violent Offender.
Youth Currently in Detention;
Gender

1. Male;

2. Female; or

3. Transgender.
Month and Year of Birth;
Geographic Location;

1. Urban;

2. Tribal;

3. Rural; or

4. Frontier. ‘
Other Population Information;

1. Mental Health;

2. Substance Abuse;

3. Truant/Dropout; and

4. Pregnart.
Referral Source;
Days/Times Program is Held;
Program Attendance; and
Program Participation.

CORE MEASURES

SISEoY- s

o

New youth admissions during this reporting period;

Number of program youth carried over from previous reporting period;

Total number of youth in the program;

Total number of youth who exited the program during the reporting period;
Number of youth who exited the program having completed the program
requirements during the reporting period;

Percent of youth who successfully completed the program;

How many youth is your program designed to serve;

Number of current program youth who had an arrest during the reporting period;



L Number of current program youth who were committed to a juvenile facility
during the reporting period;

J. Number of program youth who had a re-arrest during the reporting period;

K. Number of program youth who were re-committed during the reporting period,

L. Number of program youth who were re-sentenced/received a subsequent
consequence during the reporting period;

M. Number of program youth with gang activity; and

N. Number of program youth who reported being satisfied with the program.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Program Specific as measured by the Girls Circle Survey

School attachment;
Avoiding self-harm;
Positive body image;
Avoiding alcohol;
Avoiding tobacco;
Communicating needs to adults;
Making healthy choices regarding nutrition, self-care, and activities;
Using protection if choosing sexual activity; and
~ Self-efficacy.

XN bW~

- Local Site-Specific

1. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report higher school attachment or engagement;

2. Thirty percent (3 0%) of youth report avoiding self-harm;

3. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report avoiding alcohol, tobacco, or drugs;

4. Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improved relationships that foster caring and
cooperation;

Thirty percent (30%) of youth report improvement in conflict resolution; and
Thirty percent (30%) of youth report an increase in respect of people of different
races and/or ethnicity. '

SIS

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS FOR INDIVIDUALS, COMBINED ENTITIES,
NON-PROFITS, OR 501(C)(3) ORGANIZATIONS:

The following qualifications apply to individuals listed in this contract.

1.

SNhAWw

High School Diploma or equivalent AND two years’ experience in community services
programs. A combination of education, experience, and training may be applied in
accordance with Torrance County policy;
Demonstrated knowledge of accounting, administration, writing, public speaking,
governmental policies; time management;
Proof of General and Professional Liability Insurance;
Skill in communicating effectively both orally and in writing; and
Skill in establishing and maintaining effective working relationships with government
entities, law enforcement officials, the general public, and peers.
Applicants must also meet the following requirements:

a. Be at least twenty-one (21) years of age;



b. Be a United States Citizen;

Have a valid New Mexico driver’s license;

Not have been convicted of a felony or any domestic violence conviction or other
crime involving moral turpitude; A

‘Submit to a thorough background investigation;

Be familiar with keyboarding and computer systems;

No DUI convictions within the last five years;

Meet or exceed the County requirements for insurance and bonding;

Provide an Employee Code of Conduct.

oo

B o

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS

‘1. Demonstrated knowledge of juvenile justice and delinquency prevention issues in New
Mexico to include prevention, public information and education, law enforcement,
screening, substance abuse treatment, compliance monitoring, and alternative sentencing;

2. Knowledge of regional community resources including service agencies, funding sources
and their role in the local community;

3. Demonstrated knowledge of local government processes for the procurement of services
and goods, ability to develop and negotiate scope of services for professional service
contracts, and ability to monitor contractors in meeting grant and contractual obli gations;

4. Knowledge of State and Federal ethical standards for working with youth.

5. Associate or Bachelor’s Degree. '

WORKING CONDITIONS

Work is performed as a contract and the Contractor is required to provide the necessary
equipment needed to perform the job such as use of their own vehicle and time spent
traveling, neither of which is reimbursable. There will be a need for use of computers,
and Internet will be provided at various school locations.

There is fieldwork required in conducting community relations activities, in
accompanying students on field trips, and to carry other the functions of this Contract.
The Contractor shall be able to work non-traditional working hours and have a flexible
schedule.

The Contractor will be required to obtain all program materials, supplies, meals, drinks,
etc. as part of the fee for this service contract.

The Contractor will submit all purchase receipts for the month with their invoice and
timesheet by the 5th day of the following month to the Continuum Coordinator,’

'The Contractor will be responsible for providing incentives for good attendance,
participation, etc.

The Contractor is responsible for tracking the hours and compensation limit under this
Agreement.

SAFETY SENSITIVE POSITION REQUIRES DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING
ACCORDING TO TORRANCE COUNTY POLICY.

SAFETY SENSITIVE POSITION REQUIRES PASSING A BACKGROUND CHECK
APPROVED BY CYFD. ,



Attachment 2 — Budget

Torrance County

$165 per session X 180 sessions

Projected 120 youth served.

$29,700

'TOTAL ANNUAL PROGRAM BUDGET

$29,700




No. 12-D



No. 12-E




- Agenda Item
No. 12-F




Agenda Item
- No. 12-G



S —

? Agenda Item
No. 13-4



ONLLIHIN NOISSTININOD
IZ0T ‘€1 19q010(

AdNLS ONIONVNIA
HONHATA INIINAVd L'TId
ONIATING
NOLLVALSININAV ALNNOD MAN




ONI'SHOSIAGY TVIDNVNI]
NVORINY 18414

U] ‘SIOSIAPY :I0SIAPY
[BIOURBUL] UBILIDUIY }S.IL] [eoURUL] .

‘bsy ‘Aoudomg [jir
ULIL] MEB] PICMOI UBULIYS J[esuno) puoyqg .

pauIuLIdN( 9q O, :IQPUIY .




S. Y1 pue sjasse

sunjenardep quawdmbe I0J A[ISOW Pasn SISea] «
SuIsaq 1Saa9)ul

U9}  pOpadu uaym umOp UMeIp spaadoird ueoT «

SUL3aq 3saIelur ‘SuIsop Je papunj spasooid puog «

PUDNJ 9AI9SII 901AISS 1GOP U0 ‘o91snay a1Inbar spuog «

9 J0U AewI 10 eI UROT /AIIND3S © ST puog «

-9SEIT I0 UBOT ‘puog ® oq Uuwd 1o <«

SULIe] puim woyg syuswiked J11d «

[[FPUET S [ons ‘Onusaay wols4g 1oN «

o1[qnd 913 Jo 9104 oALBULILTE Ue Jo)Je ‘Soxe], A11dolg «
919 ‘[RIUAWIUOIIAUY ‘I35 ;8/T ISI © Yons XeJ, «

-90IN0S 9MNUIASI B 95PI[d 03 paxmboyy <«

SHLLNNOD A9 ONIMONIOH




mw punj [eraus

SOJE.L 1O IBU JUS.LITO USY] 1B 9( [[IM 9]1BI }SOISIUL IXON «
3 J0U — speau uLId] SUO] Paje)s O} SUIMOIIO(Q SOULUO)) «
SUQ 98e]S W0 159] O SOZI[RUIL] «

pauIuLI=lep 2 01 Junowy :pajadurod

AIOM HRV R USISOD I9le SIJRUINSS ]SO0 UO paseq Sulpunj [eury «

:0M], 98e]S «

SIlBI 1oy IeW JUSLIND I8 91k 1SOI81UI 9UO 23B]S UI SYO0
. I <

a1eI1 s

SI91UL OF 10MO[ 193 0] PAMOLIO] 9] UBD 18aA Iepus[ed

Iod [[IW OT$ Uey) oI0W OU 1S9 PIUIENQ Yueq, S¥I U} S9N «

SuIpuny [[0J 210J9q $3S09 [euly

9[qeqoid Sururuwslep pue soads sue[d jo SuiZifeur 10J SOpPIACI <«

F000°000°9$ :juoyy dn

51505 JuewdoeAsp “YIom Ry ‘uonismboe 91IS I0J SUIPUNJ SOPIACIJ «

UONensuIupy Ajuno) moau e 10j surpuny a8e3s oMJ, «

QU 95e)S «
-surp[ng

TVHANAD NI NOLLOVSNVIL A4SOd0d d




%O0ST 11891 Spuoq [euonIppy

polsenbal aq p[noo [0 1S9I103Ul ‘UOTIRZILIOUIR 1894-0T

s1ead 01 10] JuswAedoid oN

ueo]

J0 1red se popunj aq 03 paxmbair puny oAIos01 9OIAISS 1gop %OT
¢o8pa[d /o01A10s 1q0p Sk pesn uLIej pum wody syuewiAed J 14
Apererpowut surSeq JUNOWE SIT)UD UO 1SoJoju]

SUISO[D 18 %001 papun,j

:(Pa1eWINS?) 9% SL T UBO] VAINN <

poImbal punj 94109591 991AISS 1ep ON «

93po[d/901A19s 1qop se pasn ULIey puim wody sjuswiAed [T «
swniwaid 1o seneusd ou ym Pamore JuowiAedard «
191JE3I9Y] UOIIBZIIOWIR JBOA-QT «

poLied umop meip Surmp A[uo jsero3uy <«

POpo9U SpUNJ Se UMOD MBIP IBA & «

A A A

A A A A

:(Pa1RUINS?) 9553 (SI8aL 03) ueoj yueq «

SNOILLIANOD NVO'1




" 00°000°000°0

S sasf jejoL

- ST spunysnjding |
.~ 00°000°009 S {(paainbau 9%01) pun4 sniasay so1ag 1gag
00°000°0¢T S (pa1eWnS] %z) souenss| Jo 1503 |
- 00°000082°S g ! 8uIp|ing uonENSIUILPY MON
"mmm....m

' 00°000°0009 S $32n0S [e30]
- 00°000°0009 S Spaa30.id ueo]
:saounos.

1d0d3d SISN ANV SI2UNOS V4N
ONIONVNId ONIGTING 3INN3IAIY Lid 1202

1202 ‘€l 1390300

ALNNOD JADNVHIOL

SHAVHA 0% — NVO'T ONIATING VAN




S | S3s() [e10]

- S spunysniding

{pa1inbai 9407} pung SAIRSIY 20VIAILS 193Q

00°000°0T S (pa1eWnsy 9%¢) souenss) Jo 1505
00°000°088°s S suipjing uonensiuiwpy mapN |
...mmm:M

00°000°000°9 S s304nos [e10)
00°000°000‘9 S Spa3001d ueoy

1202 ‘¢l 130100
130d3d SISN ANV SIHMNOS MNVY4
ONIONVNI4 ONIGTINg ANN3IATY 17Id 1202

ALNNOD IONVYNOL

SUAVHA 02 — NVO'T ONIATING INV




OF'96ETL8 $ O9LOE'BIIT $, 00MOL'68Y'T  § 1000087 S 3T'688 €C0z € Aenuer uigaq 03 syuswiAey.
09'S56°25¢ S 0F'0%0'6y  $ 00'9T0°LEL $00008C $ lzzege 310j033]
08VI0USc  § OCEIElLy § 00BCEvEL $ 00008 $ I9cTse pnop pay:
0’86201 S 09SVTT6L  $  00WeCvee S 00008T $ 80°S0T eSSy ueing:
O9vv'eSc S ov'8sg'Ly § 009ETveL S | 00008C § i79'85¢C 13u10) saulpy
HSESIOOWSOL  %WAunoool  TIdSSOI5 | MENIRAS | ROA “SUSAq uonessusn 1amod

T20Z ‘€T 499010

ALNNOD IDNVHYOL

AQNLS NOLLONAOYd SINYY4 ANIM NYILLYd 0202

SHOANAATA L'11d




JINISYOSIAQY TVIONVNI ]
NVORENY LS¥l,

ALNNOD HONVIIAOL
HATHS OL SN
INIMOTIV
Ad0d NOADINVHL




Agenda Item
No. 13-B






*SUBLUNDOP [DUIBLO SUL 1O SIXS] BYj O) 8DuUsIe el Aq

ALSHIUS 11SYL Ut pogionD Q1D SSUDLILUINS YoNS "S}olducT SID SoUDLUIINS SY) 1Y) PSIUNSSD 94 JOU PINOYS Il ING "UOHDIU9SId Sy} Ut LOZUDWILINS 84 ADUI SJUSWISSIBD SNOULA JO suosiaoid
IO "SI0P UDNS JBlD SAnYC siupdiopnd (1osfold s o AUD 1O DIFUNS O SHDED Sy Ul oBUDYD OU USSq SDY 818U} (DU} UCLDOKCWI U} SIDSID ‘SODUDISUNTD AUD JSPUN ‘JOU |IDYS
uounuesaLd sy JO AlsAlep UL Jusidioal 8yl O PSLHWSUDIL SUCHDIIUNLILLICD JOI0 IO UBLILM JISULO AUD JO uoHDIuessd Syl 'L SUOISSIUUO AUD J0) JO ‘U] DaURIU0D {paidwi Jo sseidxa)
uoliussaidal AUD IO ALIODY AUD SADY {OU JOYS BIZUAS joY; seeibo wsidios) sy ‘ucypiuesaud siyi Buidsson Ag UCEDUICIUL UDNS 1O $soUSS|IdloD 1o ADDINDIO B4 Of sB ‘paydul
1O 552ICXS "SSUDLOM IO SUOHDIUSsaIdss AUD SXDWI JOU S20P DIFUNS ‘uolDluasaId SIU) O AIBAISP AQ ‘@igDID! DUD 91DINDD0 8 O} PASES] S| UISISY Papn|oUl UOKOULION] SYL S)IUAM
‘uossiuiod usjjum ssaidxe s,DIFUNS INOULM UOSIOd AUD Of paysiuing Jou ‘asodind Jayio AUD 1o} Uod Ul IO sjoyMm Ul POSN foU Ppadnpoldel 8¢ 1sylsu ADW sjpuaID Uoubiuasaid osay)

WO BISIWU MMM “3ul| 3141dS WSS 3Y3 Jonaisuod pue dojensp
01 ASlouz uisned yum paJom os[e sey y13y "1os9fosd syi jo ssdopasp
-02 B MOU Si pue ‘puS Syl 01 1SuUSq B SE BIZUNS S1BU|IDR} 01 DMS
pue YN Yyum passunied vIIH "OJIXSN MSN ul AZISus sjgemaust Sjqeud
01 pue uoissiwsuel) dojaasp pue ALIUSP! 01 paysijgel1ss AJuUS JUSWUISA0S
s1els e st (v13Y) AILOyUINy UOISSIUISUBI] S]geMausy OJIXSN MIN Yyl

LAE) ] e

AJLOUINY UOLSSRUSURSE
A313U3 21GeMIUIY OINXDI MON

“WOS AISUSUISHET MMM “S2IUUNWIWIOD USYISUSJ]S PUB JUSWUOIIAUD
2yl 19o4d 01 wsuUnIWWod wisl-Suo| e sey pue Auedwod samod
ue3[d 159818 S,00IXSIN MSN SI UIanled -ueder pue epeue) ‘s1elS paun
3U3 Ul M ¢ 10 Avpeded Suitesado ue yum ASojouyasy ssepp-ul-isaq ‘usaoud
asn jeyy senioey Aisus sjgemouss gz sepnpul ojjojuod jeuonessdo
s3} “spofosd oFei01s ASIsuUS pue ‘UOISSHUSURJI] ‘JRJOS ‘pUIM JO siolesado
pue siadojaasp paumo-AjRieald 1598.e] S,plLOM U3 JO SUO St ASsouz uisnied

ulened &

SINVdIDILHVd 1D37r0dd VIZNNS

WO dEIW MMM "s1axJew Juswdojaaap Jamod pue uonessuad
Jsmod ‘Suunioeinuew jelisnpul ‘ses pue [1o ‘[eaiwayoosiad pue [eawsyd
‘AS12U9 3|eMIUI U] U] SJUSIHD PIAISS SeY YININ ‘9008 3yl ssoudy “A1ajes
10} UOMEISPISUOI SULIDABMUN YLIM pue 3wl uo ‘138png uiyam sidafoud
[eqoj8 pue onsswop Sunoidwod Joy uopeindad e pue *Sn 3y3 Ui sasAodwa
awn-|in} 000‘y UBUL SJ0W UMM WUl Sunidonaisedjul |eqoj8 e sI HINIA

®,

WO IBMOAUISISSMUINOS MMM “Su0i1e1ado pue UO[IONIISUOD ‘91e1Sd
|eas ‘Buisua2i} ‘Sunniuaad ‘soueuly ul SouLLDdXS JO SBPRISP YUM S|BRPIAIPUI
40 dnou8 pasusuadxe 133|3s e Jo pasudwod ST DIAS “SPUS [BOLIID}S LeWS
pue a8ei01s “ASIouUs sjgemsuss Suipnpul ‘s1xueW ASISUS SUIAOAD U] 9040}
8uipes)] e se Jjosu psysinSunsip sey Auedwod syl ‘0007 SIUIS “ISSMYINOS
HI9S3P SY3 U] SNJ0J 1S3JBW B YUM ‘SIBSSE UOISSIUSURI] PUB UOI1RISUSS 9edsS
-Aupan jo Jedojanap uspusdapul ue s (DJMS) dnois JBmod uIaisamyinos

dA0HS BIM0L

UIA)S3AALINOS

ADHINT NYITD DNRIIAITIC

eizun

\'p

LS

N



. Gzoz S SUI AY00S 35414 SY1 Jo Uoneado [epusLIWod 198e] ‘7707 Ul LEIS UOMPNASUO)
: Oarcmtsu ﬁmg_a 10 QY 9q Aew auij auo pue (OV) wa.un) Suneussyy se paniwLIad sisulauQ e
Ayoeded usjsuenn Jo AN 00S4 03 dn 3uipinoad saul| AOOS OM] e

ODIX3N MO
[enuad Uy mm_p___umu. cosEmcmm vc_>> mpEon PUB UMO [lim 3y} ASIou3 uisled S| JaWOoISND 15U SeIZUNS o

i ”ﬁmv_(_mEy_m\soa PUE Seiiian uisissm 01 Adisus sjgemauai Ayjenb-ysiy ssuug

. mcoN:,qtc,m 8_xm,_>_ >>mz, c__uuwao._a uoIssiwisue.] Juspusdapul ajw-0zs A1ewixouddy

uonduasaq eizung .



uossHusuer
Bupspg

R , . ¥ “Buys
[PlusWUCIAUS JO) upid pIopPURiS-POB snolobu _of_oco $I9dOIBASD PUIM SSDID-UKISaq yhm sdiysioupiod so
oM so "AIDIIW SN 8Y) pup ‘SUOIUN ‘S[UBWUIBACH puD SISPjoYSXDLs 1020 'sdnoIB [pjUSWIUCIIAUS Buowd
YODa1N0 ALUNWIWIOD JO 8pDISP D ISAO Uim 1oefoid yuswidoeasp UoIssilusUDI} 86D1s-810] 8101 D s DIZUNS

SOUIUNWIWIOD [DINI PaAISSISPUN
ui sqol Bulkod-poob jo Spupsnoy} Buiberd pup ‘SUOISSILLS SN O sIBAS) fuoDUBIS uMop  BuiAup
“fUSWISOAUL DILIOUODS ajpAUd JO UOlIg 8¢$ JSA0 S|gPUS [IM DIZUNS “ISOW JI PosU 1oyl sjexypw Ioy tlemod
URSIS O funowin pajuspasaidun pup SUoisIy B YDojuNn Ol sollunpoddo wsi-Inau S|gpIA SO ‘IseBiID)
SU} JO SUO sl §] "jsom UDDUBWY By} Ul Jomod pum Joy AomybBiyiedns o so paubisep ‘siosfoid ABisus upajd
INjIoRdW! PUD SAIDAOUUL JSOW S,UoHDU 83U} JO suo 1 (,piZUNS,,) 180l UoISSILUSUDI] 1semyinos pizung sy|

AYVWIANS JALLNDIXE

K10181H “S"n Ul 1d3fouy
Iamod ues)) 1sobie

STOT 19332 DIIALIG U

Aizedey ajsue) Mo ¢l __ m_.N_(:._W

MW 058’1 OV W 4008
$Z0T AQ eo1u2s 1y Apeden sagsuel; o € _ M—chm
MW 00T'E JG U +H008 )

aNIM NOISSIWSNYYL

ADHINT NVITID ONi¥IAITIC /Wm
g 4 \.

BIZUNS 3



SOIAISG UOISSHUSUDI |
Auog pi€

LY 0y Uy
dBaRNy

@ 60 oo
LR v SO S )

w
u;
v

B
S

Ul UOISSIUISUD I}
pIzung pasodouy

~ QgnHapJtap ojed N
mﬁB Uc_\</ _\/_zwc_(_m>__mnubm8&>v_oom “m_Ncsm;/



ODIXAN

xomyg
Fanaremy .
Tepuuncey

SVXL
ORI AT

NOLEVISHIS
YALEIOLHOT,

qowering
spzmosny

P .
. v NOLIVLSHIS
£ atoosnoTnd

: |
AYM-J0-LHO ¥
™. L03roNd
NOISSINSNwYL
viZNnS
o

vty
W

SN

3 exving
P prEET i s
sinimsseR gy spuvy sqovdy T e
T A 2era
- .

shpaes upy 4

SIS g

vasoy
i 7oRASIRN
Ting,

HOARSIYONE |
amsionuf
AemgSiy g
AemySigy arerg
A

—_—_— %
Saar0g SOINIGS ] OoUaH oy Eotas
TR (UK} nosSUaSIRN poLng}
amg T Hows3g pesedosg coneinmy ]
sonALSYy werpuy T HONTISS AY U W) 7 cJo 1 deyy
(39RO [21apag ang uoymIsgny v
voEHRIEY Jo nrung g 1] AY 00 s1ZUng pasodosg 193foxg worssrms aeay
0198 1Pl pue st
POLUIDG 142104 S +dnos) oy \ﬁ»\\ samginog Brzung
e 9BUAIDG Yty [euOTEN ¢ dnoury ooy @ N
- .ﬁﬂ&wl,,.nwww«,tﬂwkﬁ! [enImpiy a8ury JoFarnop 1 dnorg anoy &w 8EFP1 - AN
: . K ASERRAC] J0 JudunILdD(] 'S A Tl AUA-JO-TYHER] SUTT uokSTOSTELY AY 005 jues .MV £ uwal.w 0-} H_M ™
S l, - R B HawSSRUTY pie] o avosng ST
e o o GSeUm0 paeT VOISSTUSUEL ] 1S3A[INOS BTZUNg d nqiyxy
P— e




1Y

NN sory 30 13 Wy
Sduey aysexy spues opm

Basy g
Basoz (00 1008

frmpamos Surey m m

wnay 1l 3

SOUTPUNOE SATEISMILDY

PR pLm Bl T

oo At e e

Dopradg.

PSSRy 5N

samiogpeg e

weiaBeumy
U0 nwng

seany jruopmpsyny

03811
AGIGY
L.

b

£

¢
¥

Y

A e i A .

oo o ey AN
TEORONGNS i lvemondns o
) v 2 S Tusd AN

e vormzimsy gy e Bumr N, 7




DdMS 4G pa| suoys
suifaq uswdopasp ezung
SpURTSIRIS AN« S4SH .

SpuUe] :LBIS 7V . aoq -
SMASN - WNIg -
sjueusl Joydue

3iN>85 01 BIZUNG 3U23uf Jo oY wig ow co_umu:aMm mm_ucmm<
1 . A 3O 14D
s3190u5 D43 Vel3N s2nss yig ;\%_w%ﬁ@uﬁ 4 JuUBWILISAOY Bupeiode|jo? 1o sjdwiexg

wafoad peiy ised,
2 $2 BlZuns sajes
UORRASIUIPY RWIRGQ

YDE3.INO JDPJoySNRIS
BIZUNS 73 ulailed uiof
40 sieak unoy AqQ pauLiogu) .
31e103e||0D sanuabe
[eioped jle 1euy feoiud .

RIZUNS Jedu wawidopasp
PUIM AN MIN +000°S suibag
£ABug weney

iR
yaeanno

glzung oy 335 eizunsg BIZUng o3 {qoy) voisizag skeis J2YLn} anoylim
uwﬂvﬁnﬂﬂmxmm pUiMm AR Oom\_. SaNss e Nm>0haaq MOY o PAO2DY Y4IN ﬂOmNNUm—ﬁ—n_N s eizung _ b C u—. S -
EN“,”__ch%MMm& SHWWOD Uisied  91e1s euoZUY sansst /g 151y sanosdde wig 10}Je SQUOW ¢ pasdoid 01 Yd3N sasinbay .
i S

(ION} 2uS3u1 jo BoRON
YA senss g ce0e Aq uomnisuo o4

ANOLSTIW PSpasN UoISDAd YdIN
5 TYOLLIED

sdnoib plusILONAUS suejd uopeaiasUod

voddns gog yum {7133} Auoyany
pug JOg yuM SaIhol dojeasp o1 dnoub Bupiiom g 03 uonedydde uojssjwisuesy Aboug
m>_umc\_m.umm w‘_Omme [RIUBLIUCHAUR BUIALOD uCWEUCWC&( MOCY |jGemausy ODIXBA] MBp
BIZUNG % wiayey BIZUNS & Uianed SILUGNS 2I7Ung YUM NOW elzung

sqor ABiaug ues|)
+000'y se|qeus

suomDo3 w1 -piwy

uoino eisps
samod uespd J0ge] LOMUN +9407 YuM saul| PUIM MIN +000°S fenoiddy PO u. < <ﬂ_ m Z _ U H_
BuusAllzp 1es Adquesu 3jing aaey vy 9 waneg pue erzung o} papudle eizung
s3199{01d PUIM 15114 UOIDNASUOD 46 siRak G-¢ 190 Bunjesig-punoin SeNSs! AT
FVIINZIOd PUIM MW 000°S % s90f 000 TVINILOd TIVLLNZLOd
TIVLINZLOd

ADYINI NVITD ONIN3AITEQ /’
..

2
INITIWIL VIZNNS Blzuns = (\



uoisioe( Jo pJooay [eui
bR
SI3 [euld ysigng ¢20¢ 91e| paysiignd g3 jeuld .
220z Alles pousd Juswiwod olgnyd e
;Qo_a SIg Bud L Z20¢ 91e| paysiignd g3 yeuq »
" subsg Pordg 1202 ‘9 AInr spus pouad Buidooss oigny «
R ueuuod oland A2q-0g h 6 d
, . ; SI3 ¥eiq yslgng _\NON 1% QCD—J uo .‘_mu_.w_ QN_ _N._m_umn_ ul Um.c_w__ﬁ_D
s S13 aJedaud 0] (JON) Jusiu| JO 9910N |
ondorehed Si3 ueia (Vd3N) 10V Adljod [ejuswiuoiiaug jeuonep « |

1202 ‘9 Ainp- sunp
polisd Buidooag olgn

swwoy dNgnyg -

7 uswaBeueiy puey jo neas
Jopdiuy-ayy o u.,:wEtmamD‘.,m.D .



%G

G1$ LLis 17 2NA 89%°1$ ¥oL'LS © Ada easy Apmis fe30]

7L$ ¥8 zi6% 8098 6058 %S @ AdQ euozuy

1$ €8 rAuy 088 G665 %S @ AdQ ooxaiy MoN

61$ LTS 099°2$ 86'1$ ¥LIV'L$ 18jo] ealy Apnjg

81§+ 0vL$ 660°1$ 78/% Gess BUOZIY

1§ 1§ 19618 ¥61°1$ 688¢$ OOIXBIN maN
s ainyipuadxy syoedu Sioeduj syoeduy

ld1% 149" . > JIWoU0oT pasnpuy) J1WIOL02T J9311pU} (suogwg)
et ~ [e38I4 R seXR] Jayl0 1901pU] 0011Q gpang JMoU093 J931(
edwi |easty yeduy ocuoag

0802 01800z woy aye3s Aq spoeduy [edst pue aluiouosy

~ JUdWISaAU|

b,mmw



[©

'L¢'[T'/T'/Z ~ 0902 UBnoay) 0£0Z — AIN Ul sqop [enuuy

- 9L'9L'9L'91 — 620z UbNoIY) 9Z0z — AIN Ul sqor [enuuy
~ '9dueusiulely pue suoneladp Bulng — sqop ooixepy map

B6EL'BELBEL ‘YN YSLPSLPSL 2L ~ 6202 YBNoIy ZZ0g - AN ui sqor [enuuy
S T Lo -uondnysuo) buung — sqop ooixapy MBN

JuswAojdwi3
- P3loyd eizung -



133r08d Mo

40T
ZH

3

Wy MadULIR S ITROSERA]
EEIE-8ET

WS

{eos] 4 | oozr-655 {508} 10

18 ooy map ‘anbisnbnagy

UE THH S1NS DY BUNSN 0T
wEET Sel 3 S el

MY [ ESIMHINCS VIZNAS
uehy uyor




Agenda Item
No. 13-C



Agenda Item
~No. 13-D



- Agenda Item
- No. 14-4




Agenda Item

- No. 14-B




.15

No

Agenda Item




Agenda Item

No. 16




- Agenda Item
No. 17




